
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 
Division Director/Mana owlin, Division Director, Development Services er: Anna 

Department Head: Steven a I a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding a plat for recording: 

Roundmountain Oaks, Revised Plat of Part of Lot 31- Final Plat - Two Lots - Faubion 

TraH - Travis County-No ET J) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The proposed revised plat is for the purpose of creating two additional single family 

lots totaling 12.02 acres out of Lot 31 which totals 29.87 acres Roundmountain Oaks 

Subdivision. Lot 31 has been split into 4 tracts, two of the tracts (12.02 acres) are 

part of the request. There are no new public or private streets proposed with this 

final plat. This plat is not subject parkland fees. Fiscal surety is not required for this 

short form plat. Water service to be provided by a private water supplier - Hills of 

Texas Bulk Water and wastewater service to be provided by on-site septic facilities. 

The Applicant was granted a subdivision exemption from the City of Leander, 

therefore, the property owner did not have to plat and not subject to the City's 

subdivision regulations. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this revised final plat meets all Travis County standards and baring any new 

information, TNR Staff recommends approval. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Notification 

Public Notification of this revised plat was mailed to all lot owners of the original 

subdivison, Roundmountain Oaks. In addition, a newspaper noticed was also done 

as well a public notice sign. The sign was posted on the subject property to 

announce the date, time, and location of the public hearing. Should staff receive any 

inquiries from adjacent property owners as a result of the mailout or sign placement, 

an addendum to this back up memorandum will be provided to the Court prior to the 

public hearing. 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 1



Deed Restrictions 
The property is subject to the deed restrictions approved when the subdivision was 
platted in 1977. The applicant has met with the homeowners association for approval 
to create the additional two lots. 

The proposed revised plat meets the deed restriction requirement of one acre per lot 
for future resubdivisions of the original lots. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 
Photo of Public Notice sign 
Affidavit of sign posting 

RlEQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services - Roundmountain Oaks- Final Plat 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 
Division Director/M~Anna' ~o:lin, Division Director, Development Services 

Department Head: ~~.b&. \:>.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding requests for partial plat 
vacations of lots 43 through 53 of the Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat; lots 43 
through 53A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 
Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis; and lots 43,44,45, 46A and 47A of the 
Revised Plat of Lots 53A & 54A Block A and Lot 17, Block C of the Revised Plat of 
Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake 

. Travis in, precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The Reserve at Lake Travis, LLC, owners of Lot 44 of the Reserve of Lake Travis 
Final Plat and lots 46A and 47 A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A 
and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis, Hal Jones, owner of Lot 
45 Block A, and Russell and Glenda Harbison, owners of Lot 43 Block A of the 
Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat have applied through Travis County for a partial 
plat vacation of the three plats that show a marina easement on these lots. The 
original subdivison, located on Thurman Bend Road, consisted of 131 total lots on 
291.15 acres and has been modified with several revised plats. The lots proposed 
for vacation, located on Ruffian Heights Lane and Flying J Boulevard, are bordered 
by a marina easement on the original plat as well as both revised plats. 

Approval of the three partial plat vacations will return the lots back to raw land and 

remove all easements shown graphically on the three plats. Upon approval of the 

vacation, the owners will be able to replat the lots without the marina easement 

shown on the original plat and shown and referenced on the two succeding revised 

plats. The associated replat (Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis) is scheduled for 

plat approval on the same agenda as the "take action" item for the partial plat 

vacation. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

A notice of public hearing sign was placed on the property on October 1" 2012, 

announcing the date, time, and location of the public hearing, and a notice of public 

hearing letter was mailed via certified mail on September 25, 2012. As of the drafting 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 2



of the agenda request, staff has received one phone call from a neighbor who 

requested more information after seeing the sign. Staff knows of no objections to the 

proposed partial plat vacations and, as the applicant has addressed all subdivision 

requirements, recommends the approval of the motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Texas Local Government Code Section 232.008 states that a recorded plat may be 

vacated if 75% of the owners of the original subdivision sign the vacation document. 

In this case, 80% of the owners of the original subdivision have signed the vacation 

document (see attached Exhibit A). 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Copy of vacation document 
Copy of original final plat and both revised plats 
Photo of public notice sign 
Public notice sign affidavit 
Copy of public notice letter 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 


SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services - Reserve at Lake Travis Partial Plat Vacation 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 8



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 9



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. 4400001168, Texas 
Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc., Hudson Sausage 
Company and Caritas of Austin, for the Hunters for the Hungry 
Program. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Each year, Travis County enters into a Memorandum of Agreement 
outlining roles and responsibilities regarding the processing and 
distribution of venison generated as a result of wildlife management 
activities on Travis County owned and managed lands. Orion Research 
and Management Services will provide management of the deer 
populations. In cooperation with this agreement, Hudson’s Sausage 
Company will process the deer to be provided for the Hunters for the 
Hungry program. 

Through this memorandum, Texas Association of Community Action 
Agencies, Inc., Caritas of Austin, and Hudson’s Sausage Company 
collaborate to feed low income children, families, individuals, and senior 
citizens in local communities. Travis County will pay $8,000, or $40 per 
animal, for processing of meat by Hudson’s Sausage Company 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $6,650.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 14



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Award Amount: $8,000.00   
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period: October 1, 2012 – May 1, 2012  

 
 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
       Funding Account(s):  
               Parks Fund 0001 Funds/Cost Center 
               1490220001 GL Account No. 511900 -- $4,400.00 

  
               BCCP Fund 0115 Funds/Cost Center  
              1490120115 GL Account No. 511900 -- $3,600.00 

 
  Comments:  Funds Reservation:  300000386 -- $8,000.00 

 
 

 
 
  

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY
932

AND
TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES,iNC.

AND
HUDSON SAUSAGE COMPANY

AND
CARITAS OF AUSTIN

RELATING TO

PARTICIPATION IN THE
HUNTERS FOR THE HUNGRY PROGRAM

2012-2013 SEASON

Purpose

This Memorandum of Agreement (hereinafter referred to as “Agreement”) exists to document
the process whereby deer will be harvested from Travis County-owned or Travis County-
managed lands for the purpose of herd and land management, and to set forth the respective
rights and responsibilities of the parties hereto. The parties to this Agreement are: Travis
County, the Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as
“TACAA”), Hudson Sausage Company, and Caritas of Austin. The harvested deer will be
prepared and processed either by Hudson Sausage Company, a meat processor participating
in Hunters for the Hungry, a program administered by TACAA, or by another participating
meat processor designated by TACAA (hereinafter referred to as “Alternate Meat Processor”).
The donated venison will be used by Caritas of Austin for the purpose of feeding low income
children, families, individuals, and senior citizens in local communities.

Travis County Agrees to

1. Obtain the appropriate type of hunting permit from the Texas Parks and Wildlife
Department for staff run harvests, which at the time of execution of this Agreement is
known as an “Antlerless Deer and Spike-Buck Control Permit”.

2. Verify that the contracted harvester, Orion Research and Management Services, has
obtained the appropriate “Scientific Collection Permit” from the Texas Parks and Wildlife
Department.

3. Harvest up to 200 deer from Travis County-owned or Travis County-managed lands during
the 2012-2013 hunting season.

4. Held dress each deer after each hunt, including but not limited to the removal of feces
and/or intestinal material.

2012-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program I
276851 _2

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



5. Abide by the federal Bill Emerson Good Samaritan Food Act, 42 U.S.C.S. § 1791
(hereinafter referred to as “Emerson Food Act”) and the Texas Good Faith Donor Act, Tex.
Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code § 76.001 et seq. (hereinafter referred to as “Texas Donor Act”), by
not donating any deer deemed unfit for human consumption.

6. Maintain field dressed carcasses in cold storage until delivery to Hudson Sausage Company
a nd/or Alternate Meat Processor.

7. Provide regular transportation of the harvested deer to Hudson Sausage Company and/or
Alternate Meat Processor in accordance with delivery schedules mutually agreed to in
advance by Travis County and Hudson Sausage Company or Alternate Meat Processor. No
harvested deer will be delivered to Hudson Sausage Company on any of the following
dates: any Sunday, Monday or Tuesday; October 31 through November 6, 2012; November
22, 2012 (Thanksgiving Day) through December 1, 2012; and December 23, 2012 through
January 5, 2013.

8. Notify Hudson Sausage Company and/or Alternate Meat Processor in advance of any
delivery schedule changes or abnormally high-volume deliveries.

9. Provide a “Deer Tag” that shall accompany each harvested deer to assist Travis County in
ensuring that all processed venison resulting from this program is delivered to Caritas of
Austin.

10. Provide funding for deer meat processing in the amount of $40.00 per deer, to TACAA,
within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct invoice completed as acceptable to Travis
County.

11. Provide a maximum of $8,000.00 for this program in the 2012-2013 hunting season.

TACAA Agrees to:

1. Maintain regular contact with all parties involved, including Travis County, Hudson Sausage
Company, Alternate Meat Processor, and Caritas of Austin.

2. Abide by the Emerson Food Act and the Texas Donor Act.

3. Obtain donation receipts and deer tags from Hudson Sausage Company and/or Alternate
Meat Processor, maintain contact with Caritas of Austin to verify the placement of venison
donations, and keep Hudson Sausage Company and/or Alternate Meat Processor informed
of the amount of funding available for venison donations from Travis County.

4. Send invoices, and copies of donation receipts for verification, to Travis County for
payment. In order to be considered acceptable by Travis County, an invoice must include:
(1) the name, address, telephone number of TACAA and similar information in the event
payment is to be made to a different address, (2) the name of this Agreement, (3) the
amounts specified in each invoice received for the month from Hudson Sausage Company
and any Alternate Meat Processor, (4) the dates venison donations were accepted by
Caritas of Austin, (5) the poundage of venison accepted and distributed by Caritas of
Austin, and (6) any additional payment information which may be called for by this
Agreement.

201 2-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program 2
276851 2

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



5. Promptly reimburse Hudson Sausage Company and/or Alternate Meat Processor after
receiving payment from Travis County. TACAA is not required to provide reimbursements
any more frequently than monthly.

6. Contact Caritas of Austin regularly to verify pick-up of donations.

7. Designate at least one Alternate Meat Processor, as defined above, in the event of
withdrawal of Hudson Sausage Company from the project, and use best efforts to ensure
that any such Alternate Meat Processor performs all obligations set forth in the section
entitled “Hudson Sausage Company/Alternate Meat Processor Agree to” and in the section
entitled “The Parties Mutually Agree”.

8. Provide Travis County with an Internal Revenue Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification that is completed in compliance with the Internal
Revenue Code and its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in a form
satisfactory to the Travis County Auditor before any funds are payable.

Hudson Sausaae ComnanvlAlternate Meat Processor Aaree to:

1. Process into ground meat up to 200 deer from Travis County-owned and Travis County-
managed lands during the 2012-2013 hunting season.

2. Abide by the Emerson Food Act and the Texas Donor Act by not donating any venison
deemed unfit for human consumption.

3. Maintain processed meat in cold storage and contact Caritas of Austin to pick up the
processed meat when ready, or upon a mutually agreed schedule between Hudson
Sausage Company and Caritas of Austin.

4. Ensure all Travis County “Deer Tags” remain with each processed deer until such time as it
is picked up by Caritas of Austin. Collect the Travis County “Deer Tags” for each processed
deer and provide these to TACAA.

5. Notify TACAA in advance of any processing schedule changes or abnormally high-volume
pick-ups.

6. Provide meat processing services for the charge of $40.00 per deer.

7. Provide TACM with invoices and copies of donation receipts to be processed for payment
on a monthly basis.

Caritas of Austin Aarees to:

1. Pick up processed deer meat in refrigerated trucks from Hudson Sausage Company and/or
Alternate Meat Processor.

2. Verify by signature the Travis County “Deer Tags” for each processed deer upon pickup.

3. Abide by the Emerson Food Act and the Texas Donor Act by not donating any venison
deemed unfit for human consumption.

4. Use the venison to feed low income children, families, individuals, and senior citizens in
local communities.

2012-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program 3
276851 _2

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



5. Communicate with TACAA to verify the poundage of venison accepted and distributed.

6. Maintain records of donation dates, amount of poundage donated, and name of the person
who received the donation on behalf of Caritas of Austin.

The Parties Mutually Agree:

1. To work together to publicize the results of this effort after its completion. This includes
preparation of a report documenting how much meat was donated and the number of
recipients potentially served.

2. That this Agreement may be terminated at any time by mutual written consent of all
parties.

3. That this Agreement may be terminated by a single party by providing the other parties
thirty days’ written notice.

4. That Travis County and its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and all
books, documents, papers, and records that are directly pertinent to the Services to be
performed under this Agreement for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts,
and transcriptions.

5. That, in the event of termination of this Agreement, Travis County will pay for all meat
processing costs incurred for this project until the actual termination date, provided that
the overall amount requested by TACAA does not exceed $8,000.00.

6. That this Agreement is effective on the date the last authorizing signature is affixed and
shall expire on May 1, 2013.

7. To the extent permitted by law, that all parties shall indemnify and hold harmless each of
the other parties and its officials, agents, and employees from and against any and all
claims, losses, damages, actions, suits, and liability of any kind, whether meritorious or
not, including without limitation all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorneys’ fees,
for injury to or death of any person, or for damage to any property, arising in whole or in
part from any negligent act or negligent omission of any party or any party’s employees,
agents, or representatives on account of, arising or resulting from, directly or indirectly, the
performance of this Agreement.

8. Acknowledge that no officer, agent, representative, or employee of Travis County, other
than the County Executive of the Transportation and Natural Resources Department, or his
designee, to whom such authority has been expressly delegated, has any authority, either
express or implied, to modify or amend the terms of this Agreement unless expressly
granted that specific authority by the Commissioners Court of Travis County.

9. When mediation is acceptable to all Parties in resolving a dispute arising under this
Agreement, to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a person appointed by a court of
competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil
Practice and Remedies Code. Unless all Parties are satisfied with the result of the
mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute.
All communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described
in §154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, unless all Parties agree, in
writing, to waive the confidentiality.

2012-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program 4
276851 _2

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



10. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the Parties agree that if any entity to
which Travis County is obligated to make payment hereunder is delinquent in the payment
of Travis County property taxes at the time such entity provides the services to be
rendered under this Agreement, such entity hereby assigns any payments to be made for
services rendered hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment
of said delinquent taxes.

11. Delayed Payment to Party with Outstanding Debt.

11.1 In this section 11, “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees owing to the
State of Texas or the County, and indebtedness arising from written agreements
with State of Texas or the County for which a notice with evidence has been filed
with the Travis County Auditor or Travis County Treasurer.

11.2 Section 154.045 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the County not
to draw a check on any County fund in favor of a party, or its agent or assignee
until the Debt is paid after the Travis County Treasurer notifies the party in
writing that the Debt is outstanding.

11.3 If the Travis County Treasurer’s notice states that any amount owed by the
County to a party may be applied to reduce the outstanding Debt, the County
may apply any amount the County owes that party to the outstanding balance of
the Debt.

12. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget planning and
adoption, the Travis County Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this
Agreement after giving all Parties thirty days’ written notice that this Agreement is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

13.Any and all notices required under this Agreement shall be effective upon receipt and shall
be in writing and personally delivered or in lieu of such personal service deposited in the
U.S. Mail, to the following addresses:

(a) County: Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

with copies to: Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive
Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

2012-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program 5
276851 _2

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(b) TACAA: Stella Rodriguez
Executive Director
Texas Association of Community Action Agencies, Inc.
2512 I.H. 35 South, Ste. 100
Austin, Texas 78704-5772

(c) Hudson Sausage Company:

Barrett Klein, Owner
Hudson Sausage Company
1800 5. Congress
Austin, Texas 78704

(d) Caritas of Austin:
Tanya Greenough
Program Manager, Food Services
Caritas of Austin
P.O. Box 1947
Austin, Texas 78767-1947

The Parties may change their respective addresses for notice by delivery of a notice
complying with the requirements of this Section.

14. Each party’s obligations shall be performed exclusively in Travis County, Texas, and venue
for any action arising hereunder shall lie exclusively in Travis County, Texas.

15.Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or
nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to the
clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

[Siinatures on following page]

201 2-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program 6
276851 _2

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

-z2J JZ
Stella Rodriguez, ExeçU,e Director
Texas Association of Community
Action Agencies, Inc.

44iffl
Barrett Kiel , Owner
Hudson Sausage Company

Tanya eenough J
Prograiti Manager, Food Services
Caritas of Austin

Date

9/7 QVIN
Date

q/,q/12_
Date

£1Z/ /12
Date

2012-2013 Hunters for the Hungry Program
276851_2

7

4400001168
Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



v-( ce

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax:(512)854-4697 -

2.j ‘

October 8 2012 m
‘ O

P7’

TO: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent c, .-.

I’,)
FROM: S en M. Mari1 a, County Executive — TNRIFMD

RE: Purchasing equ s/Memo for MOA for the Hunters for the Hungry Program

Each year Travis County enters into a Memorandum of Agreement outlining roles and
responsibilities regarding the processing and distribution of venison generated as a result of
wildlife management activities on Travis County owned and managed lands.

Rose Farmer, Natural Resources Program Manager (854-7214) is the NREQ point of contact for
details regarding the oversight of this program.

Funding for this effort has been secured under Funds Reservation No. 300000386. This funding
totals $8,000.00 ($3,600.00 for NREQ and $4,400.00 for Parks). Please contact Isabelle Lopez
(854-7675) if there are any questions regarding the financial arrangements.

Please proceed to secure the needed signatures on the MOA developed by the County Attorney’s
office in conjunction with our Partners in this matter so that NREQ and Parks may begin
utilizing these services in a timely fashion.

Please let us know if there are any questions and thank you for your help.

CC: Roger Armistead, TNR Parks
Charles Bergh, TNR Parks
David Waich, Purchasing
Marvin Brice, Purchasing
Isabelle Lopez, TNR
Donna William-Jones, TNR
Rose Farmer, TNR NREQ
Linda Laack, TNR NREQ

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Approve Modification No. 4 to Contract No. 4400000027 (HTE Contract 
No. 08T00263OJ), Frost Insurance Agency, for excess workers 
compensation insurance. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract provides Excess Workers Compensation Insurance 
coverage for Travis County. 

Pursuant to the Request for Proposals Number P120213-CW, this 
Modification No. 4 is issued as a novation of the contract resulting in the 
extension and expansion of that Agreement which amends Policy 
Number EWC007085 issued to Travis County by Midwest Employers 
Casualty Company through its agent Frost Insurance Company to be 
effective November 1, 2012.  The novation amends the contract to 
provide a new one-year term, through October 31, 2013, and the option 
to extend the contract for three (3) additional one (1) year periods.  

The recommendation is based on policy terms option # 0171078 due to 
statutory limits and the catastrophic occurrence protection. 

The premium rate offered by Midwest Employers Casualty Company 
underwriters is $0.0733 per $100 of actual payroll based on an annual 
audit.  The deposit premium will be $179,269.00 with an additional flat 
charge of $24,758 per helicopter due with the deposit premium and the 
minimum premium for a one year policy will be $161,342.00.  The final 
premium will be based on the actual payroll developed over the period 
and determined by audit. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

velasqm
Typewritten Text
ITEM 15



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 3 was previously issued to extend the contract period 
for an additional two (2) year term, from November 1, 2010 through 
October 31, 2012.  It was approved by the Commissioners Court on 
September 28, 2010.  

Modification No. 2 was previously issued to adjust the premium due for 
the initial contract term period based on the results of an audit of the 
number of employees covered and their respective occupational 
categories.  The results of the audit for the year ending October 31, 
2009 indicated that an increase of $810.00 was payable for the first 
policy year.  The purpose of Modification No. 2 was to correct the 
premium due to the Contractor, for the period ending October 31, 2009, 
for this contract (First Year).  It was approved by the Purchasing Agent 
on January 26, 2010.  

Modification No. 1 was previously issued to amend the wording of 
Paragraph 5, “Payments” clause, sub-paragraph 5.2, in the contract.  It 
was approved by the Purchasing Agent on December 18, 2008. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last twenty-four (24) months 
$206,349.00 has been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $161,342.00 (Estimated amount) 
Modification Type: Requirements   
Modification Period: November 1, 2012 to October 31, 2013 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent: 26  Responses Received: 1  
HUB Information: N/A  % HUB Subcontractor: N/a  

 

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart # / Funds Reservation #: 300000393 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

Memorandum 
 
 
         October 16, 2012 
 
To: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 
 
From: William Paterson, Risk Manager, HRMD 

  
 
Re: Excess Workers Compensation RFP Proposal Review 
 
 
After reviewing the options from Frost Insurance Agency, Inc., the only respondent:   
 
 It is the recommendation of Risk Management that the contract be awarded to Frost Insurance 
Agency, Inc. with Midwest Employers Casualty Company as the carrier. The recommendation is 
based on option # 0171078 due to statutory limits and the catastrophic occurrence protection. 
The line item from which the premium will be paid from is GL 515310 and cost center # 
1110048955. If you have any questions please call me at 854-9650. Thank you. 
 
 
 
CC: Leslie Browder, County Executive Planning and Budget  

Diane Poirot, Director, HRMD 
 C.W Bruner/Purchasing 
 
 

 

HRMD Human Resources Management Department

700 Lavaca St. 4th Floor P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-4203 • • • 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 08T00263OJ, Excess Workers Compensation PAGE 1  OF 2  PAGE 

                                                                     (SAP # 4400000027) 
 
ISSUED BY: 

 

PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA STREET 

8TH FLOOR 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST: 

 

CW Bruner 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9760 

FAX NO:    (512) 854-4211 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

 

October 22, 2012 

 
ISSUED TO:                       1000004612 

Frost Insurance Agency 

Attn: Cyndi White 

3611 Paesanos Parkway, Suite 100 

San Antonio, TX 78231 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

4 

EXECUTED DATE OF 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 
 

October 28,  2008 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  November 1, 2008 – October 31, 2010 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  November 1, 2012 – October 31, 2013 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:  O riginal Contract Amount: $197,819.00 Current Modified Amount $253,543.00 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as 

heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 This modification number four to Policy Number EWC007085 Issued to Travis County, Texas by Midwest 

Employers Casualty is made by the following parties: Frost Insurance Agency (“Contractor”) and Travis County, Texas 

(“County”).   
 

RECITALS: 

 In 2008, County and Contractor entered into a contract for Excess Workers Compensation Insurance Coverage to be 

provided by Midwest Employers Casualty that began November 1, 2008 and ended October 31, 2010. Paragraph 7.0 of the 

Contract authorized County to extend the Contract for one additional two year period. County exercised its option for the 

period from November 1, 2010 to October 31, 2012. 

 In 2012, County issued RFP P120213-CW.  Contractor submitted the best negotiated response.  This modification 4 

creates the first novation this contract and the extension of Policy Number EWC007085 by Midwest Employers Casualty.  It 

amends the contract as stated in this modification 4.  During this additional term and the options all other terms and conditions 

remain unchanged. 

AGREEMENT 

1.  The contract is amended adding the following section after section 3.0 Details of Workers Compensation Coverage: 

 

3.1 Details of Workers Compensation Coverage Commencing November 1, 2012:  The coverage covers the Workers’ 

compensation law of Texas.  The specific workers compensation limit is the statutory requirement. Commencing November 1, 

2012, the workers’ compensation retention is $600,000 per occurrence for all classification codes. The Business Operations of 

County include all its governmental functions, including the operation of a rescue program. 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO , TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Modification # 4 Contract # 08T00263OJ  PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES 

 

2.  The contract is amended adding the following section after section 4. Details of Employers Liability Coverage: 

 

4.1 Details of Employers Liability Coverage: The employers liability limit is $1 million each accident or each employee for 

disease.  Under the employers’ liability coverage, commencing November 1, 2012, the $600,000 Self Insured Retention for each 

accident or each employee for disease applies to all classification codes. 

 

3.  The contract is amended adding the following section after section 7. Option To Extend: 

 

7.1 Term of Novation and Option To Extend Novation:  The term of the Novation coverage is from 12:01 a.m., November 1, 

2012 through 12:01 a.m., October 31, 2013.  County shall submit its projected annual payrolls to Contractor at least 120 days before 

expiration of the current term of the contract.   Contractor shall notify County of the premium rate applicable to the next option year 

at least 90 days before the expiration of the current term of the contract.  If the premium rate for the next option term is within ten 

percent (10%) of the expiring rate stated in this contract, County may unilaterally extend this Contract for three (3) additional one (1) 

year terms and three (3) additional one (1) month periods (“Option to Extend Novation”), and all provisions of this Contract, except 

for term and rates determined in compliance with this section, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  County shall 

exercise an Option to Extend no later than thirty (30) days prior to expiration of the then current term.  The total term of this 

Contract, including the Options to Extend, shall not exceed fifty-one (51) months.   

 

4.  The contract is amended adding the following section after section 8. Premium: 

 

8.1 Premium During Term of Novation:  The annual premium shall be $0.0733 per $100 of actual payroll based on an annual 

audit.  The minimum premium for the first one year term shall be $161,342.00.  The amount of the Deposit Premium is $179,269.00 

per one year term of the contract.  An additional flat charge of $24,758 per Aircraft is payable as part of the Deposit for each one 

year term of the contract. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001170, 
Texas Workforce Commission, for Information Release for Travis County 
Attorney’s Office. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes.  This Agreement will provide on-line access to wage record 
files and unemployment compensation claim benefit data through 
specified TWC Agency mainframe computer screens. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,500 has been 
spent against this requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $4,500 ($1,500 per fiscal year)   
Contract Type: Interlocal    
Contract Period: October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2015  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #:  
  Funding Reservation Document(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 16



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION

TWC Contract Number 2913PEN021
TITLE INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Recipient
Name Travis County for and on behalf of the Travis County Attorney’s Office
Street Address 314 W. 11th Street, #300
City/State/Zip Austin, TX 78701
Telephone Number 512-854-9566

Contract Period

Begin Date I October 1, 2012 I End Date I September 30, 2015

Funding Information

The total amount of this Contract will not exceed the sum of $4,500.00
Remarks

This Contract is contingent on Recipient’s acceptance of and compliance with the terms and conditions of
this Contract and any referenced attachments.

Summary
Online access only

Number of online users and rate: 1-10 for $1,500/year

Signature Authority
Each person signing this Contract hereby warrants that he or she has been fully authorized by the
respective organization to:
. Execute this Contract on behalf of the organization, and
. Validly and legally bind the organization to all the terms, performances, and provisions of this

Contract.
Agency Approval Recipient Approval

Agency: Texas Workforce Commission Recipient: Travis County

W\icL 9(4L
George D. eador Date Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Director of Information Technology County Judge

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 I
Page 1 of5

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



s

w

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section 5

General Terms and Conditions
Section 1 Purpose and Legal Authority
Section 2 Term, Termination, and Amendment
Section 3 Consideration : . .

Section 4 Protecting the Confidentiality of TWC Information .

.

Records and Audit
Section 6 Breach of Agreement, Default, and Remedies
Section 7 Miscellaneous

Attachment A Statement of Work — Project Obligations

Attachment B Safeguards for TWC Information

Attachment C Texas Workforce Commission User Agreement

Attachment D Cover Sheet for Transmitting User Agreement and Training Certificate

Attachments E, F Intentionally omitted

Attachment G Protection of Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9

Attachment H Quarterly Self-Assessment Report

TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 1
Page 2 of 5

Information Release Contract: July 2012

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SECTION 1 — Purpose and Legal Authority

1.1 This Contract sets forth the obligations of the Texas Workforce Commission (“Agency”) and the
Recipient identified on the cover page (each a “Party” and together “the Parties”) with respect to
Agency’s release of confidential data to Recipient. The obligations of the Parties are set forth in detail in
Attachment A.

1.2 Subject to certain limitations, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 791,
authorizes Recipient to enter into contracts for services with governmental entities, including state
agencies.

SECTION 2— Term, Termination, and Amendment

2.1 This Contract is effective from the Begin Date to the End Date specified on the cover page.

2.2 Either Party may suspend or terminate this Contract at any time, on written notice to the other Party
specifying a termination date at Least thirty (30) calendar days after the date of the notice. Suspension or
termination shall not relieve Recipient of the obligation to pay for all services provided before
suspension or termination at the rates specified herein.

2.3 No modification will be valid unless in writing and signed by both Parties, except for rate revisions
made under Section 3.2 of these General Terms and Conditions.

SECTION 3— Consideration

3.1 Recipient shall pay Agency for the services described, and at the rates set forth, in Attachment A.

3.2 Notwithstanding Section 3.1 of these General Terms and Conditions, Agency may unilaterally revise
rates upon written notice to Recipient of at least thirty (30) calendar days.

SECTION 4 — Protecting the Confidentiality of TWC Information

4.1 “TWC Information” means records maintained by Agency, and records obtained by Recipient from
Agency under this Contract, including (1) records and data compilations provided electronically, on
paper, or via online access or e-mail, (2) records and data compilations that Recipient has converted into

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page 3 of 5

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

another format or medium (such as handwritten or electronic notes), and (3) records and data
compilations incorporated in any manner into Recipient’s records, files or data compilations.

4.2 Recipient shall protect the confidentiality of TWC Information and comply with all statutory, regulatory
and contract requirements. Confidentiality is required by Texas Labor Code § 301.08 1 and 301.085,
the Social Security Act of 1934, and 20 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 603.

SECTION 5— Records and Audit

Recipient shall keep and maintain complete and accurate records sufficient to allow Agency, the Texas State
Auditor’s Office, the United States government, and their authorized representatives to determine Recipient’s
compliance with this Contract.

SECTION 6 — Breach of Agreement, Default, and Remedies

6.1 If Recipient or any official, employee, or agent of Recipient including any employee of any Recipient
department, division or agency fails to comply with any provision of this Contract, including timely
payment of Agency’s invoices, Agency may suspend services to Recipient (including any data requests
being processed) until Agency is satisfied that corrective action has been taken to assure there will be no
future breach.

6.2 In the absence of prompt and satisfactory corrective action to cure default and assure future compliance
with Contract requirements, Agency shall terminate this Contract immediately and Recipient shall
surrender to Agency all TWC Information that has not previously been returned to Agency, and any
other records relevant to this Contract.

6.3 Termination of this Contract under Section 6.2 of these General Terms and Conditions will not limit
Agency from pursuing penalties under state and federal law for the unauthorized disclosure of TWC
Information.

6.4 Agency shall undertake any other action under this Contract or under any law of this State or of the
United States, to enforce this Contract and to secure satisfactory corrective action and return of TW,C
Information.

6.5 Agency shall take other remedial actions permitted under state or federal law to enforce this Contract
and 20 C.F.R. Part 603 including seeking damages, penalties, and restitution for all costs incurred by
Agency in enforcing this Contract and responding to Recipient’s breach.

SECTION 7 — Miscellaneous

7.1 Texas Labor Code § 301.085 provides that unemployment compensation records are not “public
information” for purposes of the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.
Recipient shall not release any TWC Information in response to a request made under the Public

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 1
Page 4 of 5

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
PERFORMING AGENCY CONTRACT

Information Act or any other law, regulation, or ordinance addressing public access to government
records.

7.2 Recipient shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours of the receipt of any subpoena, other
judicial request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any matter concerning TWC Information.
Federal regulations at 20 C.F.R. § 603.7 dictate the handling of subpoenas for TWC Information.

7.3 This Contract is made in and performed in the State of Texas, and shall be construed, interpreted, and
applied in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, excluding its choice of law rules. Venue of
any court action brought directly or indirectly by reason of this Contract shall be in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas. NOTHING IN THIS SECTION SHALL BE CONSTRUED
AS A WAIVER OF SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY BY AGENCY OR RECIPIENT.

7.4 Agency’s failure to enforce any provision of this Contract does not constitute a waiver of that provision
or any other.

7.5 To the extent permitted by Texas law, Recipients agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Agency, the
State of Texas, and their employees and officials for any loss, damages, judgments, and costs arising or
resulting from any acts or omissions or alleged acts or omissions of Recipient or its employees, agents,
contractors, and subcontractors, including the inappropriate release or use of TWC Information.

7.6 To the extent permitted by Texas law, Recipient shall be responsible and liable for any damages
resulting from a breach by Recipient including damages and losses of third parties. To the extent
permitted by Texas law, Recipient shall reimburse Agency for any costs incurred by Agency in
reimbursing third parties damaged by Recipient’s breach and costs incurred in attempts by Agency to
limit third party losses resulting from Recipient’s breach.

7.7 To the extent permitted by Texas law, Recipient agrees to accept liability for any damage to Agency’s
hardware, software, or TWC Information when such damage is caused by the actions of employees,
contractors, subcontractors or agents of Recipient, whether or not the individual was an authorized User
under this Contract.

7.8 If any provision of this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court, this Contract will be construed as
if such provision did not exist and the unenforceability of such provision will not render any other
provisions of this Contract unenforceable.

7.9 This Contract is the entire agreement between the Parties.

7.10 The subject headings used in this Contract are for convenience only and are not intended to expand or
limit meanings.

7.11 Attachments listed in the Table of Contents are incorporated in their entirety as terms and conditions of
this Contract.

7.12 The following provisions survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Contract: Sections 4.2, 5,
6.2, 6.3, 7.1, 7.2, 7.5, 7.6, and 7.7 of these General Terms and Conditions; Sections 3.2.3, 3.2.4, and
3.2.5 of Attachment A; and Attachment B.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 1
Page 5 of 5

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Attachment A

TWC CONTRACT NUMBER 2913PEN021

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT BETWEEN TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
AND

TRAVIS COUNTY

STATEMENT OF WORK - PROJECT OBLIGATIONS

SECTION 1 — Project Abstract

1.1 Contract Purpose. The purpose of this Contract is to provide Travis County Attorney’s Office,
(“Department”), a department of Travis County, with access to confidential Agency data, to ensure that
Recipient will maintain the confidentiality of the data, and to require Recipient to reimburse Agency for
costs of providing access at the rates set out in this Contract.

1.2 Authorized Use of TWC Information. Subject to the security and confidentiality provisions of this
Contract, Department is authorized to use TWC Information solely for the following purpose: to assist
the Department in criminal investigations; in locating defendants, witnesses and victims for
criminal cases; and to assist in criminal investigations for Protective Orders and DWI cases (the
“Limited Purpose”). Any other use of TWC Information by Recipient is a breach of this Contract.

1.3 References. Section references are to sections of this Attachment A unless otherwise specified.

SECTION 2—Obligations of Agency

2.1 Online Access.

2.1.1 Description. Agency agrees toprovide online “read-only” access to the following Agency
mainframe computer screens:
• BN75: wage records file and
• CMES, CTCS, and BPCS: unemployment compensation claim benefit data.

2.1.2 Number of Users. Subject to Section 3.1, Agency will grant access to the screens listed in
Section 2.1 .1 to a maximum of ten (10) “Users,” all of whom must be direct employees of the
Department.

2.1.3 Availability. Online access will routinely be available Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to
5:00 p.m. Central Time, excluding State holidays, although Agency does not guarantee access
during these periods. Agency may terminate or limit access without notice based on business
necessity or in the event of an emergency.

SECTION 3 — Obligations of Recipient

3.1 Online Access.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 1
Page 1 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

3.1.1 Annual Fee and Payment. Recipient shall pay Agency a one thousand five hundred dollar
($1,500.00) annual subscription fee for the online access described in Section 2.1. The annual
subscription fee covers the twelve (12) month period that begins on the Begin Date. Payment of
the annual subscription fee is due within thirty (30) days of Recipient’s execution of this
Contract. The annual subscription fee is nonrefundable and will not be prorated in case of early
termination of this Contract or suspension of services. Recipient shall pay Agency the annual
subscription fee for each subsequent contract year within thirty (30) days of the beginning of
each contract year. Recipient shall send payment to Texas Workforce Commission, Revenue
and Trust Management, P.O. Box 322, Austin, TX 78767-0322.

3.1.2 User Documents. All prospective online Users must execute a Texas Workforce Commission
User Agreement (“User Agreement”), Attachment C, and complete online TWC Information
Technology Security Awareness Training (“Security Training”).

3.1.3 User Document Submission and Maintenance. Before Agency RACF Administration will issue
a User ID and password to a prospective User, Agency RACF Administration must receive from
Recipient Contact Person (designated in Section 4.1) copies of a completed User Agreement and
certificate of completion of Security Training (“Training Certificate”), with a completed Cover
Sheetfor Transmitting User Agreement and Training Certificate (“Cover Sheet”), Attachment D.
Agency may deny access to any prospective User on security grounds. Recipient must maintain
on file all original Training Certificates and User Agreements.

3.1.4 User Document Renewal. On November 1, 2012, the online access of each User established
under a prior contract will be terminated unless Agency RACF Administration has received for
the User, from Recipient Contact Person, copies of a new User Agreement and new Training
Certificate executed or dated, respectively, no more than thirty (30) calendar days before
submission, with a completed Cover Sheet.

3.1.5 Annual User Renewal. Each year, on the first day of the month following the anniversary of the
Begin Date, the online access of each User will be terminated unless Agency RACF
Administration has received for the User, from Recipient Contact Person, copies of a new User
Agreement and new Training Certificate executed or dated, respectively, no more than thirty (30)
calendar days before submission, with a completed Cover Sheet.

3.1.6 Notice of User Employment Change. Recipient shall notify Agency within three (3) calendar
days of a User’s termination, resignation, or reassignment into a position not requiring access to
TWC Information, so that the User’s password can be immediately revoked. Failure to provide
such notice is a breach of this Contract and may result in immediate suspension of all online
access, termination of this Contract, and other penalties provided by law and this Contract.

3.1.7 Changes Prohibited. Users shall not change or update any TWC Information contained in
Agency’s computer stored files. Users shall not use any automated system or software to make
multiple queries of Agency’s computer stored files.

3.1.8 Instructions. Recipient shall be solely responsible for disseminating to Users any instructions
provided by Agency regarding navigation of online access to TWC Information.

3.2 Additional Requirements.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page 2 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

3.2.1 Security Safeguards. Recipient shall establish, maintain, and comply with security safeguards
and procedures to protect the confidentiality of all TWC Information. Recipient shall comply
with the requirements in Safeguardsfor TWC Information, Attachment B, and in Protection of
Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. §‘ 603.9, Attachment G. Failure to comply with any requirement of
Attachment B or Attachment G is a breach of this Contract.

3.2.2 Suspension. Agency may suspend all services without notice if Agency suspects a violation of
the security provisions in Attachment B. Services will remain suspended until Agency has fully
investigated any suspected security violations and is satisfied that resumption of services will not
result in security breaches. In the event of an extended suspension of services, Agency will
notify Recipient as soon as possible.

3.2.3 Enduring Obligation. Termination or expiration of this Contract will not end Recipient’s
responsibility to protect the confidentiality of TWC Information remaining in Recipient’s
possession, under Recipient’s control, or held by a third party subject to contract or agreement
with Recipient.

3.2.4 Audit. Recipient’s security safeguards and procedures, as well as Recipient’s access to and use
of TWC Information, are subject to monitoring, evaluation and audit by Agency.

3.2.5 Inspections. Recipient shall cooperate fully with any on-site inspections and monitoring
activities of Agency. So that Agency may audit Recipient’s compliance with the requirements of
state and federal law and this Contract, Recipient shall permit Agency access to all sites
containing TWC Information (including sites where data is maintained electronically), and to all
workplaces used by personnel who have access to TWC Information.

3.2.6 Self-Assessment Report. Recipient shall submit to Agency a fully-executed Quarterly Self-
Assessment Report, Attachment H, on the next-occurring quarterly filing date after the Begin
Date, and on each quarterly filing date for as long as this Contract is in effect. The quarterly
filing dates are January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1. Each report must have been signed
within thirty (30) days preceding submission.

3.2.7 Identity Theft Protection. In case of unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information by Recipient,
Recipient shall purchase identity theft protection service for all individuals whose information
was disclosed without authorization. The protection service shall cover each individual for a
two-year period and must include, at a minimum, automatic fraud alerts to the individual.

3.2.8 Significant Change. Recipient agrees to notify Agency in writing within ten (10) calendar days
of any significant change affecting Recipient and Recipient’s identity, including but not limited
to changes in its ownership or control, name, governing board membership, authority of
governing board, officeholders, or vendor identification number.

3.2.9 Computer Resources. Recipient shall provide and maintain its own computer hardware and
software to accomplish the necessary computer communications linkages with Agency.

3.2.10 Data Source. Agency does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of TWC Information. TWC
Information includes data provided to Agency by third parties, including employers and
employees.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 I
Page 3 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

SECTION 4— Contact Persons

4.1 Designation. The Parties designate the following primary liaisons for implementation of this Contract:

Agency Contact Person Recipient Contact Person

Beth Wiggins Xavier Montalvo
Office of General Counsel Chief Investigator
Texas Workforce Commission Travis County
101 E. 15th St., Room 266 314W. llthStreet,#300
Austin, TX 78778-0001 Austin, TX 78701

Phone: 512-463-1607 Phone: 512-854-9566
Fax: 512-463-2990
Email: ORContracts.Management@twc.state.tx.us Email: xavier.montalvo@co.travis.tx.us

Send invoices to:

Amanda Valdes
Legal Services Program Manager
Travis County
314 W. 11th Street, #300
Austin, TX 78701

Phone: 512-854-4154
Email: Amanda.valdes@co.travis.tx.us

4.2 Notice. Any notice required under this Contract must be given to the other Party’s Contact Person.

4.3 Notice to Alternate. If Recipient designates an alternate Contact Person, written notification by Agency to
one (1) of the Recipient Contact Persons will satisfy any notification requirement of this Contract.

4.4 Change. Recipient may request a change in Recipient Contact Person by submitting to Agency Contact
Person a written request on organizational letterhead signed by the person who signed this Contract on
behalf of Recipient, or by a successor with authority to bind Recipient contractually. The request must
include the TWC Contract Number, the name of the person being replaced, and the name of the new
Recipient Contact Person, with job title, work address, phone number, and email address. No change in
Recipient Contact Person is effective until acknowledged in writing by Agency.

4.5 Communications. Recipient shall include the TWC Contract Number in all communications with Agency.

SECTION 5 — Effect on Other Contracts

The Parties agree that this Contract supersedes and replaces all other contracts between them for information
release or data sharing, including 291 OPERO82.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN02 I
Page 4 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Attachment B

SAFEGUARDS FOR TWC INFORMATION

1. Travis County (“Recipient” in this Contract) shall maintain sufficient safeguards over all TWC Information to
prevent unauthorized access to or disclosure of TWC Information:

“TWC Information” means records maintained by Agency (TWC), and records obtained by Recipient from
Agency under this Contract, including (1) records and data compilations provided electronically, on paper, or via
online access or e-mail, (2) records and data compilations that Recipient has converted into another format or
medium (such as handwritten or electronic notes), and (3) records and data compilations incorporated in any
manner into Recipient’s records, files or data compilations.

2. Monitoring. Recipient shall monitor its Users’ access to and use of TWC Information, and shall ensure that TWC
Information is used only for the following “Limited Purpose”: to assist the Department in criminal
investigations; in locating defendants, witnesses and victims for criminal cases; and to assist in criminal
investigations for Protective Orders and DWI cases. Recipient shall also ensure that TWC Information is used
only for purposes authorized by law and in compliance with all other provisions of this Contract.

3. Storage. Recipient shall store TWC Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons.

4. Protection. Recipient shall store and process TWC Information, including that maintained in electronic format, such
as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain TWC Information by any means.

5. Access. Recipient shall undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to TWC
Information stored in computer systems.

6. Instruction. Recipient shall instruct all personnel having access to TWC Information about all confidentiality
requirements including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 as well as the sanctions specified in this Contract and
under state and federal law for unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information. Recipient acknowledges that all
personnel who will have access to TWC Information have been instructed as required.

7. Disposal. Recipient shall dispose of TWC Information and any copies thereof after the Limited Purpose is achieved,
except for TWC Information possessed by any court. Disposal means return of TWC Information to Agency or
destruction of TWC Information, as directed by Agency. Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of
destruction. In any case, Recipient shall dispose of all TWC Information within thirty (30) calendar days after the
termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Contract, or as required by federal, state, or local government
approved records retention requirements.

8. System. Recipient shall establish and maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the
requirements of this Attachment B and the other provisions of this Contract.

9. No Disclosure or Release. Recipient shall not disclose or release any TWC Information other than as permitted in
this Contract, without prior written consent of Agency.

10. Unauthorized Disclosure. It is a breach of this Contract to disclose TWC Information orally, electronically, in
written or printed form, or in any other manner without the prior written consent of Agency:
10.1 to any contract employee of Recipient or any individual not employed directly by Department;

10.2 to another government entity, including a law enforcement entity;

10.3 to Department employees who do not have a need to use TWC Information for the Limited Purpose.
Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 1

Pages of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

11. Authorized Disclosure. TWC Information may only be disclosed:
11.1 to employees under the direct hiring-and-firing control of Department who have a need to use the TWC

information for the Limited Purpose; and
11.2 in a criminal judicial proceeding if the TWC Information is introduced in court as a sealed record with accesslimited to the prosecutor, defendant, judge, and jury.

12. Security Violation. Recipient shall monitor access of Users and shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours ifa security violation of this Contract is detected, or if Recipient suspects that the security or integrity of TWCinformation has or may have been compromised in any way.

13. Format. TWC Information is subject to the requirements of this Contract even if the TWC Information is convertedby Recipient into another format or medium, or incorporated in any manner into Recipient’s records, files, or datacompilations.

14. Access Limited. Recipient shall limit access to TWC Information to Department employees who need access toachieve the Limited Purpose.

15. Mobile Device and Removal. Recipient shall not place TWC Information on mobile, remote, or portable storagedevices, or remove storage media from Recipient’s facility, without the prior written authorization of Agency.

16. Public Information Act. Under Texas Labor Code § 301.085, TWC Information is not “public information” forpurposes of the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552. Recipient shall not release any TWC
Information in response to a request made under the Public Information Act or under any other law, regulation, orordinance addressing public access to government records.

17. Subpoena. Recipient shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours of the receipt of any subpoena, other judicialrequest, or request for appearance for testimony upon any matter concerning TWC Information. Federal regulationsdictate the handling of subpoenas for TWC Information. Recipient shall comply with the requirements of 20 C.F.R.
§ 603.7 in responding to any subpoena, other judicial request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any
matter concerning TWC Information.

18. Federal Regulation. Recipient shall comply with all requirements of Protection ofConfidentiality -

20 C.F.R. § 603.9 (Attachment G of this Contract) relating to safeguarding TWC Information and insuring its
confidentiality.

19. Unauthorized Lookup. A User shall not access TWC Information listed under the User’s SSN or the SSN of a co
worker, family member, or friend.

20. Screening — Online Users. Recipient shall screen potential Users and seek online access only for employees that
Recipient has determined pose no threat to the security of TWC Information.

21. Screening — All Handlers. Recipient shall permit access to TWC Information only to employees that Recipient has
determined pose no threat to the security of TWC Information.

22. Internet. Recipient shall not transmit any TWC Information over the Internet unless it is encrypted using at least
128-bit encryption.

23. Screen Dump. Recipient’s security guidelines shall ensure that any screen dump or other extraction of TWC
Information will be protected from unauthorized use or disclosure.

24. No Transfer. Recipient shall not transfer the authority or ability to access or maintain TWC information under this
Contract to any other person or entity.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page 6 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Attachment C
TWC Contract Number 2913PEN021

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION USER AGREEMENT

(User’s Printed Name) (User’s Social Security Number)

(User’s work phone number) (Print User’s work street address)

(Print User’s employer) (Print User’s work email)

acknowledge that I will be assigned a personal User ID and password to gain access to the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC)
computer system. Under no circumstances will I allow my User ID or password to be used by any other individual, nor will I use one
belonging to anyone else. As an online User with access to confidential TWC data (“TWC Information”), I understand that I will be
held personally accountable for my actions and for any activity performed under my User ID. I understand that the use of TWC
Information is limited to the following Limited Purpose only: to assist in Travis County District Attorney Office criminal
investigations; in locating defendants, witnesses and victims for criminal cases; and to assist in criminal investigations for
Protective Orders and DWI cases. I understand that TWC maintains a record of the individuals and employers whose TWC
Information I gain access to, and that I am not allowed access to TWC Information about any individual or employer except as
necessary for the Limited Purpose. I understand that I am not allowed access to TWC Information about myself.
I will not enter any unauthorized data or make any changes to data. I will not disclose any TWC Information orally, electronically, in
written or printed form, or in any other manner without prior written authorization from TWC. I will not disclose any TWC
Information to other governmental entities, including law enforcement entities.

I understand that under Texas Labor Code § 301.085, all TWC Information I obtain under this User Agreement is confidential and that
it is a criminal offense to solicit, disclose, receive or use, or to authorize, permit, participate in, or acquiesce in another person’s use of
TWC Information that reveals: (I) identifying information regarding any individual or past or present employer; or (2) information
that foreseeably could be combined with other publicly available information to reveal identifying information regarding any
individual or past or present employer. This offense is punishable by as much as a year in jail, a fine up to $4,000, or both.
I understand that under Texas Penal Code § 33.02(a), it is a criminal offense knowingly to access a computer, computer network, or
computer system without the effective consent of the owner. Depending on the circumstances, the offense is punishable by 180 days
in jail up to 99 years or life in prison, a fine of $2,000-$ 10,000, or both.

I have read and had explained to me the confidentiality and security requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and of my employer’s contract
with TWC. I understand and agree to abide by these requirements. I understand that if I violate any of these requirements or any
provision of this User Agreement, I will jeopardize my employer’s contract with TWC.

Signature of User Date signed

Supervisor Approval: I have instructed the User listed above about all confidentiality requirements applicable to TWC Information
obtained under the contract with TWC, including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the sanctions specified in the Contract and
in state law for unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information.

Signature of Supervisor Printed Name Date signed

Approval of Contract Signatory or Contact Person named in Contract:

Signature of Contract Signatory or Recipient Contact Person Printed Name Date signed

All fields on this agreement are required. Employer must retain signed original and give a copy to User. Employer must send copy of User Agreement to
TWC RACF Administration as specified on the required Cover Sheet, Attachment D to this Contract.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page 7 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Attachment D
TWC Contract Number 2913PEN021

COVER SHEET FOR TRANSMITTING USER AGREEMENT AND TRAINING CERTIFICATE

To: RACF Administration

via email to: racf.administratjont-wc.state.tx.us
(Document must be scanned and encrypted before sending)

via fax to: 512-463-6394
Number of pages including cover sheet:

_______

via mail to: RACF Administration
Texas Workforce Commission
101 East 15th Street, Room 0330
Austin, TX 78778-0001

From: Travis County (Recipient)

_________________________________

(Recipient Contact Person)

_________________________________

(Recipient Contact Person email)

4

Re: User Agreement(s) and Training Certificate(s) attached

Instructions:

• User Agreement and Training Certificate must be submitted together for each individual.

• Only one cover sheet is required if submitting documents for more than one User at the same time.

• An incomplete User Agreement will be rejected.

• For questions reardin the User Agreement. please email racf.administration(bvc.state.tx.us

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page sofll

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Attachment G

PROTECTION OF CONFIDENTIALITY -20 C.F.R. § 603.9

CHAPTER V--EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
PART 603--FEDERAL-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (UC) PROGRAM; CONFIDENTIALITY ANDDISCLOSURE OF STATE UC INFORMATION
SUBPART B--CONFIDENTIALiTY AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS

20 C.F.R. § 603.9 What safeguards and security requirements apply to disclosed information?

(a) In general. For disclosures of confidential UC information under § 603 .5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an
agent) or disclosures made on an ongoing basis); § 603.5(e) (to a public official), except as provided in paragraph
(d) of this section; § 603.5(f) (to an agent or contractor of a public official); § 603.6(b)(1) through (4), (6), and
(7)(i) (as required by Federal UC law); and § 603.22 (to a requesting agency for purposes of an IEVS), a State or
State UC agency must require the recipient to safeguard the information disclosed against unauthorized access or
redisciosure, as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section, and must subject the recipient to penalties
provided by the State law for unauthorized disclosure of confidential UC information.

(b) Safeguards to be required of recipients.

(1) The State or State UC agency must:

(i) Require the recipient to use the disclosed information only for purposes authorized by law and
consistent with an agreement that meets the requirements of § 603.10;

(ii) Require the recipient to store the disclosed information in a place physically secure from access by
unauthorized persons;

(iii) Require the recipient to store and process disclosed information maintained in electronic format, such
as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the information by
any means;

(iv) Require the recipient to undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access
to disclosed information stored in computer systems;

(v) Require each recipient agency or entity to:

(A) Instruct all personnel having access to the disclosed information about confidentiality requirements,
the requirements of this subpart B, and the sanctions specified in the State law for unauthorized
disclosure of information, and

(B) Sign an acknowledgment that all personnel having access to the disclosed information have been
instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)( I )(v)(A) of this section and will adhere to the State’s or
State UC agency’s confidentiality requirements and procedures which are consistent with this
subpart B and the agreement required by § 603.10, and agreeing to report any infraction of these
rules to the State UC agency fully and promptly.

(vi) Require the recipient to dispose of information disclosed or obtained, and any copies thereof made by
the recipient agency, entity, or contractor, after the purpose for which the information is disclosed is

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page 9 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

served, except for disclosed information possessed by any court. Disposal means return of the
information to the disclosing State or State UC agency or destruction of the information, as directed by
the State or State UC agency. Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers by the State or State
UC agency in lieu of destruction. In any case, the information disclosed must not be retained with
personal identifiers for longer than such period of time as the State or State UC agency deems
appropriate on a case-by-case basis; and

(vii) Maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of this part.

(2) In the case of disclosures made under § 603.5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an agent) or disclosures made
on an ongoing basis), the State or State UC agency must also —

(i) Periodically audit a sample of transactions accessing information disclosed under that section to assure
that the entity receiving disclosed information has on file a written release authorizing each access. The
audit must ensure that the information is not being used for any unauthorized purpose;

(ii) Ensure that all employees of entities receiving access to information disclosed under § 603.5(d)(2) are
subject to the same confidentiality requirements, and State criminal penalties for violation of those
requirements, as are employees of the State UC agency.

(c) Redisclosure of confidential UC information.

(1) A State or State UC agency may authorize any recipient of confidential UC information under paragraph (a)
of this section to redisclose information only as follows:

(i) To the individual or employer who is the subject of the information;

(ii) To an attorney or other duly authorized agent representing the individual or employer;

(iii) In any civil or criminal proceedings for or on behalf of a recipient agency or entity;

(iv) In response to a subpoena only as provided in § 603.7;

(v) To an agent or contractor of a public official only if the person redisciosing is a public official, if the
redisciosure is authorized by the State law, and if the public official retains responsibility for the uses of
the confidential UC information by the agent or contractor;

(vi) From one public official to another if the redisclosure is authorized by the State law;

(vii) When so authorized by Section 303(e)(5), SSA, (redisciosure of wage information by a State or local
child support enforcement agency to an agent under contract with such agency for purposes of carrying
out child support enforcement) and by State law; or

(viii) When specifically authorized by a written release that meets the requirements of § 603.5(d) (to a third
party with informed consent).

(2) Information redisciosed under paragraphs (c)( 1 )(v) and (vi) of this section must be subject to the safeguards in
paragraph (b) of this section.

(d) The requirements of this section do not apply to disclosures of UC information to a Federal agency which the
Department has determined, by notice published in the Federal Register, to have in place safeguards adequate to
satisfy the confidentiality requirement of Section 303(a)(1), SSA.

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 2913PEN021
Page lOofli

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION
INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT

Attachment H

QUARTERLY SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT
Failure to submit this report when due may result in termination of all access to TWC Information.

The entity receiving TWC Information under TWC Contract (“Recipient”) confirms it is in compliance with thefollowing requirements of the Contract and of Protection of Confidentiality -20 C.F.R. § 603.9 (Attachment G of theContract):

1. Recipient uses the disclosed TWC Information only for purposes authorized by law and consistent with the Limited Purpose setforth in Section 1.2 of Attachment A of the Contract. Yes: No:

2. Recipient stores the disclosed TWC Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons.
Yes:

_____

No:

_____

3. Recipient stores and processes disclosed TWC Information maintained in electronic format, such as magnetic tapes or discs, in
such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the TWC Information by any means. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

4. Recipient undertakes precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to disclosed TWC Information stored incomputer systems. Yes:

______

No:

______

5. Recipient has instructed all personnel having access to the disclosed TWC Information about confidentiality requirements, the
requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, and the sanctions specified in State law for unauthorized disclosure. (Each violation is a Class
A Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of $4,000, a year in jail, or both). By your signature below you acknowledge that all
personnel having access to the disclosed TWC Information have been instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)( 1 )(v)(A) of
20 C.F.R. § 603.9. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

6. Recipient adheres to confidentiality requirements and procedures that are consistent with 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the requirements of
the TWC Contract, and reports any infraction of these requirements and procedures to TWC fully and promptly.
Yes: No:

7. Recipient disposes of disclosed TWC Information, and any copies thereof made by Recipient, after the purpose for which the TWC
Information was disclosed is served, or as required by court order. Disposal means return of the TWC Information to TWC or
destruction of the TWC Information, as directed by TWC. Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of destruction.
Yes: No:

8. Recipient ensures that the disclosed TWC Information is not retained with personal identifiers for longer than such period of time
as TWC deems appropriate. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

9. Recipient maintains a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the TWC
Contract. Yes:

_____

No:

_____

10. Attach a description of the system referred to in item 9.

By signature hereon, the Contract signatory or the entity’s internal auditor certifies that: All statements and information
submitted in response to this Quarterly Self-Assessment Report are current, accurate, and complete.

Signature Date

_____________________________________

TWC Contract Number 2913PEN021
Printed Name and Title Travis County

Return this Report to: External Data Sharing Contracts Manager I Office of General Counsel
Texas Workforce Commission 1101 East 15th Street, Room 266 I Austin, Texas 78778-0001
Email: SelfAssessmentReports@twc.state.tx.us Fax: 512-463-2990

Information Release Contract: July 2012 TWC Contract Number: 291 3PENO2 I
Page 11 of 11

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TWC Contract - Amendment Number: 2913PEN021

CONTRACT/AMENDMENT LANGUAGE CHANGE CERTIFICATION FORM

Please check the appropriate box and sign below:

çNo Changes. I hereby certify that no changes have been made to documents contained in
this Contract/Amendment package.

Changes to Demographic Information. I hereby certify that changes in demographic
information items only (such as contact or signatory) have been made to documents
contained in this Contract/Amendment package. Pen and ink corrections have been entered,
initialed and the revised areas have been flagged.

Changes to Contract/Amendment Terms and Conditions. I hereby certify that changes to
the contract/amendment terms and conditions have been proposed. The proposed changes
have been entered on all copies of the documents in pen and ink, initialed, and the revised
areas have been flagged. I understand that I am to sign and then send all copies of the
contract/amendment back to TWC for evaluation of the proposed changes. If the proposed
changes are approved by the TWC signatory, they will be initialed and my copy (and the
fiscal agent’s copy, if applicable) will be returned to me. I understand that if there are any
questions or issues regarding the proposed pen and ink changes that I will be contacted by a
TWC representative to discuss them.

Travis County

Samuel T. Biscoe Date
Travis County Judge

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 8 to Contract No. 
4500000031 (H.T.E. Contract No. 07T00173VC), Securus Technologies, 
Inc., for Inmate Pay Phone Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This modification will provide a new Video Visitation Service to the 
community through Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO).  TCSO 
currently has two (2) video visitation systems that are not integrated.  
One of these systems is located in a maximum security building and has 
been in place for over eight (8) years.  The other system is located in 
Building 12 and only has access to the visitation building at Travis 
County Correctional Complex (TCCC).  This new Video Visitation 
Service will replace both of the existing systems and increase the 
number of video visitation systems to include the other housing units in 
TCCC and Travis County Jail (TCJ) and provide the capability to have a 
video visitation over the internet to allow the friends and family of the 
inmates to remain at home instead of traveling to these facilities.  This 
new service will be provided at no cost to the County.  

According to the Statement of Work, 184 video devices will be installed 
at TCCC and TCJ, which will generate additional revenue.  This revenue 
will be based on 23% of the gross revenue generated by these systems.  
Each video session will last up to twenty (20) minutes and the cost to 
friends and family will be $20.  However, if friends and family travel to 
the TCCC or TCJ, their video visitation will be free.  TCSO will allow free 
video sessions for all attorneys’ visitations.  During the first three (3) 
months after completion of installation of equipment in all buildings, 
inmates may receive one free video visitation.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 17



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

This video visitation solution does not meet TCSO requirements in 
regards to attorney visits, which allow attorneys free video sessions from 
9:00 A.M. to 3:00 P.M.  However, TCSO has requested that the vendor 
develop and implement a solution to allow attorneys to have access for 
free video sessions during this time period.  This solution is scheduled to 
be deployed within twelve (12) months of this Contract Modification.   

Modification No. 7, approved by Commissioner’s Court on April 17, 
2011, added an Automated Information Services (AIS) Solution. 

Modification No. 6, approved by the Purchasing Agent on October 27, 
2011, extended the contract through October 31, 2012. 

Modification No. 5, approved by Commissioner’s Court on October 19, 
2010, extended the contract for another twelve (12) months through 
October 31, 2011 and add the FCC2 functionality. 

Modification No. 4, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 27, 
2010, extended the contract through October 31, 2010.   

Modification No. 3, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 29, 
2009, extended the contract through September 30, 2010.   

Modification No. 2, approved by Commissioner’s Court on November 25, 
2008, lowered the Annual Guarantee Revenue from $1,600,000 to 
$1,100,000.   

Modification No. 1, approved by the Purchasing Agent on September 24, 
2008, extended the contract through September 30, 2009.   

 

 

     

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NO. 4500000031 (07T00173VC) for Inmate Pay Phone Services      

                                                                                                                                                                PAGE 1 OF 8 PAGES  
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA ST. STE 800 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Scott Wilson 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

October 18, 2012 

 
ISSUED TO: 

Securus Technologies, Inc.  

Attn: Robert Pickens 

14651 Dallas PKWY, Ste. 600 

Dallas, Texas 75254 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

8  

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

August 28, 2007 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  _October 1, 2007 through September 30, 2008 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: November 1, 2011 through October 

31, 2012  
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_1,600,000____________                                                                                    Current Modified Amount $______________ 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

This modification is made by Securus Technologies, Inc. (“Contractor”) and Travis County, Texas (“County”). 

Recitals 

When County distributed a Request for Proposals (RFP # P070173-VC) from qualified companies for the delivery 

of inmate and public pay telephone services and other communications services for the Travis County Jail System, 

Contractor submitted the proposal that was determined to be the best evaluated offer for inmate and public pay 

telephone services and other communications services for the Travis County Jail System.  The Contractor has 

offered to implement Video Visitation in the Travis County Jail System in consideration for the opportunity to earn 

the fees payable for its use.  The functionality Contractor has offered is to be integrated with the existing County 

systems. Now, therefore, the Contractor and County agree as follows: 

 

Amendment 

1.   AMENDMENT OF ANNUAL GUARANTEED PAYMENT.  Pursuant to Attachment D, 

section 12, effective November 1, 2012, section 4.0 is amended by adding the following sections 4.14 

through 4.16 at the end of subsection 4.13.  

 

 4.14 Commission on Video Visitation  Gross revenue shall be determined without consideration 

of whether (a) the revenue is collected after the visitation is originated or through prepaid collect services, 

(b) the revenue is not collectible, or (c) the visitation cannot be billed at all.  Contractor shall pay County 

23% of the gross revenue resulting from video visitation service from the date that Video Visitation is 

installed until the end of the contract.  
 
Note to Vendor:  

[ x  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:  ________________________________________________ 

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:           
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:           

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 
 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE 

 
DATE: 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 2 of 8 

 

 4.15 Payment  Contractor shall pay County monthly by the twenty-fifth of each 

month the amount of the commissions earned from Video Visitation services during the 

preceding month ending  on the last day of each month.  

 

 4.16 Report of Revenue and Commissions   Each month Contractor shall send 

County reports that detail the revenue and commissions earned the previous month in a 

format acceptable to both County and Contractor no later than the twenty-fifth business 

day of each month.  The report shall include at least the following information in both 

paper and electronic format through the intranet or internet: 

 

  4.16.1 number of video visitations,  

  4.16.2 the duration of each visitation, 

  4.16.3 gross revenue for visitations, and 

  4.16.4 commission related to the revenue for visitations. 

 

 4.17 Delivery of Report of Revenue and Commissions   County acknowledges 

that the Report of Revenue and Commissions for the first two months of operation of the 

video visitation may be delayed until the third month and such delay is not a breach of 

this agreement.  

 

2.  AMENDMENT OF VALUE ADDED SERVICES.  Pursuant to Attachment D, 

section 12, effective November 1, 2012, the contract is amended by adding the following 

section 13B VIDEO VISITATION SERVICES at the end of section 13A.0  

 

13B VIDEO VISITATION SERVICES 

 

13B.1 Description of VIDEO VISITATION Contractor shall perform in a timely 

manner the VIDEO VISITATION activities described and listed in the Statement of 

Work attached to Modification 8 of Contract Number 07T00173VC and incorporated in 

this contract  for all current and future County correctional properties, buildings, and 

facilities in accordance with the terms and conditions of this contract; in compliance with 

the assurances, certifications, and all other statements made by Contractor in its 

Statement of Work. 

 

13B.2 Hardware  For use in the VIDEO VISITATION system, Contractor shall 

provide the hardware at each of the locations and in each of the quantities indicated in the 

Statement of Work. 

 

13B.3  Installation  Contractor shall ship and set up the units network for the 

VIDEO VISITATION service in compliance with the Statement of Work attached to 

Modification 8 of Contract Number 07T00173VC. Contractor shall set up units as soon 

as reasonably practicable after these are delivered by the manufacturer. 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 3 of 8 

 13B.4 Marketing VIDEO VISITATION  Contractor shall provide in a form 

mutually agreeable to Contractor and County  

13B.4.1 adequate flyers to be distributed to inmates and their 

attorneys, friends and family members  

13B.4.2 posters to place in public areas in the jail to advertise 

VIDEO VISITATION and  

13B.4.3 adequate pamphlets to educate inmates and their attorneys, 

friends and family members in the procedures for using VIDEO VISITATION.   

 

 13B.5 Rates Where a fee applies, the rate for VIDEO VISITATION shall be a fee 

of $20.00 for a 20 minute visitation for each remote visitation unless the rate is modified 

in compliance with this section 13B and is charged to the person scheduling the 

visitation. Visitation sessions may be scheduled by friends or family.  On premises 

visitations are provided free of charge.  Attorney video visitations are provided free of 

charge from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm on Monday through Friday All other visits by attorneys 

will be charged at standard visitation rate.  However; until functionality is fully developed 

and implemented, attorney visits will be free of charge .  The time parameter functionality 

will be developed within 12 months of signing of contract and Statement of Work. 

During the installation period and the first three months after completion of installation of 

video visitation equipment in all buildings, inmates may receive one free video visitation. 

 To receive the free visitation, inmates must enter their unique PIN number so Contractor 

can track which inmates have received the free visitation.  After all video visitation 

system equipment has been installed for three (3) months, all video visitations are 

charged at standard rates.   
 

 13B.6 Notice of Rate Increases  Contractor shall give County at least 60 days 

written notice of any request for an increase in rates.  The rate may be adjusted with the 

approval of the Commissioners Court based on the actual cost which depends on the 

number of endpoints installed, bandwidth requirements, and number of simultaneous 

users.  Contractor shall not modify the rates for VIDEO VISITATION unless the Travis 

County Commissioners Court approves the implementation and amount of the increase in 

writing. Contractor shall provide County with enough copies of a formal statement of the 

notice of increases that is suitable for distribution to the inmate population for 

redistribution by them so that they can notify their families by mail or telephone.  

 

 13B.7 Damages for Failure to Notify of Rate Increases Contractor specifically 

acknowledges that County will sustain damages for each day the increase is implemented 

without notice to the persons required to pay for the VIDEO VISITATION with inmates 

due to additional work required to respond to inquiries and complaints from families of 

the inmate population and that it is impractical and extremely difficult to ascertain the 

amount of these damages.  Contractor acknowledges that 100% of the increase in revenue 

is a reasonable amount for the damages incurred.  If Contractor fails to notify County in 

compliance with this paragraph, Contractor shall pay County 100% of the increase in 

revenue earned from the date of the increase until 60 days after County learns of the 

increase as liquidated damages for increased costs and reduced productivity incurred as a 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 4 of 8 

result of responding to complaints from call recipients. Any right or remedy in this 

paragraph shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Contact, 

the law or at equity, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be 

deemed a waiver of any other right or remedy.   

 

 13B.8 Recorded video visitation sessions are stored in a hosted environment for 60 days. 

  Video of evidentiary value and those used in criminal investigations are be stored until the 

Travis County Sheriff’s Office determines it is no longer necessary.  Remote access to the video 

must be granted for administrative and criminal investigative purposes.  

 

 

3.  AMENDMENT OF ATTACHMENTS.  Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12, 

effective November 1, 2012, the contract is amended by adding the following sub-

subsection at the end of section 18.1.12:  

 

18.1.13 Attachment N, Statement of Work (3 pages) attached to 

Modification 8 of this Contract Number 07T00173VC   

 

4.  AMENDMENT OF ATTACHMENTS.  Pursuant to Attachment D, section 12, 

effective November 1, 2012, the contract is amended by deleting section 18.2 in its place:  

 

 18.2 Resolution of Conflict in Document If there is any conflict within this 

contract, it is to be construed so that: 
 

18.2.1 The modification executed on the latest date overrides all previous 

modifications.  

 

18.2.2 Modifications of the part of the initial contract in which this subsection is 

located override that part of the initial contract.  

 

18.2.3 The part of the initial contract in which this subsection is situated 

overrides all attachments; 

 

18.2.4 Attachment D overrides Attachments A, B, C, F, G, H, I M; and N 

 

18.2.5 Attachment E overrides Attachments A, B, C, F, G, H, and I; 

 

18.2.6 Any conflict within Attachments A, B, C, H  M or N results in the 

application of the provision most favorable to County; 

 

18.2.7 Attachments A, B, C, H M and N override Attachments F, G and I; 

 

18.2.8 Attachment F and I override Attachment G; 

 

18.2.9 Attachments  J, K, and L are forms completed by Securus and are used 

only to determine compliance with provisions of the part of the contract and other 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 5 of 8 

attachments.   

 

5. INCORPORATION OF SOW Attachment N, the Statement of Work composed of 

3 pages and attached to this Modification 8 of Contract Number 07T00173VC is made part of 

this contract and constitutes promised performance by Contractor in accordance with 3.0 of this 

contract. 

 

6.0 INCORPORATIONI AND RATIFICATION. Contractor and County hereby incorporate 

this amendment into the contract as amended by Modifications One Two, Six, and Seven. 

Contractor and County hereby ratify all of the terms and conditions of the Contract as amended. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 6 of 8 

Statement of Work – Implementation of AIS and Video Visitation  

 
 

 

                 Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS and Video Visitation 
 

 

Statement of Work – Implementation of Video Visitation  
 

 

Video Visitation Units 

The video visitation units are to provide the opportunity for onsite and at home visitation sessions 
with inmates by attorneys and friends and family members.  Visitation sessions should be scheduled 
online or via lobby visitation unit prior to participation.   

Installation of video visitation units by Contractor includes the implementation and development of 
the following items at no cost to County: 
 

Video Visitation Deliverables: 

Install up to 184 video visitation units, which 
includes 1 lobby unit and at least 1 unit per pod 
in the Travis County Jail and 20 units in the 
visitation center.  The minimum total visitation 
units including lobby and visitation center will 
be 184.  This includes all required cabling and 
all software and hardware including the Control 
and Scheduling Software.* 

Provide the capability for remote attorney 
visitation at no charge during the hours of 
9:00am to 3:00pm Monday thru Friday, with 
this time parameter functionality implemented 
within 12 months of signing this modification. 

 

 

Provide all visitation units with the ability to 
record visits no later than four months from the 
contract modification signature date.   

Integrate to the JMS using Web Services for 
visitation scheduling and completed visitation 
information – See Data Deliverables for details 
and responsibilities.    

 

 Provide browser enabled utility to allow 
Friends and Family to visit using internet 
browser no later than   four months after 
contract signature date.   

*Installation begins with at least one unit per Pod.  Additional units are installed based on utilization 
rates. 

 
Video visitation units are intended to provide at home remote visitation sessions.   

All Maintenance and cabling for the video visitation system is included at no charge to the county for 
the term of the agreement. 

Contactor provides training and training manuals for use and administration of the system to 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 7 of 8 

Statement of Work – Implementation of AIS and Video Visitation  

 
 

 

                 Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS and Video Visitation 
 

 

include remotely accessing recorded video. 

Video visitation sessions must remain on Contractors network and cannot ride the County network. 

Contractor must be PCI (Payment Card Industry) compliant.  

Data Deliverables: 

County provides Three Web Services for Contractor to communicate with County information 
systems: 

 A Web Service for In Custody list requests 

 A Web Service containing only inmate housing information and visitation eligibility for a 
specific inmate, and 

 A Web Service to confirm completion of visits.  

County provides a Web Service Definition Language (WSDL) to Contractor to develop an XML 
format, through a secure connection over HTTP.   

When Contractor provides an initial request for an In Custody list of all inmates in Travis County 
Correctional System, County provides Contractor the first Web Service with the following data to 
make up an In Custody List: 

 

 Jail ID- unique ID for inmate which spans multiple booking records. 

 Booking No – Unique number for a specific booking record  

 Inmate Name (Last Name, First Name Middle Name)  

 Date of Birth 

 Housing Facility – Building Location  

 Housing Floor – Floor or Unit Location  

 Housing Cell – Specific Cell Location  

Contractor provides a second request to County for a specific Inmate Lookup through a Query by 
Booking Number. 

County provides the second Web Service to Contractor which contains only the following specific 
inmate housing location and visitation eligibility.  

 Housing Facility – Building Location  

 Housing Floor – Floor or Unit Location  

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Contract NO. 07T00173VC Page 8 of 8 

Statement of Work – Implementation of AIS and Video Visitation  

 
 

 

                 Statement of Work: Implementation of AIS and Video Visitation 
 

 

 Housing Cell – Specific Cell Location  

 Disciplinary Restriction – returns Y/N.  Visitation Allowed with friends and family only if 
Disciplinary Restriction is “N”.  “Y” indicates subject is NOT allowed visitation with friends 
and family.  NOTE – Official visits with attorney are allowed regardless of disciplinary status. 

 Free On-Site visitation allowed with friends and family – returns Y/N.  NOTE – Paid remote 
visits with friends and family are allowed as long as inmate is not on Disciplinary Restriction. 

Contractor must provide a confirmation to a third Web Service at County when the visit is complete 
with the following data: 

 

 Booking Number – Unique number for a specific booking record  

 Inmate Name 

 Date Visit Completed 

 Time Visit Completed 

 Visitor Name 

 Type of Visit (for example: free on premise, free attorney, 1st free visit, paid visit) 

 

County responds with the third Web Service for acknowledgement of the receipt of the completed 
visit Web Service with the following data: 

 Time Confirmation Received  

 Date Confirmation Received  

If the web service is unavailable or the contractor does not get a “Visitation Complete” confirmation, 
the information shall be stored by the contractor for follow-up submission. 

Project Timeline for Video Visitation:  

The installation time frame for the visitation units is approximately 4 months. The actual installation 
commences as the equipment is delivered in satisfactory condition. Contractor shall ensure completion of the 
installation of the cabling and conduit needed for each building within two weeks after that installation begins 
in that building.   
 

 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Bonnie Floyd 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
 

APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING NO. 4400001180, 
SOUTHWEST TEXAS REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL, INC, FOR 
LAND AND SATELLITE BASED COMMUNICATIONS DEVICES AND 
SERVICES. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
Aero Medical programs are required by State rules and regulations to be 
members of the Regional Advisory Council (RAC) where they regularly 
provide services. STAR Flight is a member of both the South Texas, 
based in San Antonio (STRAC) and Capitol Area, based in Austin 
(CATRAC) RAC’s.  
 
RAC’s have autonomy to develop programs beneficial to their members 
and reporting requirements. STRAC has chosen to create a region wide 
electronic patient care charting system, regional rescue response and 
communications systems.  
 
This Memorandum of Understanding will allow Travis County to 
participate in the following programs developed by STRAC: 

 Land and Satellite based communications devices or services. 
This will allow County access to systems and programs offered by 
STRAC to its members included electronic patient care (PCR), 
crew scheduling, helicopter tracking and other emergency mission 
support and critical communications services 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 18



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Ongoing coordination of communications capabilities between 
STRAC and STAR Flight 

 Enhanced emergency communications readiness for any possible 
disaster through exercises and joint coordination of resources of 
STRAC and STAR Flight. 

 
STRAC continues to develop other public safety and organizational 
programs that are beneficial to Travis County. STAR Flight will evaluate 
these opportunities and may choose to participate when they are cost 
effective and beneficial to Travis County.  
 
The cost of these services for FY13 is $21,101.58. 

 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart: 1000015223  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



STAR Flight MOU  Page 1 of 4 

Memorandum of Understanding 

Between 
Travis County  

And 
Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council, Inc. 

 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding is entered into by the following 
parties: Travis County, Texas (County) and Southwest Texas Regional 

Advisory Council. (STRAC) 
 

I. Purpose 
 

The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding is to serve as a 
framework within which STRAC will: 

1. Provide Land and Satellite based Communications devices or 

service. Allow County access to systems and programs offered 
by STRAC to its members including electronic patient care 

report (PCR), crew scheduling, helicopter tracking and other 
emergency mission support and critical communications  

services 
2. Allow ongoing coordination of communications capabilities 

between STRAC and STAR Flight. 
3. Enhance the emergency communications readiness for any 

possible disaster through exercises and joint coordination of 
resources of STRAC and STAR Flight. 

 
 

II. Method of Cooperation 
 

To assure that communications resources are coordinated and utilized 

to their fullest advantage during disasters and other emergencies and 
to the extent permitted by law and regulation, STRAC and County 

agree to the following: 
1. STRAC will, through their satellite and communications 

services vendors, insure activation of STAR Flight 
communications devices for both two-way dispatch radio and 

phone functionality and service. 
2. STRAC will establish appropriate Talk Groups within their 

satellite communications plan to support the local and regional 
integration and operation of STAR Flight satellite 

communications devices.  These talk groups will be created at 
the request of authorized STAR Flight representatives. 

3. County will reimburse STRAC for the following costs of satellite 
communication device service, Tablet PCR service and other 

Critical communication device service. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



STAR Flight MOU  Page 2 of 4 

 

3.1. The initial activation fee and monthly fee per device 
paid annually for any STAR Flight devices. 

 
3.2.  Airtime fees accrued for wireless phone services 

(paid within 30 days after receipt of a complete invoice) 
 

3.3.  Any other charges, including additional talk group 
charges, incurred by the usage or maintenance of the satellite 

communications devices (paid within 30 days after receipt of a 
complete invoice).  The annual period for monthly fees will 

begin September 1st and end August 31st of successive years.  
Invoices provided for subsections 3.2 and 3.3 must include 

detailed billing information (name, address, and telephone 
number of STRAC; County Purchase Order number; 

identification of products or services provided with quantities, 

applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount;) and air 
time charges. 

 
3.4  STRAC shall provide County with an Internal 

Revenue Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification 
Number and Certification, that is completed in compliance with 

the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before 
any funds are payable.  

 
3.5  Accrual and payment of interest on overdue 

payments shall be governed by TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN., ch. 2251.  
 

III.   Implementation 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding is effective on October 1, 2012 

upon signature by County and STRAC through its Executive Director.  
This memorandum may be amended by mutual agreement of both 

parties.  This memorandum will renew on September 1st of each year 
unless terminated by one or both parties.  Either party may terminate 

this memorandum upon 60 days written notice. 
 

Assignment.  The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding shall 
not assign any of the rights or obligation under it without the prior 

written consent of the other party.  No official, employee, 
representative or agent of County has the authority to approve any 

assignment under it unless that specific authority is expressly granted 
by Commissioners Court. 

 
IV. CHANGES: 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



STAR Flight MOU  Page 3 of 4 

Any change to the terms of this Memorandum of Understanding shall 

be made by written change order signed by both parties.   STRAC 
acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee or representative of 

County has any authority to change the scope of this Memorandum of 
Understanding unless expressly granted that specific authority by the 

Commissioners Court. 
 

V.  NOTICES: 
 

Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Memorandum 
of Understanding by one party to the other shall be in writing. The 

notice is deemed to have been given immediately if delivered in person 
to the party to whom the notice is given. The notice is deemed to have 

been given on the third day following mailing if placed in the United 
States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return 

receipt requested, addressed to the party to whom the notice is to be 

given at the address set forth in this section.  
 

The address of County for all purposes under this Memorandum of 
Understanding shall be: 

 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 

  Purchasing Agent  
  P.O. Box 1748 

  Austin, Texas 78767-1748 
 

The address of STRAC for all purposes under this Memorandum of 
Understanding shall be: 

 
STRAC 

Hwy 90 West 

Suite 200 
San Antonio, TX  78227 

 
Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving notice of 

the change in compliance with this section. 
 

VI Interpretation of Memorandum of Understanding: 
 

Law and Venue.  This Memorandum of Understanding is governed by 
the laws of the United States of America and Texas and all obligations 

under this contract are performable in Travis County, Texas.  Venue for 
any dispute arising out of this contract is in Travis County, Texas. 

 
Severability.  If any portion of this Memorandum of Understanding is 

ruled invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect by a court of 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



STAR Flight MOU  Page 4 of 4 

competent jurisdiction, the remainder of it shall remain valid and 

binding. 
 

Headings.  Headings and titles at the beginning of the various 
provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding have been included 

only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that 
provision or subsection and shall not be used in interpreting it. 

 
Computation of Time.  When any period of time is stated in this 

contract, the time shall be computed to exclude the first day and 
include the last day of period.  If the last day of any period falls on a 

Saturday, Sunday, or a day that Travis County has declared a holiday 
for its employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.  

 
ENTIRE Agreement: All oral and written agreements between the 

parties to this Memorandum of Understanding relating to the subject 

matter of it that were made prior to the execution of it have been 
reduced to writing and are contained in it. 

 
VII  CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY:  

 
STRAC certifies that it is not on the Federal Government’s list of 

suspended, ineligible, or debarred contractors.  If STRAC is placed on 
the list during the term of this Memorandum of Understanding, STRAC 

shall notify County.  False certification or failure to notify may result in 
terminating this Memorandum of Understanding for default. 

 
 

Travis County, Texas 
 

 

By: _________________________________ __________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe     Date 

County Judge  
 

Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council 
 

 
 

By: _________________________________ __________________ 
Eric Epley       Date 

Executive Director 
 

 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 Austin-Travis County 

 STAR Flight 
   
7800 Old Manor Road  Dispatch 1-800-531-STAR 
Austin, TX  78724   Administration (512) 854-6464 

www.starflightrescue.org  Fax (512) 854-6466 

 
 
To:   Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent  
  Travis County  
 
Through: Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Service 
  Travis County 
 
From:  Casey Ping, Program Manager, STAR Flight 
  Travis County 
 
Date:   August 20, 2012 
 
Subject: STRAC MOU 
 
Travis County, through its STAR Flight program, is a member of the South Texas Regional 
Advisory Council. The Regional Advisory Councils were created by the State of Texas 
Department of Social and Health Services (DSHS) to coordinate EMS and Trauma System within 
the State. RAC’s are not for profit and structured under 5013C. The RAC’s distribute State and 
Federal funding to member EMS and Hospital organizations.  
 
Aero Medical programs are required by State rules and regulations to be members of the RAC’s 
that they regularly provide service in. STAR Flight is a member of the South Texas, based in San 
Antonio (STRAC) and Capitol Area, based in Austin (CATRAC) RAC’s.  
 
RAC’s have autonomy to develop programs beneficial to their members and reporting 
requirements. STRAC has chosen to create a region wide electronic patient care charting system, 
regional rescue response and communications systems. CATRAC on the other hands has not 
created these programs and is why we aren’t using more local systems. Because STRAC 
member Departments range from very small, single EMS units to large urban EMS and Fire 
agencies STRAC has evolved into a pseudo CO-OP. Individual, small agency purchases become 
large, multi-agency purchases allow member agencies to take advantage of quantity cost breaks. 
These services are voluntary for members with each member choosing which programs they 
would like to participate in. These include cell phone/blackberry, satellite/radio communication, 
electronic patient charting, rescue response, medical supplies and equipment contracts.  
 
Travis County is currently participating in the following programs.  
 

Satellite Communications Systems- Because of the size of the STRAC (22,000 sq miles) 
they need to develop a region wide inter-operable communications system. Their solution 
was satellite radio and phone system. Based on the number of units (>50) and the timing 
of their negotiations STRAC was able to negotiate a very cost effective contract for these 
services. STRAC’s service rate is roughly 50% of the current negotiable rate regardless 
of the number of units. City of Austin currently contracts all their satellite service through 
STRAC for this reason  
 
Electronic Patient Chart- Several years ago Department of State Health Services 
distributed significant funds to the RAC’s under a grant called TRACIT. The intent of the 
grant was for RAC’s to develop systems to track EMS and Hospital patient data. STRAC, 
through its membership, chose to invest all of this money in infrastructure and contracts 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



for software that allow members to have electronic patient care records and trauma 
system tracking. STRAC conducted a competitive process and selected a product from 
Zoll. Under the STRAC program members may choose to participate but must provide 
their own hardware. STRAC provides the software, servers, infrastructure and 
maintenance support. STAR Flight has been using this product exclusively since 2008. 
Direct purchase from Zoll is approximately $3,000 per license. Through STRAC we are 
able to have the same program for $600 per license. Additionally, we are able to 
participate in the data sharing and Quality Improvement programs associated with the 
STRAC System. There are approximately 30 EMS agencies collaborating in this program 
including San Antonio Fire, San Antonio EMS, New Braunfels Fire & EMS and many 
more. The value of this collaboration is that we get to compare our patient data to other 
agencies. This provides direct comparison to other agencies for evaluation and 
improvement purposes.  
 
Blackberry Service- We budgeted for Blackberry service for all STAR Flight managers in 
the STAR Flight Business Plan. The services provided and fee structure under the 
STRAC service and fee agreement was equal to or better than service available under 
Travis County service agreements.  
 
Crew Scheduler- STRAC has made available the Zoll crew scheduler that reduces the 
manual labor required to manage the schedule for pilots, flight nurses and flight 
paramedics. This system is web based, allowing staff to submit requests for vacation, 
and bid for open shifts and provides a robust reporting system.    

 
STRAC continues to develop other public safety and organizational programs that are beneficial 
to Travis County. We continue to evaluate this opportunities and participate when they are cost 
effective and beneficial to Travis County.  
 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions 
 
 
Casey 
 
     
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By: Joe Arriaga Phone #: 854-7562 

Bowlin, Division Director, Development Services Division Director/Manager: An 

Department Head: Ste en nilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: Roundmountain Oaks, Revised Plat of Part of Lot 31- Final Plat - Two 

Lots - Faubion Trail - Travis County-No ET J) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The proposed revised plat is for the purpose of creating two additional single family 

lots totaling 12.02 acres out of Lot 31 which totals 29.87 acres Roundmountain Oaks 

Subdivision. Lot 31 has been split into 4 tracts, two of the tracts are part of the 

request. There are no new public or private streets proposed with this final plat. This 

plat is not subject parkland fees. Fiscal surety is not required for this short form plat. 

Water service to be provided by a private water supplier - Hills of Texas Bulk Water 

and wastewater service to be provided by on-site septic facilities. The Applicant was 

granted a subdivision exemption from the City of Leander, therefore, the property 

owner did not have to plat and not subject to the City's subdivision regulations. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this revised final plat meets all Travis County standards and baring any new 

information, TNR Staff recommends approval. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Notification 

Public Notification of this revised plat was mailed to all lot owners of the original 

subdivison, Roundmountain Oaks. In addition, a newspaper noticed was also done 

as well a public notice sign. The sign was posted on the subject property to 

announce the date, time, and location of the public hearing. Should staff receive any 

inquiries from adjacent property owners as a result of the mailout or sign placement, 

an addendum to this back up memorandum will be provided to the Court prior to the 

public hearing. 


Deed Restrictions 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 19



The property is subject to the deed restrictions approved when the subdivision was 
platted in 1977. The applicant has met with the homeowners association for approval 
to create the additional two lots. 
The proposed revised plat meets the deed restriction requirement of one acre per lot 
for future resubdivisions of the original lots. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 854-4239TNR 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 


SM:AB:ja 
1101 - Development Services - Roundmountain Oaks- Final Plat 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



--- 5\J~juA'
'\r<lG1 

2011 Commissioner Precincts 

Precinct 1: Ron Davis 
314 W. 11th St. 01'510 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: (512) 854 -9111 
Fax: (512) 854 -4897 

'....:' Precinct 2: Sarah Eckhardt 

314 W. 11th St. /1530 


314 W. 11th st. /1500 

Austin, TX 78701 

Phone: (512) 854-9333 

Fax: (512) 854-9376 


[I.:",f, Precinct 4: Margaret Gomez 
314 W. 11th st. /1525 
Aust in, TX 78701 
Phone: (512) 854 -9444 
Fax: (512) 854-9535 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



SITE . 


NOT TO SCALE 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



J~;n~ T. V.."./3I.<:Y) 
vb/u/?:l'c r~~ Pd9C ~a 

AC 

17 
10.00 AC 

NJa,M·· 

28 
IGOO AC 

1/ 
fI.662 AC 

9 
11.025 AC 

8 
11.817 AC 

7 

5 
10.031 AC 

4 
10.01 AC 

3 
10.00 AC. 

2 
10.017 AC 

30 
.J5.694 AC 

?? '\,I Y 
\ <~ 33 , \.J 40.00-f AC 

j 

l~ 

40 
25.137 AC 

'f1 
~1., 0 

<) )

Q)'> 

~ 

~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 

~ ::, 

~ 
~ 

37 
Z$.002 AC 

VICINITY MAP 
''''' ""lll 

LEGEND 
• c-~r>lI'OuNRI 
: ;~~hr"'1;/ 
: ~::~-;'~d 

~<;""-

~~->~ 

c.c_~ 

45 
58.828 At 

~,, 
~ 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



LOT 3 
ROUND MOUNTAIN OAKS 
73/66 P.R.T.C. 

BLOCK 
!d 

l 

,y60....~ 
("'60:5"'?'.:t..>•.• 

1}00if,'" 

GARY DEAN HARROlD 
CHRIS L HARROLD 
13377/2301 T.C.R.P.R_ 

fro ,_, -.I 6",~\'J

PI,,'" J.,.i \ I 


lPw+-) 
WIOiAEl. LYNN SHERLEY 

WAAY EVEl.YN SHERLEY 

11;;2/1= T.C.R.P.R. 

(S60'
,s6'O~?'OO' 

~~"'7f'< 
c9J1

~"'f/{';?,) / 

~ 

LOT 2 
5.002 ACRES 

A ~6t1-. 

LOT 1 
7.000 ACRES 

6>..,s
c9JS .6'.... 

':>1}) 

/ 

LOT -42 
ROUND MOUNTAIN 
73/86 P.R.T.C. 

~ 
~ 

LOT -43 
ROUND MOUNTAIN OAKS 
73/86 P.R. T.C. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



dd""'-" .?: J../..../~
ltb"un?e rr61 P....,.e r1l:' 

'" 

11 
10.00 AC 

1/ 
11.66Z .IC. 

9 
11.02:1 AC 

8iJ.,,' AC 

7 

5 
1O.0JI AC 

4 
10.01 AC 

~ 
10.00 AC 

2 
10.0" AC 

~o 
~:I. 6g..f AC. 

~ -( 
'P') (~ ~~ 

l \ <o.oc< AC-y 

4~ 
14.,6J AC 

~~ 

~~\ $v 

40 
Z$.I.TAC 

"fl R9 
() )

Qi> 

~O 

~ 
. ~ 

~ 
~ 

~ ~ 
~ 

V/~/~/~~t JAlAP 

LEGEND 
.c.....:.~6.vf'1lD'". l""'ifJ"''''''• p ·.",,,e)h cr 
:~ ... 

~<:..,.'">< 
--c:~ 
~ 

45 
$'.'26 At.. ~ 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 

ADDENDUM TO BACK-UP MEMORANDUM Agenda Item _ 

October 9, 2012 

TO: Members of the Commissioners' Court 
" 

THROUGH: il ,P. E., County Executive 

FROM: ivision Director, Development Services 

SUBJECT: Roundmountain Oaks, Revised Plat of Part of Lot 31- Final Plat, Precinct 
Three 

SUMMARY AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

The property owners of Part of Lot 31 Roundmountain Oaks subdivision wish to further 
divide this parcel in order to create two additional lots for 2 single family residences. 
The property is platted from Faubion Trail. There are no new public or private streets 
proposed with this final plat. This plat was not subject to parkland fees. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The subject property was red tagged on February, 27 2012 for construction without a 
permit. The owners of the property subsequently filed for the necessary permits. It was 
determined at the time; they needed to plat the property, so the owners filed a 
subdivision application to make the two parcels legal lots and this is the application that 
is before you today. 

As part of the requirements for a revised final plat, a notice of public hearing sign was 
placed on the subject property on September 25, 2012, to announce the date, time, and 
location of the public hearing. 

As of this date, staff has received several inquiries from property owners of the 
subdivision, Roundmountain Oaks. Most of the inquiries did not express any concerns. 
However, one inquiry from a property owner just north of this subject property asked 
about the enforcement by the county on the private deed restrictions placed on the 
subdivision. The caller questioned the location of the proposed house and felt it was too 
close to their house. The deed restrictions call for a 40 foot setback from the lot line. 
Staff requested the builder/agent to verify whether it met the setback restriction and the 
builder confirmed the house was 50 feet from the lot line and therefore met the setback. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



This final plat application did not amend or remove any private deed restrictions and the 
county is not a party to private deed restrictions and cannot enforce these restrictions. 

BUDGETARY AND FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZA TIONS: 
None. 
EXHIBITS: 
Existing Plat 
Proposed Plat 
Location Map 
Precinct Map 
Photograph of public notice sign 
Affidavit of sign posting 

AMB: jla 
1009 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



- 5v~juA
-r~-t 

,/ 

." .. , r 

/ 

f 
! 

~'. 

2011 Commissioner Precincts 

Precinct 1: Ron Davis 
314 W. 11th 5t. 11510 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: (512) 854-9111 
Fax: (512) 854-4897 

Precinct 2: Sarah Eckhardt 
314 w. 11th 5t. #530 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: (512) 854 -9222 

314 W. 11th St. #500 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: (512) 854-9333 
Fax: (512) 854-9376 

Precinct 4: Margaret Gomez 
314 W. 11th St. #525 
Austin, TX 78701 
Phone: (512) 854-9444 
Fax: (512) 854-9535 

Febru.ry 29 , 201 2. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



SITE 


NOT TO SCALE 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



"'. 

AC 

dA',"C<> 7 ' U ....kn 
04:>hn?c ~F!1/ p~C ~9L) 

k iT . 

....-. 

~dP# I'.tN:.U · 

17 
10.00 AC 

~ 
~ 

i, 

~li 
I.~~l~ 
.. ~ ...~ 

tUrH<C t'd1... . __n~ ~,. 

12 tfll 1/ 
11.24 AC 11662 AC 

..,~::~t 
CISCO TRAil 

t"i:>J7hc",' 

9 
11.025 Ac.. 
"-"<n> 

8 
11.811 AC. 

"-'JEt',.'" M#"JU #7U' 

\~ 
~ 

10 
11./J8I AC 

c::::.::. ~:-:. 7~" -"'.~, J1! 

7 
II. 7B6 AC 

..ar.r?i-I 
~ 

,,- NbtJ 
' Mu ! .vHH;fUU~AZ; 'r 

6!<1~)~
JI.057~ACR£> ~~ 

L~j" 
lM4G1a.V~ 77 .u.M./I ' 

TRAIL 

~~~ 

I~ 
~ 

28
laoo AC 

'!I.J. ~~ ' 

~~ . T ~~ MMM ' . . . ~-d 
~ 

~ 
t 
~ 
~ 

~ I ' 
~~ 26 

10.02 AC. 

0' 
5 

1O. 0.J1 AC 

4 
10.01 AC. 

3 
10.00 AC. 

2 
10.011 AC 

10. 01B AC. 

'I~~~ ~~ 

. ~ 
~ t 

~ 

I IU. ?" · ~.. - ,,vaW A"N~ ' ..... 

.. , 1. .. ~~'~ ... //iZ?~ ' I , . ;>Va1W ,~~It; f >Erg
": 'T,"'J~ "" ,.'< '<;,.~ ,. . '\'J ~ I ~""~--.-~ -_\ar ~-'s -h- N"==~> >.~ ~ 
~~P-,,/\L,-:~'T:':::'. '1/ ''-'':- ~\\\ '" I<I c" .\ ("'11__ /1 1\/-11'- '_111- J ~ ~---.J. , ~[--- -'- r ~ ~ 

I~ ~ /7(: /i.V J .·~9 J IJ.:J /£1 II 
-! \ \ -.J /-~'/A~d- FC'l'!;' 6.:oi"P:l'), - -:"-'--- '  --- r I ,q.,,,£' <13(dd t.T --r--r----r-~____ ____ J -:.;1 , 

30 
.'5.694 AC 

~ -{
,I >' 

\ <~ 33 
t \j 40.004 AC 
j 

·~7~. 
"

32 
29]41 AC 

'
¥ 

31 

\; 
~ 

OJ 
'~"'~ '\'\ 

~.:-. 
- 9U' 

,~.,.,~ d".J~. 4t 

43 
24.96.J At. 

~ t, 

i, 
~ 
~ 

35 
29.0.J.J .Ae. 

~ 
t 
~ 

#~~~ ,A.4.4 · 

40 
25.18T AC 

'fl
~\ 0 

<), I
QI 

~~ 
'fflV" ....K · 

~ 
\ 

i 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~Il~ ~ 
~ 

I~I~ 
~ 

VICINITY MAP 

~ 

'"~. 

J.J.";'
fJ1".,w 

F~..,,,,~ 

!»(.... I 
-:"!f.. 

36 
28. 0.J9 AC 

"'4dP/~ 7A'.~' 

~~ID"t:htV~~ 

~ -{
,I >' 

I \J <~ 
:J 

37 ~ 
25.002AC. ~ 

~ 

~ 

I~ 
~....::;i,~~I~ 

'"~'*' 

LEGEND 
. c.-::.~rauN 

: ~ 1f;./4i;,r 
: z;~ '::7d 

~~-'. ~~~::s~ 
~.... ~-~ 

45 
$8.828 At. 

"'" "":~. 

~ 
~ 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



fro ,.,'" 6,.j·\~J

PI,,4- J.,..i 11 

lPwt) 
LOT 3 
ROUND Io4OUNTAlN OAKS WICHAfl. L'lNN SHERLEY 
73/86 P.R.T.C. WARY E'.U'IN SHERLEY 

11992/1()32 T.C.R.P.R. 

(S(\'o· 

S6'O~~OO' 
~ -!<'§-c 

6'J~ 
~<~~~) /

LOT 2 
5.002 ACRES 

BLOCK A 
LOT 42 
ROUND Io4OUNTAIN 
73/86 P.R.T.C. 

LOT 1 ~ 7.000 ACRES 

~ 
LOT 43 
ROUND Io4OUNTAlN OAKS 
73/86 P.R.T.C. 

8<",
6'JS '6"~. 

''>9) 

GARY DEAN HARROlD 

CHRIS ~ HARROLD 

133n/2301 T.C.R.P.R. 


/ .f? 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax;151285dd6d9 Sep 13 2012 Od;3dpm P003/007 

•
TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
ST.EVEN M. MANILLA. P.E .• CO~TI EXECUTIVE 
411 West 13tb Strce;t 
Execu\!ve Offic~ Building 
P.O. Box \748 
AIlStin, Texas 15767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax. 5\:2-854-4C>49 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

TO: Couof)1 Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis COlJ.nty, Texas 

CERTIFIED mrs THE c2. 5 Serda:w-.beA ,2012.DAY OF 
--------------- I 

SIGNATURE:~ G~ 
NAlvIE (PRIN1): ~\M.e.... Gar-c.I~ 
TITLE: /ivfC.. / P- f e ~fIt()('S,()~ 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 

M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision Review\Roundmountain Oaks Revised Plat of Lot 31\Work Request for Sign Postir 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



I F 
I H 

OCTOBER 30. 2012. AT 9,00 AM 

VI ED PLAT OF PART OF LOT 31, 
UNO OU TAl OAKS SUBDIVI 10 

P ECINCT 3 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF 

PUBLIC HEARING 


REVISED PLAT of PART Of lOl 31 
ROUNOMOUNIAIN OAKS SUIlDIVISION 

PRECINCT 3 

AT THE TRAVIS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 
700 LAVACA ,FlRST FLOOR] 

AUSTIN. TEXAS 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 _f\/} 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen phone #: 854-7563 ~' 

Division Director/Manag~owiri1DiViSion Director, Development Services 

Department HeadlTitle: Steve .~~ P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 
A) The partial plat vacations of lots 43 through 53 of the Reserve at Lake Travis 
Final Plat; lots 43 through 53A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and 
Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis; and lots 43, 44, 45, 46A and 
47 A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53A & 54A Block A and Lot 17, Block C of the 
Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block C The 
Reserve at Lake Travis; and 
B) A plat for recording: Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat (Short Form 
Final Plat - Five total lots - Flying J Boulevard - No ETJ) in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
A) The Reserve at Lake Travis, LLC, owners of Lot 44 of the Reserve of Lake Travis 
Final Plat and lots 46A and 47 A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A 
and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis, Hal Jones, owner of Lot 
45 Block A, and Russell and Glenda Harbison, owners of Lot 43 Block A of the 
Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat have applied through Travis County for a partial 
plat vacation of the three plats that show a marina easement on these lots. The 
original subdi,vison, located on Thurman Bend Road, consisted of 131 total lots on 
291.15 acres and has been modified with several revised plats. The lots proposed 
for vacation, located on Ruffian Heights Lane and Flying J Boulevard, are bordered 
by a marina easement on the original plat as well as both revised plats. 

Approval of the three partial plat vacations will return the lots back to raw land and 
remove all easements shown graphically on the three plats. Upon approval of the 
vacation, the owners will be able to replat the lots without the marina easement 
shown on the original plat and shown and referenced on the two succeding revised 
plats. The associated replat, Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis, is included as 
Part B of this agenda request. 

B) This final plat consists of five residential lots on 14.61 acres platted from Flying J 
Boulevard and Ruffian Heights Lane. There are no new private or public streets 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 20



- - - - - -

Q 

associated with this final plat, water service will be provided by the Coves Water 

Supply Corporation, and wastewater service will be provided by on-site septic 

facilities reviewed by LCRA. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Single Office staff has reviewed the partial plat vacation application and the replat 

application, cleared all comments, and recommends approval of the partial plat 

vacation and replat application. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

A notice of public hearing sign was placed on the property on October 1, 2012, 

announcing the date, time, and location of the public hearing, and a notice of public 

hearing letter was mailed via certified mail on September 25, 2012. As of the drafting 

of the agenda request, staff has received one phone call from a neighbor who 

requested more information after seeing the sign. Staff knows of no objections to the 

proposed partial plat vacations and, as the applicant has addressed all subdivision 

requirements, recommends the approval of the motion. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 


EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 

Precinct map 

Locatiron map 

Proposed final plat 


REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

-

nthia McDonald Financial Mana er TNR 854-4239 
C_ounty Ex_ecutive TNR 854-9429 

CC: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Svs- Reserve at Lake Travis Partial Plat Vacation and Cliffside at the 
Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



" ' -...t ~l:·,...:'~. 

I
1'1,0::- .• cOo ""'o ...., ' .oq,~. :'II.. ..!" 

~ " -- .It"""I"QI/"·:," fJ 


".,..",, ;';;...
.. . 

" " 

\ 

. ,'{~,~ . 

.....") _.I.._..~ . .....
l --.. -........'a.,~~. ..-........--...- '. . 

-' 

Legend 

- State M'lntalned 


~-- Pa rk Ro.d 


Incorpof"lled 

_.- Travis County M,intainld 

Nol Maintained 

PnvI'a 

'; ; '\ ......... J 11EV
Rejlclion of Dedieahon 
Souru (. ). Cll')' of AY,\.In Roedl . C OA 2011, -' - _!__.~ J -r,_
U....., talpor.'.d ROld, . n il"" CountyP. Js ,Undldiated. Privlll 8/29 11 . Tal ROl d. ".riou~ "\lice,. 

Ci..k.- NHO 200:5 . Pem· T, ..... , COllnty 

~~' ----~--- ~":--\ 

Precind 3 

~ ·-- -I 

2011 , C omrN",~on., Prc c\nc:1.J. • n ....~ COUonf')' ---.:...'.::..... 
VOle I' RI91S1rir 2(1(12 . 

" 

. "'t..!~~ 

ro . 

" ~"' ..,.~~\; 

( ',-
~.O" ' _ _ 

City of 
lago Vista 

,':.. 

r, 
i 

•
·~'h. 

.tQ 
• 
o
'" "." " 

f ' ":' ,. 
, .#.~ 

;) 

" 

\, . 
...... II ,~ •• f 

I, 
."..1':- ~.J,~W;.~'>_ ~. 

I · 

; / o 
~ 

0".. '<J R ~I 
e. ~~t'\I~ Q.+.'.P:: 

'Lake 1i:ii 
'. ~ . j 

,~, 

1 
e 

" :" 

Village of 
Point 

Venture City pf 
lakeway 

Village 0' 
The .Hills 

......-.u,· 
'.j{: 

"",- , 
. ~ " ,,,.. ~ 
~:~.".. ~ 

:~. 

>\ 
,j . 

t) 

""~ -_." 

I 
. ..o"".!"~ ' 

, -~~.. ...,. :, 
!'< .,: I .:~ . '-- ~" ,I •. . 

...•, ' :.. 
-. .,... "..,.''''-:-- ''' 
'. I " " 

1#'''''-'' a.........t 

<?-"(~. ~~...~ . 
d,w', ;.'\\

1 , "~V·; 7 ~: . ~' >-

' ''~.,;' 

~ 

~ 

J 

; •.-1' -

J r 'r 

:,'::.' ~. f·:'~ 
" / - ~ :. .~, -i ,"' 

'\.. , , " ' " 

. ...~-"-. 

\ 
~ I'.~ ..., 

;, 

-:c J ~,- .\ 

/ '{..; : 
t . . , ... .. 

.1 

, ....: 

"'-'.D"'i ,..· _ , 

'.\, ,\'. " 

,', ..... '. 

1 ' 

" '., 
. )..!, ,,:~r_.. !'t,~ .. '\ 

\ 

t, '!'. .:-• 

l . , I . 

..'-..s:. ,. \ Austin
'. " , -j 

; 

, . 

~.-. -

""--'. 

TraVIS countr.!:..~:~n~,ap •. I 
-. ,-:;;7'\":,,-,:( 1 I 

, < 

'\ CIty Q( 

.......-.., - ~ I ."" :t 

Village of .:..''''''>' 
Bee Cave 

PRECINT 3 

.. 
~ 

f ", i \. "' ~ !!Ct,.. (' , 
... ~ " ~ ' I _-o ,.\ .v-\;, f .....~ ~'l~"",,,~ 

< .• '\ ~.' ,.::::;---., ..... ------.. 

--"" -

-' 

'i 
~., 

, 0 

'> 

--- .. SH 45Ii ~ ~ '0",:\\ _~ j ' ~,i(' ~ . 

~~-· Hays County . 

\ ~ '" I , -, " I . 1,. " 

{'>~. 

M,., Ol'\.Claim, r: Tn. dahl" prov.d.d 
- liS " · ..... 1'1l 1l0 ..1ft..,DI' cl lny kl!'l~ t.I:'p Prep••d by r,....,'" CounlY. 

Ol pL of Fran,pon i llo, ' N..... 
L...........L.- Ru outctl. Ol t. 81il2011 
o I 

r. ..•• .Travis County Roadways, Map D ..... • .. 

PrpCJ~~-I MaL) 
D 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT A 

PARTIAL VACATION OF "The Reserve at Lake Travis" 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF Travis 

WHEREAS, (The Reserve at Lake Travis LLC), owner of Lot 44 Block A The Reserve at Lake Travis a subdivision as recorded in 
Document No. 200800255 of the Official Public Records of Travis County. Lots 46A and 47A. Block A Revised Plat of Lots 53A & 54A, 
Block A and Lot 17 Block C of The Revised Plat of Lois 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9 13 & 14 Block C, The Reserve at Lake 
Travis and Lots 46-52 57-67 & 102-B Block A. The Reserve at Lake Trayis a subdivision as recorded in Document No. 201100186. 
and Lot 53A Block A Revised Plat of Lots 53·56 & 103 Block A and Lots 5-9. 13 & 14, Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis a 
subdivision as recorded in Document 200900119. WHEREAS, (Harrv (Hall R. Jones, III) owner Lot 45 Block A and (Russell and 
Glenda Harbison) owner Lot 43. Block A. The Reserve at Lake Travis a subdivision as recorded in Document No. 200800255 of the 
Official Public Records of Travis County Texas total 14.61 acres, did heretofore subdivide the same into the subdivision deSignated 
(The Reserve at Lake Travis), the plat of which is recorded in Document No. 200800255, 200900119, and 201100186 of the Travis 
County. Texas Plat Records, and 

WHEREAS, the following lOis in said subdivision are now owned by Ihe parties indicated, to wit: 

LOT OWNER 

Lots 44, 46A, 47A and 53A, Block A The Reserve at Lake Travis, LLC 

Lot 43, Block A Russell and Glenda Harbison 

Lot 45, Block A Harry (Hal) R. Jones III 

WHEREAS, (The Reserve at Lake Travis LLC Harrv (Hall R. Jones !II and Russell and Glenda Harbison) who colleclively constitute 
80.63% of the owners of all original, intact lots in (The Reserve at Lake Travis) are desirous of partially vacating said subdiviSion plat so 
as to destroy fhe force and effect of the recording of such subdivision plat insofar and only insolar as the same pertains to Lot(s) 43, 44. 
45,46A 47A, and 53A. Block A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That The Reserve al Lake Travis, LLC. Harrv (Hall R. Jones III, and Russell and Glenda Harbison for and in consideration of the 
premises and pursuant to Ihe provisions of Chapter 232.008 at the Local Government Code, does hereby vacate Lot(s) 43. 44, 45, 
Block A, The Reserve at Lake Travis as recorded in 200800255 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Lots 46A and 47A, 
Block A Revised Pial of Lots 53A & 54A, Block A and Lot 17 Block C of The Revised Plat 01 Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 
13 & 14, Block C, The Reserve at Lake Travis and Lots 46·52, 57-67 & 102-B. Block A, The Reserve at Lake Travis a subdivision as 
recorded in Document No. 201100186 and Lot 53A. Block A, Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103 Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14, Block C. 
The Reserve at Lake Travis a subdivision as recorded in Document 200900119 only. Said subdivision shall, however, remain in lull 
lorce and effect as to all oth.er lots in The Reserve at Lake Travis. 

EXECUTED THE DAYS HEREAFTER NOTED. 

DATE _OWNE~ 

q -5-1l.... 
The Reserve al Lake Travis, LLC, Hal Jones, President, Hal Jones, Power 01 Attorney 

lor Russell and Glenda Harbison and Harry (Hal) R. Jones III 


Slale of Texas )( 


County 01 Travis )( 

Belore me, the undersigned authority on this day personally appeared Hal Jones, known to me 10 be the person whose name is 

me that b~"'."IN,.the same lor the purpose on the 


~" S "/~

~,.'t." ....P.t~ ~ 

~ ~"4i'iiPfJ~O ~ 

• ~ ~~... ,., {~7"i:§\ 
~r 1Y'O eo ~ ....*1:1t S

I ~ ~.......:--:.~ ~ ::: 
My Commissions Expires: GiLt I '60 l to ~ 0. ...~.~ ~. 

.,.- 'L ..n-I- ~ "6"0 -i(l~ ~ 
Witness My Hand, this ~Day 01 ~ 2012, A.D. ~llllll~"\\\\'~ . 

NOTARY STATEMENT REQUIRED FOR EACH SIGNATURE UNLESS ALL OR SOME OWNERS SIGN BEFORE THE SAME 
NOTARY. THE DATE OF EACH INDIVIDUAL NOTARY CERTIFICATE MUST MATCH THE DATE THAT APPEARS OPPOSITE THE 
OWNER'S SIGNATURE IN THE BODY OF THE DOCUMENT. 

su.,.ibed to the lo~going inslrument, and he acknowledges to 
ration therin eIl.DI"8&Sed and in the capacity therin stated. 

u6TfStateolTexas 

PrinV'l0tary's Name: CA\vlstrO,\t1..Q 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

On 120_1 the Travis County Commissioners Court 
approved the partial vacation of the subdivision known as The Reserve at Lake Travis, as 
described above. 

1EXECUTED, this day of 20__ 

Dana Debeauvoir, County Clerk 
Travis County, Texas 

By: 
Deputy 

Return to: 
Travis County TNR 
Attention: Michael Hettenhausen 
Via interoffice mail 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



C: 0 
o 

C: 	r 
<0C: 0 

o· 100· 200· lOO· 

. 
l 3,(
" 35 I" I .03~.eMS ~ 
". 

:talr,. 5~ 

&.OCKA 

(.& , r "'
..........'l!III.:..t.... t-...t 

Bl.OCK A 

COMME!lON. 

54 
3B. 174,.a-cRES 

~ 

"'>.... .'I.a __V..,. 
,.............. ---~ 

.............. , (Jt' ,.., .. fI-.o 
..... '.

56 .... ' ....; 
I~~S ........ 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 
TRAYIS · COONTY, TEXAS 

HlCU$T ", 2001 

--::o=.O:=:i:":..-- --- .....~ ...--..... 
117-~1 LNID SLRVEr!M; 

.-r I W 12 

,,.,--- --_......--... ......
IV 

IV ~ 
~. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



__ 

C: o 
() 

C: © 
o· ',00' 200' YJO'~.Swt/JlIanIt'" eM__(,...._lII1"_ e--;-__:t..J:,., :J~ C: ! ...... n: ... .... 

DfIm ,"",<-01-"" ~ S1o..1 
EIiE:------............


6-1217. l/rtlod .... JQ /1Ul) Clh ::=zr.=..-r..:' ...I 
C: 

~ 
~ 

54A. 
31.2J'l ACRf3 

imNl 

COMMfiOAl. 

~aL., :J~ 

~----=---:::- - - 21- I -'t --- ----"=1--~....

I 44 I I - - I 47 I' 4945 48 

I I I" I I I I" I 
_ I 1 1 I - I ' - 1 1 ~~ I ..-l- --L_l- L BLOt A 
---r--.:...~~ I ,/'" FlYlI<GJeoul£VARD "''''JIIIII.';;;;;- --J r_, 

I - ~:"">?J' ~y ,--, '"'*' --=-- ...~ 
/ ~ ~ ~ .., <:JlQo....~•• 
. BLOCK A ") :::.=- ~~ 

33 
BlOCKC/ 

17 
11._ N:ID 

~ _ /r-'\I:--.. ""_ATCpMIoIUOAl. ...~./...... ~~"'"'''::'''-------;/ 
tIoIDIXJ --' "\. ~LCU""rDI 57 

~--:=; ~) ')') _~I, .. 

LEGEND 
o •• 6Pt IIOIJ SCT If/cg REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 53-56 &: 103, BL{}CK...... srMIWI "mRA ,~

(I6 AKI. sr' ,.,(_--.1 A AND WTS 5-9, 13 &: 14, BLOCK C, C:·~=-nu. 
IJ ~ ......r.. "......,..,.,.• ,-.Ift1N""'~ THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS ,terra.... ~......., ... '-ln7J

• I."",~rrt/MoD""'ffJUtIJ II~~"'''''*_''' TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS C, prma L~D SURVEYlHG 
II7F ......, ntaHDJ 1lDfJII4I'*11OIII• t:tD17f'!11I1WCU~ APRil 10. 200t ~____ ____ -...-.- .. ~ o OfIr_~.n IIIQI ..mr t/UICJTY ~ 

C t;t:/IIIf/fl7C IIfIUIIN' SCT 

F 
8 ~ - (Il ~• 0::

--'<C::- (»>-,,
,. .~lL lL~ ~- N N '-0 '-01 .... I~._. ta 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 53A d:' 54A. BLOCK A AND LOT 17. BLOCK C OF THE REVISED 

PLAT OF LOTS 53-56 &: 103. BLOCK A AND LOTS 5-9. 13 &- 14, BLOCK C, THE RESERVE 


AT LAKE TRAVIS AND LOTS 46-52, 57-67 d:' 102-B, BLOCK A, 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
rEBRUA/tY 2. 2011 ~ 

~a.ri"J('t. Swill 801'1k 0/ t/" 100' O' l ao' l OO' 
CQ/OI'tICfO Rh .. (p~ JJarshdl Fanf :t.ak, 5~ 

Oom R(9"t~cJ!-Wo,. sW'W): Sh"t 

6 -1111. Oclfw Jon JO, 19,)') 


N 18"3'\11"'01J' [ 806.'" S enrl ll- [ 4.65.., 
S 1I'1,',r ( I'll 

BLOCK A ~ 
54A-l 

.30.512 ACR(S 

1!!!!iJ!iJ~ COMMERCIAL 

.........,.11 UlClnQN ---.: """,...

fUU,11D-.~ f1.lII, ,... FltItDIUDI 

f: OIIof1111M1 Lt.SDOt ll:lltlrlUr« USOOIJ 
(1U a:H1U) [122' ,,,,,,,,., 

L'J'Nt oJ ', ,~.,*,' <'l!} !.... 
r:I'ltr~ -'J i ll) f. I T " 

L~"'·_ ik-tU.I.JI O ' . ......... . , .. : •. II I ~.I / , '. \ 
,.. 'l l v~ . ~ ;:. , _,) 

;- ,....... 

_. L "'- 110. '" 111 

OJ UI OIl mare fa ... .. - - - - - _ _ _ .. 201.3d' /It 41'38-,.," .. )1I'2_.,r.QI 8.$.... 

...ta.A_\.IIC4T01 
WOCWT . 

'ICL U5..JIC. 1(\ 
- ~ -~. _J . / ~ 

5~ ,/ /"...\.."I' UI',,:. 

--'( 
'II i~' 

46A 1:--.... I .~ / / \ 
U3t ACO£S :':i.:. : / ') 
~ 47A ': ~ I 

" • I5.451 ACREs~- ~ :: .: : I 
i ~ ! 4:. .II~ :. a: ~4~~..~'; 

.,..-. P\iut WA'I'CHUK& s~ ': ~ I ... r_~I<$" lffUl"f WOO"I ~TC'JO..Dii'SXI'ET G 1,- a I \ .,,-=.........':.: l&1 

If .,crw-. lOI...W un C'7J '~":'::... ;. .:J \ eoc. __---~---=...=.:::.::::,..:-=='----:;:tie.t"--c~-_~~........... "'..,.-.-- ': S ....::s: I 

.. ' 

/
,~.:t"" ~..:..:.. I 
',,:, ~ FlYINGJ 8OUl£VARO 5RTlNG JBOULEVARD ~_ ..:, .::.= , 

I "'0'21'" r "'81' r,... c..... . ~ .~~4~ . ",. -"' ....... ".' 


LEGEND SHEET a OF 11 

a tr, · ttt:JIfIfOOSCT,,/CA' 
 o """"'" 1If1M.IIOi' sa Ill> ~___\lDlUW_I'MI'm ~!f/ftU* ..... muvD · ~::fl1)~ " .... seT 

( ) ~RDW.I~ (Ad}:IIidtf T;<t«11) I!I[N(IHC BASIS HOlt: 
• J* liar IIfItC ITJI.JIG ;C:',.-;,HORIIClHAL OAt\M 8ASl'C UPON lEX'" STATE Pl.N£ terra I'. pt""'1 I.. "( ) ~ .w'QIWAfIQN (__ ~ I'MtI 
• lC/lA 1t/OIICJII!fJt, ./ COCAOINAtt SYS1lY. ~ T[X)r,S COITltA&.. ZONL LAND SURVEYING 

.... Jlll'ptl-..,.." ........,. SIr..t ..... fZI1) 
 arlin rur til' ,.. .,....... MUI&~" An wr " • 
I I HoatItJ tIRlIIWA DCN rs- MIlt aK ,.,. VO) ~Irma"AS.Ic:..-~ COOfDNAlES AJC) ClSTMC£S StIO'Mr<I M[ SURrAtt .uJI¥ e • ,.... ..n. I'Ur u UIf'I ...... ... 

• C'D77DI'f $19GL I'(JUH) vAl.lXS. COI8WEtJ SCAf..t fACTOR" O.1I1H01» MJJtC!I .. ... u:w. ..., . ,. It ''''. IIIDCX co. ru ......o COTmN 11"NXE scr ~~ fWSHCD IttKIJllttloMlIO¥ B'lAD nu,ra ~ UIf':I 4.-... IT-U It 10... 1. .urz ... 
IN' ...-. ................. . ....... ,_ .,.J_.su.lJ.......,u · , .. sU./44-t:JM 
 r........ u~J'... rl3 


S I7"U'W I S". l.t T 
IO 

_ _ _ _ ~ _ - . J . ~._ . 

::J 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



NOTICE OF 

PUBLIC HEARING 


OCTOBER 30, 2012, AT 9:00 AM 

REOUESTS FOR PARTIAL PLAT VACATIONS 


OF LOTS 43 THROUGH 53 OF THE 

RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS FINAL PLAT; 

LOTS 43 THROUGH 53A OF THE REVISED 
PLAT OF LOTS 53-i6 & 103, BLOCK A 

AND LOTS 5-9, 13 & 14 BLOCK C 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS; AND 


LOTS 43, 44, 45, 46A AND 47A OF THE 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 53A & 54A 


BLOCK A AND LOT 17, BLOCK COF THE 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 53-56 & 103, 


BLOCK A AND LOTS 5-9, 13 & 14 

BLOCK CTHE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS, 


PRECINCT 3 

AT THE COUNTY 


COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM 

700 LAVACA STREET 


(FIRST FLOO.,R) .. AUSTIN 


FOR MORE INFORMAlfONCALL 854-7563 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



DEVELOPEMENT SERVICES Fax;151285~.16.19 Sep 25 2012 10:51am P003/00S 

a 
~ 
TRANSPORTATlON AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E.• COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
411 west 13th Su<:e! 
~ecutive Office Building 
P.O. Box 17.18 
Austin, Te~ 78767 
tel 51b-S54-9383 
fux 512-85<1-46<19 

AFFIDAVlT OF POSTING 

TO: 	 County Judge 
County Commissioners 
Travis County, Tel:3s 

A 

CERillIED THIS THE ~ DAY OF Cl-lola ~y } 2012. 

SIGNATURE: O~ G4t?t&L
NAME (PRINT):c({Y!t~ Ga yt,'Cc.~ 
TITLE: '1/vte. / / f8 S\.{t:lt%\(/I:SVY 

cc: Garcia (sign shop) 

M:\PERMITS\SUBDIVN\Subdivision Review\Raceway SF Subdivision Final Plat Sec Two\Work Request for Sign Posti 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:Fax;151285~.16.19


TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E , COUN1Y EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 

Executive Office Building 

PO Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 

Phone: (512) 854-9383 

Fax (512) 854-4697 


September 25, 2012 

Subject: Reguests for Partial Plat Vacations of lots 43 through 53 of the Reserve 
at Lake Travis Final Plat; lots 43 through 53A of the Revised Plat of Lots 
53-56 & 103. Block A and Lots 5-9.13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake 
Travis; and lots 43. 44. 45. 46A and 47A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53A 
& 54A Block A and Lot 17. Block C of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 
103. Block A and Lots 5-9. 13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis 

Dear Property Owner: 

The Reserve at Lake Travis, LLC, owners of Lot 44 of the Reserve of Lake Travis Final 
Plat and lots 46A and 47 A of the Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5
9, 13 & 14 Block C The Reserve at Lake Travis, Hal Jones, owner of Lot 45 Block A, 
and Russell and Glenda Harbison, owners of Lot 43 Block A of the Reserve at Lake 
Travis Final Plat have applied through Travis County for a partial plat vacation of the 
three plats that show a marina easement on these lots. Associated with that request is a 
State of Texas mandate that the County provides you with written notice of their request 
to vacate these existing plats. 

The application has been scheduled for a public hearing on October 30,2012, before 
the Commissioners Court. The application is entitled : 

Approve setting a public hearing date for October 30, 2012, to 
receive comments regarding partial plat vacations of lots 43 through 
53 of the Reserve at Lake Travis Final Plat; lots 43 through 53A of the 
Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block 
C The Reserve at Lake Travis; and lots 43,44,45, 46A and 47A of the 
Revised Plat of Lots 53A & 54A Block A and Lot 17, Block C of the 
Revised Plat of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 13 & 14 Block 
C The Reserve at Lake Travis (Partial Plat Vacations - Six Lots 
Ruffian Heights Lane and Flying J Boulevard - No Fiscal required 
No Municipal jurisdiction). 

In this case, the applicant is proposing to vacate portions of these three plats in order to 
return the lots back to raw land and remove all easements shown graphically on the 
three plats. Upon approval of the vacation, the owners will be able to replat the lots 
without the marina easement shown on the original plat and shown and referenced on 
the two succeding revised plats . The partially vacated lots can then be replatted as the 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Cliffside at the Reserve at Lake Travis. The vacation application has met all of Travis 
County requirements, and barring any new information, staff will recommend its 
approval at the public hearing. 

You have the opportunity to offer testimony regarding this proposal at the public 
hearing . Public hearings are held in the Commissioners Courtroom in the Travis County 
Administration Building, 700 Lavaca Street, 1 st Floor. The sessions are on Tuesday and 
begin at 9:00 A.M. Should you require additional information about this application or 
the public hearing, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

X ~--4?4~~ 

Signed by: Michael Hettenhausen 

Michael Hettenhausen 
Planner, Development Services 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 


FOR HOME BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU 
SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT IS INSIDE 
OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER 
FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS 
MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE 
DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LAND THAN 
INSIDE CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS 
MAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 
NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR 
THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY 
LAND USES THAT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITH 
A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR 
PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO 

BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS 
NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF 

THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 
SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

June 21. 2012 

LOCATION MAP 
(N. T.S. ) 

SHEET t OF 4 

IlL: 	 J:\Proj~chl\A"'09\Job 019\Su.-...y\Orowinq ro,,,\A409-019-RepIClt.d_q 
J:\Proj.ct.\M09\ Job 01 I\ Point r~ ...\ A"09 -01 I - SUBO.crd I"'- "',"'" "". ""'-019-00"'" wsc 

04TE ~ 21. 2012 Oi(o[O 8'1': JOIrt 
5CAl[; ' •• 'o:J' 	 Rf\tSID:terra LAND SUR VEYING 

CLIFFSIDE AT~Irma 
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

'}O' CI,.c:'M1I ......,..arl! . s.m• ..ao ....... " ... 'uu 711 .... ~ 12/32&- •• nl r". !o l l / U,"-UU 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



lCfto.[J.~i!'Ol 
'Id. &.!6, Pt_~~l ,

41 

° F-'~ u----rJ1 '·r.

i 43A a~ \ 
1. 097 ACR[S 

~tI.", 7231 

~ 
- BLOCK A 
Ln 

CI3 

n I 

§Ii? 
2 

lOT to
L~ 
LO T 44 .... EiliO' A 

LOT4 SA . BlOOI. A 
LOT 4oA AI. mOCK A 
LOl 41 "1 , BLOCK A 
TOf AL !I lOiS 

t.O~ 
US[ 

R(SlDOffiAL 
~ 
RfSiotHTlA4, 
~ 
~ 

LOT ARtA 

~ 
~ 
1.970 ACRr.S 
4863 ACRES 
~ 

14.608 A~ES 

CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
June 21 , 2012 

1 54A-l 

BLOCK A 
R(\1S[O PlAT a LOTS S3A t 5AA., SlOOC A AND LO! 

;;e~ g~ 17. ac.o; c C1' TH( R[~O PLAT CY LOTS )J-~ &: :f.~ g~ 
~(J:.la(.Ttl(lC,o.fI()Irot' 	 10J. (lOOC A ~O LOTS 5-9. IJ &: U, BiOC!< C, THE 

lOO-I1tn.OCI:f'I""" ... RE$[R'r'[ U IN([ TRAY1S AHO LO TS '6-52. 57- 67 k 
-"' Y, ~,. .~ ~:,f( l.OCATOO (121 CX)Itl),II) 102-6. aoc A. THE R(S£ It'o[ AT wE TRA'vtS ~it

I 	 -_.' iiR.oIiiAii -~-	 - '0'- _ .- - --. _. 0...."" 	 102-6. aocl(l( A. THE R(S£ It'o[ AT wE TRA'vtS . lOCAOOII. "'" 

11 
{1210 n..... ~A 2011 00186_ _ _ __ CJ 116 CX)Itl),II Dot No. '101 'IYI. 1U. ~~!!~!. 

(121a;.~) 

_ _ 	 2~.06' S 8r~J'29- E 1217. 41' 

42 
4,.!.L 

' 

~/ ,- ~ --p-.- -. -li --r ,_ 

---u-=- ti 

/- 

~'1RA'-'SCOJlfl"T 
EUroI (1~' rRQ,I 

6Il-fT.CCNTo.R\JI£) 

44A 
1.185 ACRES 

I_FIT 7231 

-- Pt.," '",n.""-"",Ge CII <:'0 
' "'PIOUC I!IlJTl ''''''''''' ~ 

----- - VI',,/. c. _____ -r- ~/ ----- ~I'vlr,
' 	 "~'0110)~~Gf.(ls 
I 

JS 	
/ 

J4I BLOCK A
/ 

'~":~Jir 33 
/ 


Do< <- 1~'" 

/ 
----- ---- / 1%;----I l/ / 

;~ 
~ 

;., 

:;;§ 45A 
~ I/) 1.970 ACRE S

I.'" 723'1 

i1 
~ 

4.863 ACRES 

I.m: 7231 
BLOCK A 

N ee'O'2S" 'I( 306.62' L5 C2 

FLYING J BOULEYARD ~ FLYING J BOULE 
LOTI"" !LOC" lOTI",., !LOC"~ - --_ _ _ --<j---';--r:.-~~-:-_~;>--. ----- 151.,.. L7 c.l 

<. ~ 
~C\:"~Yl'vf C7 / 47Al ~ 

o Cf l OTS 5J... &: ~A. BlOCX A. AND LOT 1~' STIlIW ().!l)£l/' \ \ 5.456 ACRES ~ 

') R[~: C if 1\if; ''''SUI Pl" ex LOIS ,)-56 • Do< """",,, ~ \ I."., 72YI N
17. - A "'0 lOIS 5-9. tJ • ". BlOCX C. THE >- 0 \~~t: AT LA.J« TR"...,S Ah'O LOTS 45 - 5,2. 57- 67 &: ~ 46A 1 , J ~ \\ 

BlOCK A. TH( RES[R'r'[ AT L4.K£ mAVlS ~ ! ~_ Y 
I 2-8, Co<; 140. 201100186 r") 4.901 ACRES1~'~' \ \ 

/ • I"'" 72'-, ~ \ ~ 
If ~ """ ,...''''''~.,.. 

/ fft; / ,7A 0 

BLOCK A 

/ 
/ 

t 

47Al 

I 
5.493 ACRES 

I.m: 723'1 

S4B 

R£ VI'S[O PLA T Cf LO TS 53-56 4 
10J, BtotX J, ~ LOTS 5-9. 

13 &: ... Pl. OC:X c, 
nt( R( S[R'r'[ AT VoJ(E TRAYlS 

Doc. No. lmOOl19 

/ 
_ "oQ..6'o.PCU2 

~("" """' '''''lI) <L~~'" 

S4B 

,/~ 
SSA 

~ 

~ 

100' o· lOa' 200

• 

n cavo 	 terra LAND SURVEYING 
o 	 T/? " RON RaJ seT It'.tt"AP 

srAJIP£D "If.RRA !1RJ,lA" ~ 	 ~Irma 
J,l(NfWJ,I fN$HfJJ ntXJR aCVA new 

, 71:11 011'0<10'" 900..'",,,,,,,, Sulr• .oo ~"""". rUG, 787U ~\1./J1S-1-J1j ro~!l1 2/u~ -nIl6 

l mt ' All..[ 

"'~ <IIU 7' 

4II1.i',to"""" '" 
--:0"""'" 
45 J I 

--, 
.lU' 
lU. 
~ 
!U ,4 

SEARiNC BASIS NOTE: 
H~tZCPHAl OA TlJIroI BA5C.O UPON 
rt:XAS STATE PlANE C~()JNATE 
S'r'STOt, NA08J, TEXAS CENTR AL ZONE 
COCifmtNATES AND DISTANa:.S SHOWN 
ARE SURf AC! VAUJEs.. C().jBINED 
SCALE F'ACTOR IS O.999901~15 

SHEET 2 OF 4 

ru: 	 J :\Proj_cls\A.4()9\ Job OI9\ SufVey\Dro.inljl rillll.\A.409-019-Replot.d..'i! 
J:\PrOj_Cll\A,40SI\Job OI I \Point rile.\,.a.409-011-SUBO .crd 

JClJ t(): MOQ-OISl-OO/ OOt CPAN B'I': I6t 
D'T[: Jl.l"421 ,2012 ot:CX[O B'I': .()II 

sc;...u; 1"· 100' ~~15.2tH1 

CLIFFSIDE AT 
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

June 21. 2012ST ATE CF TEXAS )( 	 This subdlvhion Is. locol ed In Trovis County only and I!I not wilhln the City of Aus tin' s 

KNOW ALL t.4EN BY THESE PRESENTS: ••tro-terrltoriol ),"';'dlction, this Ih<l!! __ da y of ________ _ _ 
COUNTY Of lRAV1S )( 20__."' .0 . 

That, The Rese,..... a t Lake Travis. LlC. acting herein by and through Hoi Jones. President. owner of Lot H. 

Block A, The R.serYe ot Loke Trollb , 0 subdivision as recorded in Document No. 200ao025~ of the Off1eiol 

Public Records of Tro...,', Coun ty. Tuas. and lots ~6A and .7", Revised Plot of Lots 5JA &: 5" .... Block A ond ",mESS MY HAND. lhe -.l~oy of ~e~\o4y' 20~
tl>i, 	 A.O. 

Lot 17, Block C of the Re...,.d Plot of Lot s 53-56 &: 103, Block A and Lotll 5-9, 13 &: ).4, Block C, The Greg Guernsey, AlCP, Director 
Reuf'".... at Loke Tro...is and Lots ~6-52, 57-67 6:: 102-B, Block A. The Reeerve 01 lake Travis, Og Recorded in City of Austin Planning ond De...elopment Revle. Deportm~nt 
Document No , 2011001&6 of the Officiol Public Re<;ords of Tra... is County, Texas, as cOl1yt,yed to it by special 
worronty deed recorded in Document No. 2008082125 of the Official Public Records of Tra'lis County, Tuos, 
11'101 Hal Jon., owner of lot ,",5, Block A. The Reserve at lake TroYls, a subdiYlsion as recorded in Oocument --~------

Hoi Jones, Power of "HorneyNo. 200800255 of Ihe Qtfic;oI Public Records of TroYis County, Texas. as conyeyed to him by special lII'QlTonty 	 TRAVIS COlmr'r COMt.AIS$IONERS' COURT R(SOlUTIONlor Russell ond Glendo Harbisondeed r ecorded in Document No. 201 2016896 of the OffiC ial Publ ic Record, of Tro...;s County, Texas. and that 915 Son Morino
Russ~1I and Glendo Harbison, octing her~in by and through Hal Jones, Power of At1orney, owner, of lot ~3, 	 In oppraYlng lhls plot, the Commissioners Court o f Travis County. Texas, assumes noSU90r lond, Texos 77"78Block A. The Reser ...e at Lake Trovis. 0 "-Jbdivision os recorCled in Document No. 200800255 of the Official obligation to bund the streets, roods, and other public thorcughtor~s ghown Q(I this 
Public Records of Trovi, County, Texas, 0' con-.eyed to them by generol warranty deed recorded in Document pial or any bridges or culven, In connection thlSi'"ewith . The building of all slreets. 
No. 2012122867 of the Official Public RecOfds of Travis County, Texas. so:CI Lots being H.608 acres out of the roods. and other public thorouqhfores 5ho.n on thiS' p'o:, c"Id all bridqes and cul~rt!l 
Jane Baldwin Sur...ey No. 38, Travis Counly. Texas; Lots 43-53, Block A, Reset ...e ot lake Travis. a svbdi ... ision necessary to be constructed or placed In ,uch str eet'. roods, Of other public

STATE Of TtXAS )(as recorded in Document No. 200800255, Lot 53A. Blo_c.... A. Revised Plot of lots 53-56 &: 103, Bloc.... A and 	 thorouqMores or in connection therewith, is the responslbtlity of the o.ner and/ or
COUNTY Of JRA'II1S ) (l ots 5-9, 13 &: 1-4, Bloclt C. The Reser'le at lake Tro'li,. 0 ,ubdi";sion as recorded in Document No. developer of the tract of land co...ered by this plot in occordonce with plans and 

200900119. and LOI, 46A and HA. Block A, Rev;sed Plot of Lob 53A &: 5~A, Bloc.... A and Lot 17. Bloclt C of specificotiO'ls prucribed by the Commissioners Court of TroY/s County. Texas. 
the Rhi"ed Plot of loIs 53-56 &: 103. Block A and lots 5-9, 13 &: 14, Bloc.... C. The Reserve at lake Tra"';s Before me. I he undersigned authority on thi, day personally appeared Hoi Jones, .... nown to 

and lots 46-52. 57-67 &. l02-B. Bloc.... A, The Reserve at Lake Tro";s. as Recorded in Document No. The o..ner(s) of the subdivision 31'1011 construct the subdi.....,'ion·s street and droinoqeme to be the person _hose nome IS subscribed to the fore90lnq instrument, and he 
201100186. all of the Official Public Records of Tro";s County. Tuas haYIng been vacated by Document No. ac ....nowled<;1ed 10 me that he executed the some for the purpo18 and cCY\siderotlon therein 

improvements (the "improyements) to Count y Standards in Mder for the County to 
_______ of Ihe Offlciol Public Record, of Travis County, Texas: Said subdivision ho";ng been expreued and In the capacity therein stated 

accept the public impro....ment' fCY maintenance Of 10 release fiscal Security posted to 
oppro~d lor subdi";sion pursuant to Chopler 232 of the Texas Local Government Code, do hereby !l'UbdiYlde ,eCUf'"e prIvate impro~ments. To secure thi, Obligation. the owner(s) must post fiscal
!oid H .608 acres of land in occordonce with this plot, to be .... no.n as OJFTSIDE AT THE RESER'w'E AT LAKE secur ity ..ith the county In the omount of the estimated cost 01 the improyements.
TRA-..4.S, subjec t to the coyenon!! and restric-Uons sha.n her.on, and hereby dedicates 10 the o_ners of the 

The awn.r(s)' obl iqotion 10 construct the Improvements to County Standards and 10lots '" the subdivision, public utilities serving the ,ubdi"';sion. emergency service providers _ith jJrisdiction. and 
publ ic "ervice agencies. the use of all the private streeb on-d other eosement, shO"Wn hereon, subject to any post the F"ieca! Security 10 secure such consV"Uction is a contlnuinq obligotton bi"dln~ 

on the o"nefS and their succes.aors and assigns unt il the public improvements have 
.aseme~ts and/or rulrictlons hef'"etofore gronla-d ond not rel.ased. The maintenance and pa:."'"en! of real been accepted for maIntenance by the county. or the private improvements ho...e been 
properly tOKeS O!"l such private 8treets are 11'1. respon.ibillty of the owner(s) of the .ubdiYlsion Of'" any duly constructed and are performing to Counly Standards. 
const ituted homeowners ouociotion under that cM'toln In't.nJment of record In Document No. 2008Hl043 of 
the Offtcicl Public Recorda of Travis County, Tuas. An uptUS easement is hereby granted across said The authorizatIon of this plot by the Commissioner. Court for flUn g or Ihe subsequent
priY'CIte 'treets and O!'\y common areas for the use of the surface for ali governmental funcllons.....h\cular and occeptonce fOl' maintenance by TroYls County, Texo• • of rood, and streets In the 
non...1'IIculor, including fire and police protection, solid on.d other waste material pickup and any other purpose subdlvl,lCY\ does not obligate the County to install Ilrut nome eiqns or erect traffic 
any go....-nm.olol authority deems necessary. ond do further agree that all governmenlal enUt ies, their agents control signs, such as apeed limit, stop signs. ond y.~d si9nl, which ia considered to 
or emplo)1lu. sholl nol be responsible or liable fCY any damage occurring to the !udoce 01 said priyate be port of the De~loper's construction. 
street s and any common oreo as a resull 01 any such use by go....nmentOI vehicles. 

I. Jonathon O. Nobles. om authorized under the lows of the State of Texos 10 practice Ihe
All pri"'ate :ltr eets shown hereon (nylng J Boulevord. and Ruffian Heights Lone) and any security qote' or profn'ion of survey(nq, and hereby certify that this plot, is true and correct 10 the best ofdevices controll ln<;l occsn to :such slreets will be owned ond maintained by 'I'\e homeowners association at this my ability. and ..as prepared from on actual sur.... y of the property mode under my,z.,"bd '~"on. ~ superYlaion on the qround 	 STA TE OF TEXAS )( 

COUNr'r Of TRAVIS )(WlTN(SS IH HAND, Ihlg the __ day of ¥L~-- 20J.~ A.D. 

I, Dono De8eouvalr. Clet1l. of the County Court of Travis County, Texas, do hereby
certify that on the __ day of __________ 20__ A.O" the..."UJlitL, 	 . ~ .~:? :::!,:{~(.,. 
Commissioners' Court of Travis County, Texa' poS'!ed an order outh~rizing thr filinq 10f'"~ ~ .". _-.;.' 0,.:.'\ record of this plot and that so id order _as duly entered in the minutes of said Court.-------!!ll!-~~---------Hal Jonu. President 	 ~ 0 N:b~~ /V'r----- ----Ib~~ . ;.~~;ti~?, 
'MTNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OfFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT of soi(J Counly, theThe Ruerve at Lake Travis, LLC 	 ___ day of _________ 20__ A.D./ ROgf,tm[,OfO"ionof Lond Su~)'O' No. 5777 't! :.:\-~: :: '••: ~'~'";j'

2208 Seobiscuit Co..... Unit 1.32 
Spice..ood. rx: 76669 	 Dote ~ 'O/'t-OI'Z..- · \f'") , (i;'~7!;..J: 

Dono DeBeou'lOir. County CleM!, Travis County. Tnos 

TtRRA FlRWA lAND SURVEYING 
170\ Directors Bouleyard. Suite 400 
Austin. Tuas 78744 

STAT[ OF TEXAS )( Deputy
COUNTY OF TRAVIS )( 

~i·

Before me, Ih" undersiqned authOf'"lty on thIs day personally oppeOled Hal Jones. known to m. to be the 

F'lOOD PLAIN NOTE;


~::s~~:ah~~i ~ho;~u~Sp~~eb~c,t~t~d~~ti~e3,°~~2inln:~~~;~'I:; I~e t~~k~~:~ec~?;dth~~e7r:eS:~~~d~e executed STATE OF TEXAS )( 

The lOO-.,.or ftaodploln Is contained _il1'lln the drainage easement as shown hereon. A COUNTy Of TRAVlS )( 

portion ot thlll tract II within the deliqnoted flood hazof'"d area oe sho_n on Ihe Federot
it . EmlSi'"gency t.4onaQement A<;1ency (F(MA) Flood Insurance Rate t.4aps (F"lRt.4). No '"'6453CO,1!1 I, Dono Debeauyoir. Clerk of Tro"", County, Tuo! do hereby cerlity thai Ihe foreqoinq
/' '!"~· 	 Instrument of Wr!tin<;1 and its Certiflcote 01 Authentication -as f iled lor record in myH. Travis County. Texas. doted September 26. 2006. Community No. 481026 

,,,, 
~~ , . office 0" Ihe___ day at 20__. A.O.. at 

___0' clock _JA.. and duly recorded on the __ day of 
I. John A. Clark, am outhor lzed under the la .. s of the State 01 Texos to practice the _________ 20_ _ A.O.. at ____o·doCk ~ .. of laid 

profession of engineerIng. and hereby certify Iho t this plot I, true and correc t to the besl County and State in Document No. Offi cial Public Records of 
of my .... nowledge. Travis Coun t y. 

,• • 

Dote ... -6~. 

81398 

-	

'MTNESS t.4Y HANO AND SEAL OF" OfFICE OF THE COUNTY a.ERK of sold Coun ty '''e~Oy _~~c.v'"_"'mESS"Y HAND. thl' the of 	 20Jl.. A.D. __ day of __________ 20__ A.D. 

Dono OeBeau"'olr. County Cler'Ic., Travis County, Texos 

_ ~ __ 
NOta<~C. Slf of T.,o. .

__Ch'il£W'l ~lYl~ 
Print Notary'! Nome :~~ 
t.4y Commission Expire! : ~~. 

--]l~----Hal Jone, 
2208 ~ablscuit Coyt,. Unit 132 
Spice"ood, TX 78669 Deputy 

LJA Engln.......~ ok SU,.....yV1~, Inc. 
5JI6 Hlqh_oy 290 West .~;r31~~':j
Austin, TX 78735 

STATE OF rrXAS )( t 	.' - ....._'.:
COUNr'r Of TRAVlS )( 

\ ;;;~~!~~;::.,;;-:;So/Berere me. tl'\e undersi9"e<I authOrity on this day penonolly appeared Hal Janes, kno-wn to me to be the 
person whose nome is subscribed to t"'e loreQoing instrument, and he ocknowledged t o me that he e..eculed 

'. ~ ... :...... " . 

)f Texas 

the sam~e purpose and. considerolion~.,~I~::reS'!ed ond in the copocity therein stated. 

~... .. ) J'(~ ....~ 

fr;j!~\. ~~ terra LAND SURVEYINGf.i.~~- ~~:~~ 
Pf'"in t Not~ry·.s Nom~ t.~. ."..... 	 ~Irma 
Iojy CommiSSIOn Explfes: ~_~-#~-"~~=_ 

SHEET 3 OF 4 

fU: 	 J:\PrQjlKu\ UOg\Job OI9\S~\Dn:lwi"Q >.lu\A409-0Ig-Repkrt.dwg 
J:\Proj«:t:l\A40\iI\Job 01 ' \P~;nt ;'1.,\M09-0' I -5UBO.crd 

.:oa NO; MQi....<m-oo/ool ~8'r: "" ~Tt: ..... 11. 2012 O1[CKEO /J'I': ~ 

"""" , ".100' ~SlD:,/r0,q.4121.20\2 

CLIFFSIDE AT 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


1701 (lITooc1G" Bowl.vQrd. ~y l" 400 ",-"nt". 1....,. 7117"-" $>1 / 328-&373 ro~ '1l/~-2Ue 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:lOO-.,.or


CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
June 21. 2012 

PLAT NOTES: 

1. This subdiYlsion is located In TrOYl, Coun ty. however. It does not lie in any city' s regulated ETJ or COf'Porote limits. 

2. There Ofe areas ...'!tnin the proposed subdivision . iln slopes greater thon .35,... 

J. Water ser'llce will be pro"';ded by (I public woter sys tem, indMduol on-site well s. Of" (I water source approved for humon 
con sump lion. WoUewot~ ur vic e wilt be provided by on-site sewage facilities, Electric set"vlce wil! be pro"';ded by Pedernoles 
Elec tr ic Cooperoliw. Inc. Telephone ser'll'ice .ill be pro.... lded by AT&T. OrgoniZed 90S service will not be pro";ded. 

.04 . All private streets will be owned and mointoined by the homeoWner'3 a ssociation . All joint use driveways will be Owned by 
the owners of the lots odjoining such joint use drl~woy1l 03 reflected on the plot and all 3u Ch drivewoy1l will be mointoined 
by the homeowners auocialion . 

5. No struc ture !lhall be occupied unl il conn ected to on appr oved pri"'Ote indiVidual 3ewoge disp0301 sy1ltem and until water 
!latisfoc tory for human con sumption is ovoiloble Irom a source In adequate ond sufficient suppl y. 

6. No con 3truction or other developmen t within thiS subd ivision ma y bll9in urll~ 011 Trovis Coun ty and LCR.... development 
permil requirements have been met . 

7. All lots wni access pr ivat e street3 via dflveways. wi th minimum C\Jlveort l i:t e of 18·. 

B. All properly herein i3 subject to the Lower Colorado River Authorlt/3 Highland Loke3 Watershed Or-dinonce. Wrttten 
notincotion and/or permits are required prior to comm encing ony de'o'lltopmenl octlvlllu. Contact LCR .... WoterShed 
Management at 1-800-775-5272, ut."sion 2J2 .04 for man Information. 

g . Thi3 plan W03 desIgned in accordance with the Trovi3 County Intef'im rules and LCRA woter quality monogem"""t technical 
manual. 

10. All pri ...ote .treets shawn here()l\ and an y gecurity gale!! or devices con trolling occeu to such etreel!l wil! be owned and 
maintained by the homeowners a'lsoclotlon of this 3ubdivision. 

11. 	 Eievot ion 8end'tmorl!.: 

LCR A brose di3k located on Lot 56A. Block A as sl'l own on Sh ee t 2 o f Pial. Doc. No. 200900119. 
Elevation.. 7)L22 (NAVD B8 Datum) 

1'2. A Travl. County development permit 1& requ ired pr lOf' to site development. 

U . No ob,IKls . rndudin9 but not l im ited to . bulldln9 s. fencu, Of londscopin9 . sl'loU be allowed In a drainage easement except 
as approved by Trovl3 County. 

14. Prop ert y owner and/ or hls/her oui9ns tho" provide for access to the dra ln0g e e03emente 03 may be necenary and 
sholl not pronibit occelS by Travis County for In3pecllon of sold eo.emen !&.

IS. All droln0ge e03ement& on private properly 31'1 011 be maintained by the owner ond/or his/her o33lgns. 

16 . The t.lor ino E03ement is on e03ement area over wh ich the loIarina moy en croach on those lois o ffec ted and In wh ich no 
pr ivate boot dedi. may be in3toll ed 

17. Develop« acknowledges thot as port of its bU)'e:rs' effort3 to obtain a bu~ding permit prior to construction, the bu)ef's 
will be required to submit desi9n plan3 for ut~ily se-rvice 10 those lots within the floodplain . 

18. A Flood Evocuotion Pion and a Fire Evacuation Plan h03 been adopted by lt1e Homeowner '3 Association that ;s recOtded 

01 Documenl Number 200Bl.0410.o4.o4 . 


19. Development within a waterway lone butter i3 prohibited except as fotlows or as provided in th e Tro...i s County Code: 

(i) .... fence is permitted only if it dOe:! not ob !Jtruct flood I'lows. 

( Ii) A porl!. or 3im ~or open space use. other than a parking lot . is permitted only if a program of lertilizer. pest iCide, and 

herbicide U3e is approved. Pork development i3 l imited to hiking, jogging, or walking Iro ils and outdoor fac il ities. and excludes 

!ltobles and corrals lor animals. 

(iii) Along Lolte Travis a boot dock. pier . whorf. or marino and necueory occen and oppunenonc,;e3, is permitted. 

(iv) A ut~ity line may cr033 a waterway buHer :ton~. 
(v) Detenlian boains and naodploin alt erations are permltled if the requirem ents of Section 82 .207 ond th e oth8r provlsion3 
01 this chapter are met. 
(vi) A mInOt wotflf'W'oy buffer zon e may be cras.3ed by a re3idenlial or commercial street or dr l...ewoy If n ece330r y to provide 
access to property that cannot oth erwise be safely acce ssed. 
(vii) AJI street and utnlty crouln93 3holl be desl9ned and con 31rucled to mlniml:te pollution of th~ waterwa y to the 9reoteS\ 
utent practicable. 

20_ Developer will provide to the bU)'e:fs pr ior to seiling ony lot a surwy of the lot that includes bearings and dl.tonce3 of 

the environmet'ltol buffer3 that affect th e 101, and the Dev~!oper wRi advi se the bU)'ers that they will ho'llll 10 Include the 

envlr()l\mentol buffer3 on any 3lte pl ans th ey submit to Travis County 03 port 01 their pef'mit application s 


21. For plot notes and re3trlct lons lor all IOt3 not ouocloted wllt1 Ihls revl3ed plot. see The Reser~ ot Lake Travis Final 

Plol, Documef'lt No. '200800'255 and The Reviled Plot of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block .... and Lots 5-9, 13 & 1<4. Block C, The 

RUerve at Lake Trovl3, Document No. 200900119. both of the OIt1c1ol Public Record3 of Travis Count y. 


Tro...!! Count y Environmental PI(lt Notes. 

1. Variances to 82.202(e)(2), Dual Aceen (Requires (I Mlw subdivision must hoWl ot leosl 1.0 oecen streels conn ecting to 
(I different ulernal !ltreet), 82 .209(c)(J)(0), Buffer Zones for Wot erwoys (Requires 0 75 1001 buffer from lt1e 681 foot 
mean seo level contour line). 82. 209(c)(D). Buffer Zone!l to( u,wonmentolly VO<uoble Featuree (Estoblishes a 50-foot 
buffer lone behind canyon rfm tack ()'\d bluff crest lines). and 82,209(d)(1), Cut ond FiJI (Requir.e oI~ cut and fill lond 
balancing to be limIted to a maximum of 8 feet) .. ere granted by Travis County Commillioner!l ' Court. 

2.Na cut or filion any lot may ell.ceed 8 feet. exdudlng drl'llllwoy1l, with th e exc epllon 01 IOt3 5.04 A-l, 57..... sa.... and 
6 1 .... -66A which or. approved for a variance from the 8 foot 1111 limit. The applicant mUllt p repore. 3ubmlt. and obtain 
approval lor on er03ion and !ledlmentolion control pion for thete IOt3 at the time of sit e plan an d/or de....lopment 
perm it . 

J .Floadp1ofn etor0ge must be maintaIned. Detoil.d plans for molnloinln9 noodploin 3torog e wnl be r equired with con 3truction 
plans and construction of Indivlduol hamel. 

.o4 .Construction activities 0I"t all Individual lott are requ Ir ed to Implement temporary and permanent Beat loCon0gement 
Proctlcel! (BIoIPs). Including ero.ion and sediment controls. lor protection of storm _oter rut'\off wot et" quollty. 
Conetructtor'l activities disturbing one acre or greater must 0130 de .... lop ond implement a Storm Woter Pollution 
Prevention Plan which inclUdes eloolp contr ols . For ony lotI with TrO";3 County buffer zones, noodploln . 0( ony ore05 with 
310pes greater then lax. buildere will be required to stJbmit all neceuory informotion to occompti3h bolt1 Interim and finot 
eloolp me03ures 01 lt1e permilting st0ge. FInal m.oluru will be in place pri(l( to the lnuon ce of a certificate of 
occupancy. 

5.For lotI .o46AI and .047....1, Block ..... Ihe 25 foot buffer from the blutf and rimrock estoblishee the limitl o f di3turbonce and 
no encroochmenl of this area ollowed fOf both lt1e conslructl()l'l ph03e and pas I-construction uses !.mleu otherwise 
approved by Trovle County. Thele IImlt& m ust be clearly noted on both the f:nol plot and con.tructlon plon3 and mu!!t 
be noted In deed restriction s. OutsIde the limite of dleturbonce ( I. e.. outside the c~s truction en velope), nO\\.I"ol 
vegetation sholl be molntolned and protected: construction Ie proh ibited ; and wostewoter di sp0 301 or use of wostewoler 
1(1( Irri9allan 15 prohibited. Prior to any COl\ stru ctlon on these lot3, the oppllcont must prepare, 3ubml t ond obtain 
opproval from Tro...1s County for a 3ite-speclnc ond del0lled erolion and sedim entation con t ro~ pion for Ihe c onstruction 
phose . Thil plan sholl provide detailed .oeclflc In fOtmotlon on er0310n and 3edimlntot jon contra' s and best mon0gem.nt 
practices that ..III be emplo)'ed to prev8flt polluted stormwoter from all con!ltru c tion-reloled oct i..i( lu tram en t ering 
surface waterways (I( groundwater durln9 construction untn 'l'8gelaUon Is pe""onenUy utobt l.hed on the sit.. Thi!l plan 
must Include provieion3 lOt eelf one»ment 01 the field con di tions; cQ(1ectian3 to beller match eloolps to field conditlon 3; 
oseeaemenl and correction of deficiencie3: and Independent monitoring 01 per form ance. 

5.For tot s .o46At and .o47 Al , Block ..... both the 75-foot buffer from Lake Travis and the modifled buller from the bluff and 
rim rock Unu (pur"-Jont to ...orlonce reques (3) mU3t be Indicated on Ihe Iinol plot. in con!l tructlon plans. and in deed 
re3tricllon s. 

7.EoCh Individual lot owner of each lot cont aining F[M.... 100 )'eor floodplain 13 r esponsible for bolonc\n9 the amount o f fill 
br04.lght Into the 100 ~or floodplain. The ownerl 01 these IOt3 are reQu ir ed to submit Information regordlng the speci fic 
""OIumu of fill and a fill bolancln9 plan as port of the pe""lt tln9 appl ication . The fill bolonclng plan musl be oppro~d 
11'111'1 th e permit. 

ON-SITE W....STEW....TER SYSTEIooI NOTE: 

Each and every on-site wastewater facili ty in.tolled within the Lower Colorado R i~r Aulhorlty' s Woler o....ority Zone as it 
rela tes to this sUbd.ivision must be permitted, in spected ond licensed fOf operation under tho.e tenons, lI.tandords and 
requirements o f the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality and L.C.R.A. as are i'1 effec t 01 the time lI.UCh 
applications for permits and hcenees ore mode. Certain single family residential lot s may requ ire profell.sionolly deSigned 
wa3tewoter di.posol systems, due to topogrophlcoi. geolO<,;lical and ..ole-r ..ell considerat ions. 

~~t!-t--' 't-<) ,2~11. 
LOWer \"01(1(000 River Author"-y--- ~----

Waterway Buffer Zone Plot No le: 

The Woterwoy Buffer Zone Easement is fO( the protection of the environmen t by improvln9 the quality of 3tormwoter 
runoff from de~oped lond3. The no l ive lond or management practices within the Easement are 10 help maIntain clean 
water In creeks, riven and lakes. NO stnJcture Of' imprOWme!"1t 3. other thon noll~ plant enhancement or maintenance of 
th e area in accordance w!lh LCRA rule3. m ay be placed or perform ed wllhln the E03ement without specUic prior 
outhorl:totian and approve! In writing from the LCRA, Its successor3 or ossign3. or other 9avernmer1tol entity wi th authori ty 
to permit SUCh Improwment for \he protection 01 the environment. The (osement thaI! be maintained by each lot own er 
by preservjn9 ond restoring noti...e ...egetotlon. The (osement moy not be omer'lde(i except by expr ess wri tten agreement of 
the LCR..... It~ su ccessors or OUigM. or other <JOvernmentol en tity wi th prope-r oult1arlty. 

~ u(j iL-'_!:,!-,-C1l:. 
Lower Co~yt;r Authority Dote 

SHEET 4 OF 4 

FU' 	 J:\PO'1);'clI\M09\JOb 019\Svrv.,.\Orowin.:;! filu\ A409-019-Replot.dwg 
J:\Proj.cll\A409\Job 011\poinl file. \ A409-011-SUBO.crd 

JC8 HO: M()g-O'9-a:r/OOI C4\I.lfIN 8't': WSC 
DoUr. J ..... 21, 2012 ~o:ro \J'I': ..IOtt 
$CIt.[: 1-.100' ~. "''''». 2012terra LAND SUR V EYING 

CLIFFSIDE AT~Irma 
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

1701 Clr. c1o" ae"I.....,,,, . Sullo 01.00 . Aufti ll. In.o l 111~ ' ~tl/.lZa-1J7J r,n $11/ &4)-12.8& 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:mon0gem.nt
http:200Bl.0410.o4.o4


Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30,2012 
Prepared By: Robert Armistead Phone #: 854-9831 
Division Director/Manager: Chari Bergh 

Department Head: Steve M. a Ilia, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License 

Agreement with Circuit of the Americas for the use of Richard Moya Park as a 

bicycle staging area for cyclists who will be riding shuttle buses to the F1 Races on 

November 16-18,2012. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Circuit of the Americans is requesting the use of Richard Moya Park as a bicycle 

staging area for cyclists who will be riding shuttle buses to the F1 races on 

November 16-19,2012. Cyclists who ride their bikes to Moya Park will be provided 

transportation to the races. The licensee will be responsible for setting up and 

dismantling any structures associated with the staging area. The park and its 

amentities will remain open for other park users. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Staff recommends approval of this license agreement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

This is an opportunity to provide alternative transportation options for those attending 

the F1 races. By offering this service in the park, we are attracting new visitors to 

our recreation areas as well as building positive working relationships. 


The bicycle staging area will be open from 7:00 a.m. until 8:00 p.m. each day Friday 

through Sunday, November 16-18, 2012, This will help relieve congestion on area 

roads while supporting an event that has a positive economic impact to Travis 

County. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

There would be no budgetary or fiscal impact associated with this request. Circuit of 

the Americas will pay the normal fees for ballfied reservations and will pay for 

operational expenses needed for the event. 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 21



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Licence Agreement 
Park Map 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Chris Gilmore Asst. County Attorney County Attorney 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Director Parks 854-9408 
Steve Elliott Director of 

Transportation 
Circuit of the Americas 394-3899 

Edgar F arrera Director of 
Sustainability 

Circuit of the Americas 394-3891 

cc: 

I Daniel Chapman Chief Ranger Parks 263-9114 

I Robert Armistead 
I 

Parks Division 
Manager 

Parks 854-9831 

I Kurt Nielsen Parks District 
Manager 

Parks 854-7218 

• 

I JD Taylor Park Supervisor Parks 279-1227 

4501 - Park Svs 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and 
between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas ("County") 
and Circuit of the Americas, LLC ("Licensee"). 

WHEREAS, County is the owner of Richard Maya Park located at 10001 
Burleson Road, Austin, Texas (the IICounty Park"); 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of the 
County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are necessary to 
minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use of the County Park 
and to restore the County Park to its original condition after Licensee has completed the 
Event; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to exercise certain rights and privileges in the 
County Park in conjunction with the 2012 Formula 1 United States Grand Prix (the 
"Event") taking place at the Circuit of the Americas on Friday, November 16, 2012 
through Sunday, November 18, 2012. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, covenant 
and agree to and with each other as follows: 

I. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee and its employees, agents, 
sponsors, contractors and suppliers, and to Event participants, to enter and use 
approved areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the "License"). 
Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park areas, together with their 
associated rights-oF-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and made a part hereof 
for all purposes. The County Park will remain open to the public during the Event. The 
License includes the following rights and privileges: (a) the right to use County Park for 
a bicycle staging area at a location to be approved in advance by the Travis County 
Parks Division of the Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("the Parks 
Division''); (b) the right to pass out fliers to Event attendees describing the Event and 
emphasizing the need to comply with County Park rules and regulations; (c) the right 
(granted to Licensee and to third-party vendors, including Event sponsors and 
concessionaires) to provide a bike valet service in pre-approved areas; and (d) the right 
to place a sufficient (as determined by the Parks Division) number of port-a-potties 

273961 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



(portable restrooms) into the County Park so as to satisfy the restroom needs of 
anticipated Event participants, sponsors and attendees. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation products 
or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the sole property of 
Licensee or its independent contractors, without exception and in perpetuity, and may 
be exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park and to 
utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment during the term 
of the License. 

1.3 Licensee shall, at its own expense, provide operational expenses for each 
of the three (3) day of the Event. 

1.4 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County Park 
to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of parking signs 
along deSignated parking areas; (b) pre-Event setup and staging activities; and 
Licensee agrees to leave the County Park in the same and as good a condition as when 
it was received, normal wear and tear excepted as determined by existing County parks 
policy. Licensee agrees to and shall repair, at its sole expense, within two months 
following conclusion of the Event, any trail damage caused by or in connection with the 
Event. 

1.5 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing the 
County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting such 
persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the property of such 
persons from loss or damage. 

1.6 Licensee agrees to use only deSignated parking areas, as determined by 
the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department ("the Parks Division") representative, to transport and park all vehicles and 
equipment brought into or onto the County Park by Licensee and its employees, agents, 
independent contractors and suppliers. At no time will Licensee be permitted to bring 
onto or into the County Park a number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the 
County Park parking lot, as determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.7 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee agrees 
to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of interference 
with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use and enjoyment of 
the County Park by regular County Park viSitors. 
II. TERM OF LICENSE 

2 
273961 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



2.1 The License granted hereunder is between approximately 6:00 A.M. 
Friday, November 16, 2012 through 9:00 P.M. Sunday, November 18, 2012. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall provide, 
at its own additional expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage removal, 
wastewater, and traffic control during Licensee's use of the County Park, as well as any 
security personnel during Licensee's use of the Park. In addition, all vehicles brought 
into the County Park for purposes authorized under this Agreement, and all persons 
entering the County Park for the purpose of conducting the licensed activities will be 
charged all normal and customary fees charged to the public. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own additional 
expense, security through employment of Travis County Park Rangers, and 
maintenance though employment through Travis County Park Maintenance Staff. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above the 
expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs so 
incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts within 
thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing of any 
permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River Authority, or other 
governmental entities. 

V. USE AND REPAIRS 

5.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than that set 
forth herein. Further, Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County Park 
caused by Licensee. 

5.2 LICENSEE ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT HAVING BEEN 
GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO INSPECT THE PARK PRIOR TO EXECUTION OF 
THIS AGREEMENT, LICENSEE IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN INVESTIGATION 
OF THE PROPERTY AND NOT ON ANY INFORMATION PROVIDED OR TO BE 
PROVIDED BY LICENSOR. LICENSEE AGREES TO ACCEPT THE PROPERTY "AS
IS" AND WITH ALL FAULTS AND WAIVES ALL OBJECTIONS OR CLAIMS IN THIS 
REGARD AGAINST LICENSOR (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY RIGHT OR 
CLAIM OF CONTRIBUTION) ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THE PROPERTY OR 
TO ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON THE PROPERTY. LICENSOR WILL NOT BE 
LIABLE OR BOUND IN ANY MANNER BY ANY VERBAL OR WRITTEN 
STATEMENTS, REPRESENTATIONS OR INFORMATION PERTAINING TO THE 

3 
273961 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



PROPERTY, OR THE OPERATION THEREOF FURNISHED BY ANY REAL ESTATE 
BROKER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE, SERVANT OR OTHER PERSON. LICENSEE 
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE USE OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN 
IS MADE ON AN "AS-IS" CONDITION AND BASIS WITH ALL FAULTS. IT IS 
UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE CONSIDERATION FOR THE USE OF THE 
PROPERTY HAS BEEN NEGOTIATED TO REFLECT THAT ALL OF THE PROPERTY 
IS LICENSED BY LICENSOR AND ACCEPTED BY LICENSEE IN THE "AS-IS" 
CONDITION. THIS ACCEPTANCE BY THE LICENSEE SHALL BE AN 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT THAT THERE IS NO LANDLORD/TENANT RELATIONSHIP 
ESTABLISHED BETWEEN LICENSOR AND LICENSEE. LICENSEE HAS NO 
EXPECTATION OF WARRANTIES AS TO USE OR HABITABILITY OF THE PARK. 

VI. INDEMNIFICATION 

6.1 LICENSEE DOES HEREBY AGREE TO INDEMNIFY, SAVE AND HOLD 
HARMLESS AND DEFEND LICENSOR, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS, AND 
EMPLOYEES, FROM ANY AND ALL NEGLIGENCE, LIABILITY, LOSS, COSTS, 
CLAIMS, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, OR EXPENSE OF WHATSOEVER TYPE 
OR NATURE ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OUT OF ANY AND ALL ACTS OF 
COMMISSION OR OMISSION OF LICENSEE, ITS AGENTS, SERVANTS, 
EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS, OR SUPPLIERS, ARISING OUT OF OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR LICENSEE'S USE OF THE PARK, FOR 
WHICH A CLAIM, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, DEMAND, SUIT, OR OTHER 
ACTION IS MADE OR BROUGHT BY ANY PERSON, FIRM, CORPORATION, OR 
OTHER ENTITY AGAINST LICENSOR. 

6.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations under 
this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the License Commercial 
General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, with Travis 
County named as an additional insured. Licensee has provided County with a 
certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, which certificate is attached hereto 
as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VII. CONTROL OF TRAVIS COUNTY 

7.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the Parks Division 
and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County Park. 

7.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR representatives 
prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be responsible for contacting Dan 
Chapman, or other authorized Parks Division representative, in order to arrange a time 
and location for such pre-Site meeting that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

27396] 
4 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



7.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County Parks 
Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of the 
activities licensed hereunder. 

7.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly conduct or 
assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. Such actions 
include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar language that might 
cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing physical contact with someone 
else who might consider the contact offensive. 

7.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the License by 
the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their deSignated representatives, and 
such action is expressly authorized herein by the Travis County Commissioners Court. 

7.6 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the County 
park at any time safety may be a concern. 

VIII. NOTICES 

8.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall be in 
writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered or certified 
mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or addressed as 
follows: 

If to Licensee: 	 Steve Elliott 

Director of Transportation 

Circuit of the Americas, LLC 

301 Congress Avenue, Suite 200 

Austin, Texas 78701 


Secondary Contact: 
Edgar Farrera 
Circuit of the Americas, LLC 
301 Congress Avenue, Suite 200 
Austin, Texas 78701 

If to County: 
Steven Manilla 
County Executive 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

273961 
5 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



IX. MEDIATION 

9.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising 
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a 
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in 
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties 
are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and 
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation 
shall remain confidential as described in §154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and 
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

X. AMENDMENTS 

10.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by 
both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE THAT NO 
OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS 
ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT OR 
ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT 
UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY BY THE 
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

XI. NON-WAIVER AND RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 

11.1 No act or omission by Licensor may constitute or be construed as a waiver 
of any breach or default of Licensee which then exists or may subsequently exist. The 
failure of either party to exercise any right or privilege granted in this Agreement shall 
not be construed as a waiver of that right or privilege. 

11.2 All rights of Licensor under this Agreement are specifically reserved and 
any act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of Licensor under 
it. Any right or remedy stated in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any 
other right or remedy under this Agreement, the law or at equity, nor shall any action 
taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or 
remedies. 

XII. MISCELLANEOUS 

12.1 This Agreement represents the sale, entire and integrated Agreement 
between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter herein and supersedes 
all prior negotiations, representations or agreements either oral or written. 

12.2 This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of County 
and Licensee and their respective successors, executors, administrators and assigns. 
Neither County nor Licensee may assign, sublet or transfer its interest in or the 

27396) 
6 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



obligations hereunder of this Agreement without the written consent of the other party 
hereto . 

12.3 The property covered by this Agreement is located in Travis County, 
Texas, and all activities and undertakings permitted under this Agreement are 
performable in Travis County, Texas. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: 
Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge Date: 


Steve Elliott 
Director of Transportation 
Circuit of the Americas, LLC 

Date: /12 - I () - I Z 

273961 
7 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



J SPURGEON 
DATE (MM/DDIYYYV) 

ACORDTM CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 10/09/12 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 
IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED. subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to 
the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsement(s). 

~~~CT MOTORS PORTSPRODUCER K & K Insurance Group , Inc. 
P.O. Box 2338 PHONE 80 0 - 348-1839 I FAX 260 - 459- 5118

(AlC No. Ext): lAIC No):Fort Wayn e, In 46801 E-MAIL KK . MOTORS PORTS@KANDKINSURANCE. COMADDRESS: 

INSURER(S) AFFORDINO COVERAGE NAIC# 

INSURER A: NATI ONAL CASUALTY COMPANY 11 99 1 

INSURED CIRCUI T O~ THE AMERI CAS, LLC 
 INSURER B: 

301 CONGRESS, SU ITE 22 0 INSURER C: 
AUSTIN, TX 78 701 INSURER 0: 

INSURER E: 

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1666396 REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INS_R TYPE OF INSURANCE t~~~ I~~ POLICY NUMBER ' (~g,~) POLICY EXP 
LIMITSLTR (MM/DDIYYYYI 

GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 1000000 
I--- 

!?~MAGE TO_RENTED
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 12 :01AM 12 : 01 AM PREMISES (Ea occurrence) 3 00000 

ICLAIMS·MADE [ZJOCCUR KEOOO0272 54 00 5 /2 2/ 12 5 /2 2 / 13 MED EXP (Anyone person) NONE 

Owners & Cont r actors PERSONAL & ADV INJURY 1000000 
I-- 

GENERAL AGGREGATE X $100,000 E&O NONE 
-
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS-COMP/OP AGG 500000 0 

I POLICY n PROJECT [l LOC Part Lgl Liab 1000000 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY .&~~~l:e~t)INGlE LIMIT 
r- 

ANY ALITO BODILY INJURY (Per person) 
!-- 

r-  SCHEDULED
ALL O\IIINEO ALITOS AUTOS BOOIL Y INJURY (Per acciti&nt) 

- r--  NON-OWNED rrROPERTY DAMAGE HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident) r-  r-- 

UMBRELLA LlAB 
~ 

OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 400 0000- 12:01AM 12 :01AM
A X EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE XKOO O02 726100 5/22/ 12 5 / 22 / 13 AGGREGATE 4000000-

OED n RETENTI~ 
WORKERS COMPENSATION Ifo~~6~YTS I IOTHERAND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETORJPARTNERJ D E.L. EACH ACCIDENT EXECUTIVE OFFICERJMEMBER N/AEXCLUDED? 

EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE (Mandatory In NH) 

~~~~~~r~~ ~Fde~ERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERA lIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101. Additional Remarks SchedUle, If more space Is reqUIred) 

(S EE ATTACHED ADDENDUM ) 
DATE OF EVENT: 11/14 - 18 / 12 (EXCESS AGGREGATE EXISTS ONLY WHERE APPL I CABLE) 
LOCATION: CENTENNIAL PARK 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 

THE UN I VERSI TY OF TEXAS AT AUSTI N 
PO BOX R 
AUSTN, TX 78 71 3 

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE ELiVERED I 
ACCORDANCE ITH THE POLICY PROVISIO 

ACORD 25 (2010105) © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



AGENCY CUSTOMER 10: _________________________________ 

LOC# 
CERTIFICATE: 16~6~6~3~9~6--~D~A=T=E~ISSUED: 10/09/12 

ACORDTM ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page ~ of ~ 

AGENCY 
K & K INSURANCE GROUP, INC. 

NAMED INSURED 

CIRCUIT OF THE AMERICAS, LLC 
301 CONGRESS, SUITE 220 
AUSTIN, TX 78701POLICY NUMBER 

GL KEOOO02725400 

EX XKOOO02726100 
CARRIER 

SEE ACORD 25 
I NAlCCOOE 

EFFECTIVE DATE: :t;t; A I k'_~ L: ~ 

ADDITIONAL REMARKS 

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM, 

FORM NUMBER: ACORD 25 FORM TfTLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 

ADDITIONAL INSURED: 
A. ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ENGAGED IN OPERATING, MANAGING, 

SANCTIONING, SPONSORING THE IICOVERED PROGRAM", OR PROVIDING THE 
"PREMISES II FOR A "COVERED PROGRAM", INCLUDING OFFICIALS OF THE 
"COVERED PROGRAM II • 

B. ANY 11 PARTICIPANT II , "COMPETITION VEHICLE" OWNER AND "COMPETITION 
VEHICLE " SPONSOR. 

C. THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM BOARD OF REGENTS, THE UNIVERSITY 
OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN, AND ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES; 
BUT ONLY AS RESPECTS TO THE OPERATION OF THE NAMED INSURED. 

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



/1. , 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 

Prepared By: Teresa Calkins Phone #: 

Division Director/Manag~nna Bow1in, ·wision Director Development Services 


Department HeadlTitle: Steve . M nl a, .E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests in Precinct Three: 

A) An exemption from platting requirements for The Cabins at Lake Travis 

Condominiums - twenty (20) single-family detached units; and 

B) A Condominium Construction Agreement. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The proposed condominium project includes the construction of 20 new residential 

units with parking, driveways, drainage and utility infrastructure to support the 

project. The development will take access from Barbaro Way, a private street 

located in The Reserve at Lake Travis Subdivision. The Travis County Fire Marshal's 

office has reviewed and approved the development. 


Water will be provided by an existing approved public water system, and sewage 

services will be provided by sewerage facilities permitted by LCRA. No detention 

facilities are proposed for the development since drainage conveyance is provided 

directly to Lake Travis. 


All finished floor elevations will be placed one foot above the current Lake Travis 100 

year FEMA floodplain elevation of 722' msl. The project has also been reviewed by 

LCRA and con1plies with LCRA Highland Lakes Ordinance. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this condominium site plan application meets Travis County standards, TNR staff 

supports granting an exemption to platting for the proposed condominium project. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

None. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 22



EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Site location map 
Site plan 
Construction agreement 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager 
• Steve Manilla County Executive 
i Anna Bowlin Division Director 

TNR 
TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 
854-7561 

CC: 

TC:tc: 

1101 - Development Svs- The Cabins at Lake Travis Condominiums 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



2000 1000 o 2000 4000 
I I I) !I 


) ---' SCALE IN FEET
~)
/ 

)\
J 

LAKE 
TRAVIS 

NORMAL POOL ELEV 681 O' 

iii 
E 
0. 
o 

~ 
<I.) 

-0 

~ 

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF INTERIM REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF 
JOHN A CLARK, PE 81398, ON 9128/12. IT IS NOT 
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, 

(/) CAB-LOC-EXHIBIT.DWG~~--------------------------------------~--------------------------------------~~--------------------~ THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 
o 
U 
/' 

D 

L_J~A_E__ 
;:; 

n~g~in~e~e~r~i~n~g~,_I_n~C~.__________-AA[_~ THE CABINS 
~ 

5316 Highway 290 West Phone 512.439.4700 
/' SUite 150 Fax 512.439.4716 
I' 
I' Austin, Texas 78735 FRN - F-1386 LOCATION MAP EXHIBIT 1 OF 1:::: 
/' 

c 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



58 

N.T.S. 

-

: 


JLOCKC 
I 6A 

....-;'1: -- __ 
PROP. I~
DRAINFIELDS I 

,I 7A I 
I 

I 
THIS OOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF INTERIM REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF 
JOHN A. CLARK, PE 81398, ON 9128/12. IT IS NOT 
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. 

CAB-SITE-EXHIBIT.DWG
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

L~J~A~E_n~g~i~n~e~e~ri_n~g~,~ln~c~.~________~Jt.~ THE CABINS 
5316 Highway 290 West Phone 512.439.4700 
Suite 150 Fax 512.439.4716 
Austin, Texas 78735 FRN - F-1386 SITE PLAN EXHIBIT 1 OF 1 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



THE CABINS AT LAKE TRAVIS CONDOMINIUMS 

CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 


Travis County, Texas 


THIS CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT is made and entered into by 
and between THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRA VIS, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, 2208 
Seabiscuit Cove, Unit 132, Spicewood, Texas 78669 (the "Developer"), and Travis County, 
Texas, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, Texas 78767 (the .IICounty"), hereinafter collectively referred to as 
the ilParties", for the purposes and consideration stated. 

A. The Developer is in the process of developing a condominium regime (the 
"Regime") on approximately 2.029 acres of real property located in Travis County, Texas, more 
particularly described on Exhibit"A" (the "Property") and desires to develop the Regime in one 
phase. 

B. The Developer and the County desire to provide for the orderly development of 
the Regime, including the completion of the private walkways (the "Private Walkways") and 
drainage improvements (the "Drainage Improvements") described in The Reserve at Lake 
Travis, The Cabins Site Plan Condominiums ("Construction Plans"). 

C. The Private Walkways will be constructed in one phase, as described in the 
Construction Plans and as depicted on Exhibit II'S". 

D. The Developer and the County desire to establish a process to coordinate the 
improvement of the Private Walkways and Drainage Improvements with the phased 
development of the Property; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the promises contained 
herein, the Developer and the County agrees as follows: 

1. Subject to the terms in this Agreement, Travis County hereby grants the 
Developer an exemption from the requirement that the Developer prepare, obtain County 
approval for, and file in the official public records of the County a subdivision plat for the 
Regime. 

2. Subject to the conditions contained in this paragraph, the County will issue a 
development permit to the Developer for construction of the Private Walkways and the 
Drainage Improvements serving the development. Prior to the occupancy of any residential 
unit in the development, Developer will be required to complete the Private Walkways and 
Drainage Improvements serving the development. Completion will be evidenced by a letter of 
concurrence from a licensed professional engineer that the Private Walkways and Drainage 
Improvements have been completed in accordance with the Construction Plans. Upon delivery 
to and approval by the County of a letter of concurrence from a licensed professional engineer 

CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



that the Private Walkways and Drainage Improvements have been completed in accordance 
with the Construction Plans, the County shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to then current 
owner for the phase, an instrument in the form of Exhibit "C" for recordation in the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas, releasing the development from all of the terms, 
provisions and requirements of this Condominium Construction Agreement. 

3. If the Developer makes any revision to the Construction Plans modifying the 
Private Walkways or Drainage Improvements or the phasing plan reflected on such 
Construction Plans, and such revision is revised and approved, the County and the Developer 
will, to the extent required, either amend this Agreement or enter into an additional or 
supplemental agreement( s) to coordinate the phasing process and the future improvements of 
the Private Walkways. 

4. Prior to the County's issuance of the development permit, the Developer shall 
pay fees in lieu of park land dedication for all phases in the amount of four thousand seven 
hundred seventy-six dollars and forty-three cents Dollars ($4,776.42). In addition, the 
Developer shall pay inspection fees in the amount of $ N/A per linear foot of street, in 
the total amount of N/A Dollars ($ N/A ), to be 
paid prior to the issuance of the construction permit for each phase. 

5. Miscellaneous Provisions. All rights, privileges, and remedies afforded the 
Parties and cumulative and not exclusive and the exercise of any remedy will not be deemed a 
waiver of any other right, remedy, or privilege. The Parties agree that the granting of equitable 
remedies may, and probably will, be necessary in the event of a violation of the restriction. If 
any provision of this agreement is unenforceable, to the extent the unenforceability does not 
destroy the basis of the bargain between the Parties, this agreement will construed as if the 
unenforceable provision had never been a part of this agreement. 

[Continued on following pagel 

CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 2 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:4,776.42


EXECUTED to be effective on the date fully executed by the parties. 

DEVELOPER: 

By: THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS, LLC 

Printed Name: HAL JONES 
Title: President 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of __________ 
2012, by HAL JONES, President of THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS, LLC, a Texas limited 
liability company, on behalf of said company. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 3 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

Date:____________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 

The instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of 
__---I, by of Travis 

County, Texas in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 4 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT"AtI 
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

Lots 5A and 6A, in Block C, Resubdivision of Lots 53-56 & 103, Block A and Lots 5-9, 
13 & 14, Block C, The Reserve at Lake Travis, a subdivision located in Travis County, 
Texas, according to the map or plat thereof, recorded as Document No. 200900119 in the 
Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas. 

EXHIBIT "A" - CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "B" 


CONSTRUCTION PLANS 


EXHIBIT "B" - CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT "C" 


Release of Condominium Construction Agreement 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 

THAT Travis County, Texas, the beneficiary of that certain uCondominium Construction 
Agreement" which is filed of record as Document No. in the Official Public Records 
of Travis County, Texas (the "Construction Agreement") for good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and suffiCiency of which are hereby acknowledged and confessed, does hereby 
release that certain real property in Travis County, Texas, which is described on Exhibit U " 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (the "Released Property") from all of the 
terms, provisions and requirements of the Construction Agreement. From and after the date of 
this instrument, the Construction Agreement shall no longer affect or encumber the Released 
Property in any way. 

Executed by the undersigned on the date set forth hereinbelow. 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF TRA VIS § 

This instrument was acknowledge before me on the __ day of ____________ 

--' 20 by of Travis County, Texas, a 
political subdivision of t he State of Texas, on behalf of said County. 

Notary Public Signature 

EXHIBIT "C" - CONDOMINIUM CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



After Recording Return to: 
Travis County, Texas 
Attn: Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E., Division Director of Road 
Maintenance and Fle~~ ~ 

Department Head: ~~illa, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the acceptance of 
the dedication of the public street and drainage facilities within Rocky Creek Ranch, 
Section 2 - Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Rocky Creek Ranch, Section Two was recorded on August 8, 2012 at document 
#201200146. This subdivision has been inspected for conformance with approved 
plans and specifications as listed. This subdivision will be accepted under the 
regulations of the Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions approved by Commissioners Court August 28, 1997, in which the 
subdivision is accepted before the one-year performance period has ended. 

Per plat note number twelve no sidewalks are proposed to be built. The stop signs, 
if any, are in the process of being approved under Chapter 251 of the Texas 
Transportation Code. 

Rocky Creek Ranch, Section Two is accessed from previously accepted section of 
Rocky Creek Boulevard, a section maintained by Travis County. This action will 
add a total of 1.19 miles to the Travis County road system. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TNR staff recommends approval of the proposed motion. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
N/A. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 23



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
TNR Approval Letter 
List of Streets 
Requirements for Approval 
Location Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

-- ------- - --- ---

CC: 

Stacey Scheffel 
Johnny Anglin 
David Fowler 

Program Manager 
Ins~ector 

Project Manager 

TNR - Permits 
Development Services 
TNR - Environmental 

854-7565 
266-3314 
854-7590 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services - Rocky Creek Ranch, Section 2 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
tel 512-854-9383 
fax 512-854-4649 

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 

DATE: September 26,2012 

DEVELOPER: ENGINEER: 
RC Travis, LP Jones & Carter, Inc. 
Three Lincoln Centre 1701 Directors Blvd, Suite 400 
5430 LBJ Freeway, Suite 800 Austin, TX 78744 
Dallas, TX 75240 

SUBJECT: Rocky Creek Ranch, Section Two 

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this project appears to be in conformance with the 
approved Construction Documents. Once approved by Commissioners Court, this construction will start a 
one (1) year Performance Period. Prior to the end of this Period, Travis County will inspect the streets and/or 
drainage construction to determine if the subdivision appears to be in a condition substantially equal to that at 
the beginning of the Performance Period. If not, the developer/owner shall take corrective actions, which are 
acceptable to the County. 

The Developer is required to maintain Performance Period fiscal of 10% of the actual street and drainage cost 
until the end of the Performance Period. If applicable, fiscal for 100% of the un-constructed residential 
sidewalks will also be required until all of the sidewalks are constructed and have a positive inspection by a 
Registered Accessibility Specialist. 

11 02 fiscal file 
1105 Subdivision File 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE 

SUBDIVISION Rocky Creek Ranch, Section Two Pct.# 3 
Mapsco No. 578F Atlas No. H-03 

RECORDED AT DOC#201200146IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY - 8/08/12 

# 

ONE SUBDIVISION CONTAINING 7 PUBLIC STREET AS LISTED BELOW: 

STREET NAME FROM -TO L.F. MILES ROW 
TYPE OF 

PVMNT 
WIDTH OF 

PVMNT 
CURB& 
GUTTER 

1 Rock}: Creek Blvd Northerl}: corner of Lot 8 ElSE approximatel}: 1861 LF 1861 0.35 70' HMAC 32' B-B NO 
2 Dawn Flower Cove Intersection with Rock}: Creek Blvd S/SW to cul-de-sac w/R=50' 520 0.10 50' HMAC 29' B-B YES 
3 Broomweed Cove Intersection with Rock}: Creek Blvd S/SW to cul-de-sac w/R=50' 644 0.12 50' HMAC 29' B-B YES 
4 Flycatcher Court Intersection with Cory Cactus Dr N, then E to cul-de-sac w/R=50' 531 0.10 50' HMAC 29' B-B YES 
5 Co~ Cactus Drive Intersection w/Rock}: Creek Blvd W to intersection w/Ambrosia Dr 736 0.14 50' HMAC 29' B-B YES 
6 Poppy Mallow Drive Intersection w/Rock}: Creek Blvd W to intersection w/Ambrosia Dr 570 0.11 SO' HMAC 29' B-B YES 
7 Ambrosia Drive Intersection w/PoPPt Mallow Dr N to cul-de-sac w/R=50' 1446 0.27 50' HMAC 29' B-B YES 

Total Footage/Mileage 6308 1.19 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION - 107 N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT 

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED 1-7 

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED 1-7 TOTALING 1.19 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY 
THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT IN PRECINCT ...l. 

DATE 
30-0ct-12 jOrG~'1 on W . Ward P-

Division Direc;or 

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION Road & Bridge 

HMAC =HOT MIX ASPHALT 
C =CONCRETE 
UPP =UNPAVED, PIT RUN 
UPS =UNPAVED, SELECT 

DATE APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRANSPORTAnON & NATURAL RESOURCES 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

ROCKY CREEK RANCH, SECTION 2 

REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION 


PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS 

AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28, 1997 


9112112 1. Professional Engineer's certification of quantities of work completed (Engineer's 
Concurrence Letter). § 82.401 (c)(l)(A) § 82.604(c)(2) 

NA 2. 	 Construction Summary Report, IF in COA ETJ, siened by COA 

inspector.§82.604( c)( I) 


9112/J 2 3. Contractor's (signed) invoice or receipt of payment for work completed. §82.40 1 (a)(J )(B) 

9112112 4. 	 Reproducible Plans, certified as "Record Drawings" or "As-Builts", by the 
Owner's Consulting Engineer [§ 82.604(c)(3)] including a Signage and Striping Plan 
[§82.303] and accompanying Stop Sign Warrants sheets for each sign. 

412611 0 5. Performance Period Fiscal for 10% of the actual construction cost of street and 
drainage construction plus fiscal for residential sidewalks, if appl icable. If bond, it 
must be in a form acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time of the TNR 
inspection report. Must be posted by owner/developer. § 82.604(c)(4) 

NA 6. If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Letter of Map Amendment or Revision 

from FEMA to begin Performance Period and the completed Letter of Map 

Revision (LOMR) to accept streets for maintenance. § 82.604(c)(5) 


NA 7. 	 A letter from a Registered Accessibility Specialist approving sidewalk 
construction, within the subdivision. Plan approval required at time of issuance of 
Basic Development Permit. Substantial compliance (inspection) required at time of street 
acceptance for maintenance. § 82.202(q)(2) 

9/06/12 8. 	 A TNR inspection report, indicating the completion of that portion of the work 
represented by the reduction of fiscal (streets and drainage, including detention 
ponds, and sidewalks). § 82.401 (c )(2)(C) Road Maintenance will have to approve const. 
before recommending acceptance to Commissioners Court. 

9/J2/12 9. 	 Approval of other agencies and/or cities, if in their ETJ; Municipal or other Utility 
Districts. 

NA 	 10. If applicable, a License Agreement (If there are private improvements in Public 

ROW.) 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



d- D {?-.OD/lf6 

RANCH ,.-/"\. . /"" ~" I"" '\. / :::,.,."y CREEK _ ---1 
2 

RANCH 
cS!: ~ &,0 /~ • nON 1 RUSH PEA CIRCLE/~t~ " x,/ "'-;"""'n-'""F--~j

~~ ,. / " I ,. I " I Iii 
..axs~ v.:I(lC)ol { ~ \. ~:::::= - I I L I !iJ1 " 

/ \. -. "'.,~".. ~-----L_ -l 191. 
Ity~ , b ~~. ~:;r;.~:~~' I!',i 

\.. COM. _ lOI~' !!t __ 

-,: (s .nUi)"n' r " 'D.lg') ./ /~ ~.,.IL ; - (J ~7'O~~r r <129.;;' ~J- S~'~ ~ . 

\~~ 
9

\ >' c ..~ ~ 

" ~f~!:r .~~,~v:P- """::I !
~ ~ . 
~ 

'" ..."" ..~.~~~ \ 
c~ 

:!~'s"'~:'{o,~ ES~ 9"~~,~t";":$o~ 

c>o 

RC 'RAV;~'O 'f92J A~) \ / 1// ~(R~;~~~-:?~~'~7917 - TR=kAe1L 0 
---- ----~ '" 

I --=-------......'-~~ q""",, "'C' 
•TRAVIS ~" ;~.}.3 AG) r -- "',- ~""~oq",;.-;;; HRC 

g 

.." ~,<o"",~ 
,.,"""'\-,." - -''- ,. ............. "'-'<b,..oo,.('....,~....,. ~,
I ~ "". ( 

- " " "' '"" , '",," J .(
100000 A: "..e1 , " """,,,, .... " 

.....I ... " ~' "" "" ,- " ..-u, ... , '")..l, ... . -' " . '\ " " 
/'\ ",,' "''''~.-'''' " ";;" 

100' O' 1DO' 200' 

!"'J!2"'" 

~ 

~ 
t.,

) 'rw ~I' t 

'..... 
-,~ 0~ 

H '71lIr'~ 1' W 

-,' 8 
~ 

S II"Ot'.lo' "C 

I 
~i· 

~§I~ 1-. 
f-" 

I; 01'O9'~\- .. 

,,T 
" ".~ 

'" .;!i!,....,. • 
i 
u 

~ ~; :1!J\ f> u u 
!;;:r~

1;,7"(I9'",'W ~ ~ 
ltc).OO · ~I~ 

Is 'i~ r a " 
\el>.S 81"0'1"", 

Inn' S~ 

"' 
! 

1> 

\\ 
\\ 
\\ 

~ \ \ --. \~~\\ //\V \ 

/ / 

ROCKY CR£EK ......................... ..".,ru.'" 


"~'l ' ILeT 

~\ ........ 1 L~ 
I 
-,9 ~ 

II 
~ 

J ~ 

il'EAR'lNC 8.0.51$ NOTt:LeGeND 
HORtZOl'll ...... OATIJ'" SASIaI uPON Tt:XAS STArt ~ COORDINATE 


1/,2" JIIIOV!'rOO rOVNO S't"ST'OI, I"INJoS.), ~M$ etN"TRAI.. ZOH£. COOADlNAT£S lItHO DlSTANC£S 

$10<0_ ~( SUFl1'AC[ ..........ut:s. COtoIIJINCD SCJ\l£ rACTOR IS ,, ()()()Og,
o 1/2" :Rt>v IfO{) S£T w~ "J~~

SfAMPCD -JVM'A nRlJA
( ) ~!,."ynqwAnOftl 


(0rK. Np, -""'OOOOJI ~ 

-+- 90f0+"'.o.I'!t( HOTt. : 

0-. No 7(11001011) lOIPORN1T lOto..oAJl!l(S.. 
, i RL(XJfI() JNraII/IIAI'1ON L CONCM:rt ~( .... , rovNO + / - 11 FtCT SOUfH't«'ST Of" nlE IoI OS"J NOAn-<£RLY COfINCA 


ro.c. ~. ;>OIOJ27'917) ex AOQ<Y CfI([.I( I'I ......CH. ~ I. AS R£0Cft0CD IN COC. NO. 20100003' Of" n-<C on1C1Al. 

PIJEIU(; 1'I(;(J't~ 01 TR...~s (X)l.MTY, rtltAS-


WASfC'WATrR £ASDJC1Vr... (nl'VAnotoI-ll,o.e,, ) (,.. ... '010 ea OANJroI)
0[. 'Il10( I)IMINAtX ........ 1FR 


()U.4.! i T1' CA ST:JJOrfT 2 . CON~ 1't ...oN1,,,,on rou~ H[AA ItH IHSID£ COf!H[R or n-IC RC ""...""5, lP 200.,,)92) 

0. AC TR.AC l AT GATtD anRANC( 10 N£ PAOPElH'Y on- or ~ RAA:CH Ao.t.Oca"':""'"... (CU:VMIOH l~.3e)(""'W &e O... ~) 

:SUR~ 

IF JON E S " CAR T E R" .,.terra .u........ 
 ENGINEERS ~ PlANNE RS' SURVE YORSLAND SUR VEYI NG T",olaoo.-o"''''o~E:.n~'''...,~,;o,o.Ho.r-''''.prma 1'1Q1 OMI:Croft3 91..\10. $ 1t: . '1-00 
AUSTlH, T£XAS 78H.oi 

~::~~ ::~~~ ~~~.) 

<\ 

JOe ~ .......CUo-ool lOO 
..." 
, ".. \00' 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



-;;zol~oot4" 

ROBERT ATLEE AYERS & 

VERA PATRICIA AYERS BOWEN 
 ROCKY CREEK RANCH 

(53" ~d5 AC) 

Vol. I'"..': , r> g. .. " 
 SECTION 2 

V illi . 800, r~~ 24 

TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

~\~~... ... AA"C"l{);t'!i 'T" 'r," (;1 I)-ts<::;?~~~~~--~~----'"~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:' \ ' ~~~~~:!~~~t~ I
~, 

..r..f.l':X'u-~1 !,o,i}Q $.\ tr 
mQg;)t';vr'aty i~ '-r •.. '-[( :"!i';"!> 

\ 
--:-\ 

1 
~ 

7-' 

- >' ! 
- _ _ - 1<1 

>7 - ~ 

'- ~ 
» / 

--1 

.,. 

~~ 

'" 

JM 
1;;11;; 

RC TRA\o1S. LP;1; (RE.... AIND ER or 260.3923 AC.) 
DOC, NO ~101:27"'17 - ll'l}t.C T .) 

~i~ 

II£JUIt!NC IlASISi ..on:: 
HOAJJ;()t<ft.<lJ.. D"l'Vw D~ lIPQt.I 'I'O:As SlA,n: "LANI: ~/,",E Sl'ST'OoI. 1oIAD6.].. trxAS 
COf'mAL ZONE. OOOImIMATCS AHtJ OI$T.v+cc5 SHO_ ARE SURf"...a: VAUJES. 
SCAU: r "CTON IS I.C)IOII:X)e. 

-+- OOoCMolI4Rf( I'fOfL 

lUIIPt;)ftAA'f IID'fCtWAAKi; 
I. OCINC'Il:nz WON~EN"'I f'"OIJM) ./ 11 FrrT SOU"n1w('ST Of" lHf: 1oIOS'T ~Rt.Y CORNOl: 
Of'" JllQO( Y CRC()( ~. s£cnQlol I. "5 A:l:COftD€D IN ooc.. NO. 2(lHIOOO')' Of'" fH( 0Ff'l0.AL. 
PUBUC RttlORO$ 01" mAillS COJHTY. T1:X'-S.. 
(nev"'Il0f.l_1130••,,) (~......., ee O"lUIoI) 

2. OONOtt:TE ..01.........00 ~VJ ....D ....(AA ..... IHSOE CORHDI: 0#" n..( RC mAillS. LP :?60. ~2.) 
~ fIlI~l "r CAlm Dl1'IItNfCC TQ lHl: ~TY Ofl' 0#" CftUt.i4LY RII.NOt ROAD 
(iO..C'V"TlOH 1054.:J8X.... "\oC) &8 O"'IUU) 

terra
I=lrma LAND SURVEYING 

I~ JON E S & CAR T E R.I ••..::..IL EHG)NEERS'''LANNERS'SURVEYORS 
S<>IL 

r••_ _ d 01 P,,,I_-,,>,>,,. t1>GJn~ R..-. Iro:M1oro Nc!. f-4..)9 

1701 ON;C::f'Q1f5 IIl~. SlL 0.(10 
,.,... ,. .,..... . 'I(.)I.A.S 7814-4 

(~12) "'''- 94~ ('""_) 
(5' 2) "~22H t'''' ) 

\ 
100' U· 100' 

I"""iiiO-w" 

LEGENO 

'/.2"1IIl'(',W POD"()cHJO 

o f/::r ~CW ROO SO #/Cf.P 
·Sf.-p£O :l'£RRA J':IoII\o,IA' 

() IKCORO /J'IoII'"~ /?ON 
(Ooc..No. 2'O/ ()Q()()ft .. 
ODe. No. 2OI IOOICd) 

( J R£(''O'<'O .--OV....... 'ION 
(Do.=. NA 2010/27'917) 

woo( M<I $ -1'l "M04 7.(l1o' CAs£lN:Nr 
OL wOtf' O"fA_AG£' '' ,.,.... ~ 

OUAlITY £AS£'Ut:/Vr 
0.. CC'N rrwUNC 
BL atA(I;WVC UN£' 

PATRI CI A SHIELD AYE RS, 
ROBER T ATL£E AYERS & 

VERA AYER S 80~N 
( '1 0.00 A C) 

v.... ' ~~2. p~ ,:10M 

200' 

I 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



ROCKY CREEK RANCH 

SECTION 2 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 


PROJECT 
SITE 

LOCATION MAP 
N.T.S. 

o 
cr 
r 
() 
z 
<{ 
cr 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



--------

noney Gren 

" '-, 

Village of 
r The Hills 

'~\ \ / ,. 
( '& ', c,'I- 1;' ': '1- ~I'-0 " . 

o ' \ ~",>I- ' 
j"' \; " 

" .- ' '\. . 
~ ~ \ 

IU 

ffi 0~
"'ell 

\,\
'(-oJ • 

~ f ~ 

"' c:; 

" ~ 


<....~+ 
C). o 

cr 

" <>"'+ ~ 
w 
;; 

lzw 
~ J 

'-, 1' 

'\~">/o~.~~ THO~'~ 
I...: ,~ I-

r-~~_~-/ '~ 

--:~ ) . \ 1 

( 
o 

I1A.4;u.ON POo i:".. 
/Yarnl/lo (..po ' / / ' (

.N ~. ~••, ~c;..,. ~..J Ii tv 
ii (,v

" ", 
.'f / --------- •

Q 

'\.. <c ~, (, I?< 
... ~ ~~ ., 

? 

'" OJ 1'",------ i '" o "'" ~:-% Q'"'"?' 

L~
, 
_ 

- - '------=-~. "'", 

,i,\o~ <;', o 
~U ' a ~~, 

l"';~~ ;
to 

~ "'::'tc;>L 
~ ....o~Q 

. ">~~~ &~,;~+ 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:I1A.4;u.ON


:. , 'J "'.- C.i~·,-~ 
.,~1) ) ~ '\ /'l .....;'...~ . ~ 

"'-/ , \ l '''." '. < C' i-/'
~'\ v~ ••'I, city of .I~'_;;_ / ' -(--.·.'h ) /'~;' ~:. ~ tJl..·tl ,IT" .r .' )i . ,J~y' I ' ~, r Lago Vista c..:or' ,- .> , 'r- ,- -''0. !~! / 

.: ::;t-J ,_!)--J / r" / ' ; .' ,~~ --8. ,,\,,,,,,,~ '--1/-' ---. d , / ' :/1 . \V-/ F M,." .---.1./ /. \ 

) ' ;,..,.-:JL .-  ,....~-~ r"" ;-':,;~"'!>'~'~" ~-'-:"':~~" --"~ l ~jl' -,  ./'\:'~:~::""'-'" ''1' j i~ . ' :1, .~~; -;;~-/!t~'I ~,\~jf__ \~~~ )
( ,1./ ,.:;;'-~~ "'. 
\ ~\..:~ \.- '7"" <··, / y Village of( ' ',:.. ~,~ '-' " '-.. . Point 

Venture CityJ'{ 
\ ....... -.~; /.<~-7l Lilkeway 

, " 
y. - f.. \/ 

\ i~,J~~ , " Village of 

I
j 

I 
I 

<f.1>: 

l 
.: ~ 

'·':1~_,." 
'. .... -~.a. ," ,,-.I " ';" ',...... 


J!~~<. J ~ ~ 

" .. 

.~~. \. ,.- '· --;r:~.""l~"1iiQ; 
·--·-~.fc~-_ _ ' ~ " 

.tI~ 

'\ 
'l 
.... 

'----< \ ~--
'~-" 

PREclNT 3 
.:lP~ 

J " i ~ 

i~ ,I" 

~-

\ 

,.:"..-("....... 
b 1'\ 
!!~~) 

't ' , _ 
-[-l.'{'.':) " ,-..! 

;..~.-:} . (/, 
'\, .'''''.Co.nI 

~""--'....--..-. 

.. 
~~,~ 

~\.,D.,
r""- , 

"\.., 

'-"'-

"l" ''4 .' 

y,.....:!'!' ~. Li 
I - .....~. 

't-rfi~,"r; (;..?·1 . 
({~:'?\ 

jf ;~" \' \" 'c; ... ( (" ,-' .~ ," "--"'!l: I 

Y~:;'" 
~ -'Vi , of':>-":"'-
,. 6J~ .}," ~ 

'_:'§ , ,J!"'" L"::""r ':'\ "-
'~~~,::.)f~~:~,.l '~ ~. 

. "1.,,~ - .' 1·(. 
i?'.l; f ~ri;~ _:.'~,~ 

, t -i...~\~( I ~" ~l\ ,: '.; 

\~ ~ iHf1)(:).V~i,~ l·...Jlt \: ,-- '-< ' . 1 " ,.o~Q- ·· ' '' ~L~.r. , ~ 
\ 

~ 
JI--

i(:~;; 
" .-

1.-.. t,( 
....).-., 
'J 

v
'y 
{ ~< ., ..; 

_~L_',.·""";\A,; jIoIJl I. . 

'J~, f-:/". 

V~;~}" 
o</,' {j I '<:--i.e 
t. ''---' j"'" __ -.. cr 

~.~I. ~ - ' -

t':t'~''''' City of 
, West Lilke Hills 

,}~" ., ~ :..,...~ 

City of 
Austin 

/-, ..., n \~!" \-".. 

ILegend 

-- State Mainta ined 

--,----- Park Road 

- Incorpora ted
1 
--- Tra vi SCounty Maintained 

Not Maintained 

--- Pri vate 

Rejection of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

r Precinct 3 

Map D;sda lm~r. The data is p!O'II'ided 
-as 1'S· w;", no warranties or any kind 

--:Il'~l__~~ \) , 
_ __ t 

-...,~~~~~ 

T;aviS County L~:':= lapMl

..~ ( \->1-'."" A i~~~ -' .. !I ~. £i( I ---s--::r7.
I D -rEt !-'--" . '.r::J 

SH 45--- - ---.l~,- <:'~~J~ - ~~~;, ./Hays County "< .\ )' 

""''-'' ,: )-c ,
Sou(ce($): CIty orAustin Roads· COA 2011 . ....t~._ _..::___
Unlneorp ola:ed Roads· Travis Cou nty 

812011 , Toll Road , various sources, 

Creeks· NH D 2005, Parlcs • TraVIS County ,,~:~
~i« 

-"::---"~'...:....2011, Commissioner Precincts Travis County 
Voter ReglSlTar 2002, 

• Map Prepar ed by Travis County. 
Dept 0' TranspofialtOn & Natu(al, 
Resources. Date: 8f9J20 11 

MilesTravis County Roadways, Map D 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager: Anna M. Bowlin ACCP, Division Director of 
Development Services < I 
Department Head: Steven an· a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on the use of an 

alternative fiscal agreement for the Park at Blackhawk II, Section 3B in Precinct One. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The developer of the subject subdivision requests to enter into an alternative fiscal 

agreement with Travis County. Under the alternative fiscal agreement the plat will be 

held in abeyance while the street and drainage facilities are constructed. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the use of the subject 

agreement meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends the 

approval of the proposed motion. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Under alternative fiscal the County Executive of TNR holds the plat in abeyance and, 

upon completion of the items listed below, the Division Director of Development 

Services authorizes the issuance of a basic development permit for construction of 

streets and drainage facilities. 


Plat Status 

Staff has reviewed the plat and all comments have been addressed. It meets current 

standards and has everything in place such that it could be recommended for 

approval and recordation at this time. It is the City of Pflugerville's procedure not to 

approve the plat until the improvements are built. 


Restoration/Erosion Control Fiscal 

The fiscal for the subdivision restoration and improvements have been posted with 

Travis County using a letter of credit in the amount of $114,000.00. 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:114,000.00
zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 24



page 2 
October 30, 2012 

Access to Publicly Maintained Road 
The Park at Blackhawk II, Section 3B takes access from sections Plover Run Trail 
with one section being dedicated as part of Park at Blackhawk II Phase 2A and the 
other as part of Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 3A. Both subdivisions are maintained by 
Travis County. 

Wastewater Service 
Wastewater service for this subdivision will be provided by the Lakeside Water 
Control and Improvement District No. 2C. 

Construction Plans and Engineer's Estimate of Construction Cost Approved 
All comments by Travis County staff have been addressed and the reviewer is 
prepared to sign the cover sheets of the plans and issue permit #12-1260. The 
estimated cost of the improvements is $548,882.00. This amount includes all costs 
related to the construction of all streets and drainage facilities (including temporary 
erosion controls and all structures contributing to the total detention. 

The developer has signed the attached statement acknowledging that this action 
does not imply or guarantee plat approval by the Commissioners Court and that 
he/she understands the constraints related to the use of alternate fiscal. An 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period for Completed Plat Application Final Action is also 
included. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Alternative Fiscal Acknowledgment 
Exhibit "A" - Description 
Extension of Sixty-Day Period 
Proposed Plat 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director, TNR 854-7561 

Development Services 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:548,882.00


§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (D) 


ALTERNATIVE FISCAL POLICY REQUEST AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

The undersigned Owner proposes to subdivide that certain tract of land more particularly 
described in Exhibit "A", which is attached hereto and made a part hereof The Owner requests 
that Travis County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department (''TNR'') hold the 
proposed plat of land in abeyance until all of the proposed subdivision Improvements have been 
constructed to Travis County Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in 
Subdivisions (the "Standards") to the satisfaction of the County Executive of TNR. In order to 
qualify for this Alternative Fiscal Policy, the proposed subdivision must meet the access criteria 
set forth in the Standards. 

Under this Policy, the Owner is not required to post fiscal Security to secure the construction of 
the Improvements, but is required to obtain a Travis County Basic Development Pennit. The 
owner will be required to post fiscal for boundary streets improvements if they are not to be 
completed during the construction of the Improvements. Additionally, the Owner shall file 
Security with the submitted Final Plat to secure restoration of disturbed areas should construction 
not be completed. 

Upon satisfactory completion of the Improvements, the submitted plat shall be forwarded by 
TNR to the Commissioners Court for approval and recording. 

If the Owner elects to proceed under this option, the Owner acknowledges and agrees that, until 
the plat is filed, the Owner may not use the proposed subdivision's description in a contract to 
convey real property, unless the conveyance is expressly contingent on the recording and 
approval of the final plat and the purchaser is not given the use or the occupancy of the real 
property before the recording of the final plat, under penalty of prosecution under Section 12.002 
of the Texas Property Code. In addition, the approval of Alternative Fiscal in no way constitutes 
approval of the proposed plat. 

If the plat is to be approved and filed, the Owner must post Security in the amount of 10% of the 
cost of the completed Improvements and 100% of the cost of the incomplete Improvements to 
secure the perfonnance of the construction of the Improvements for one year, or more, from the 
date of the approval of the plat and acceptance of the dedication by the County. 

RECEIVED 

OCT 1 1 2012 

Alternative Fiscal TRAVIS COUNTY - TNR 
PERMITS DEPARTMENT 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



-----------------------------

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 2 of 3 

Executed this ~ day of Oc, ~ ,20/7....

OWNER: ~ .'JlA-ftui) LP Address: ~O? t"y~ fl -

By: 4'{; ~ /rvJ.~ 7k- 7f7~3 
Name: fja,t1ttu'{ Nil.S L. Phone: ClZ - 73/- 7/ 't <

Title: 11(A.1l~?.(/L. F~: 
Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

()~,20~ by 

My Commission Expires: ,;15 H4v'd016 
/ 

·~(!~ .. -1ijfeil A. LaIIIapes 11~~ .... 
·i i" Ndary~ ........ 
<>:>",-,~.:' Ify~~ 
~ ,,:,.., May...", 
--=-_ _ t ·· 

Alternative Fiscal 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS: 

By: 
County Judge 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me by County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe, on the ___ 
day of , ~, in the capacity stated herein. 

Notary Public in and for the State ofTexas 
My commission expires: _______ 

Printed or typed name of notary 

Exhibit 82.401 (D) Alternative Fiscal Request and Acknowledge - page 3 of3 

Alternative Fiscal 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II, PHASE 3B - 10.93 ACRES 


A PARCEL OF LAND IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PART OF THE V. W. 
SWEARENGEN SURVEY No. 32, AND BEING A PART OF THAT 21.680 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND CONVEYED TO RMD RESIDENTIAL. L.P., BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT No. 
2012007146 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE at a 1/2" iron rod set at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, Block I, of the Plat of The 
Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2A, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 
200700253 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas; 

N.31°53'56"E. (at 77.61 feet pass a 1/2" iron rod set at the Northeast Corner of said Lot 1 and 
continue along the East Line of Lot 2) in all a distance of 91.76 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at the 
Point of Beginning; 

THENCE along the Easterly Line said Plat of The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2A and along 
the East Line of the Plat of The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2B, according to the plat thereof 
recorded in Document No. 200800048 of the Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas, 
the following six courses: 

1. 	 N.31°53'56"E. a distance of 180.43 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
2. 	 N.1 0°11 '45"E. a distance of 150.10 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
3. 	 N.36°27'24"E. a distance of 179.23 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
4. 	 N.41 °57'4 T'E. a distance of 203.28 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point on a non-tangent 

curve to the right; 
5. 	 Northwesterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 20.86 feet, said curve having a 

radius of 475.00 feet, a central angle of 02°30'57" and a chord bearing 1\1.48°03'49'W., 
20.86 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

6. 	 N.43°11 '40"E. a distance of 143.68 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set in the Southwesterly Line of 
Martin Lane as shown on the Plat of Park at Blackhawk II, Jakes Hill Road and Martin 
Lane, according to the plat thereof recorded in Document No. 200700014 of the Official 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas and to a point on a non-tangent curve to the left; 

THENCE along the Southwesterly Line of Martin Lane the following five courses: 

1. 	 Southeasterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 138.78 feet, said curve having a 
radius of 635.00 feet, a central angle of 12°31 '18" and a chord bearing S.55°37'55"E., 
138.50 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set 

2. 	 S.61 °53'34"E. a distance of 303.86 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a 
curve to the right; 

3. 	 Southeasterly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 221 .72 feet, said curve 
having a radius of 815.00 feet, a central angle of 15°35'14", and a chord bearing 
S.54°05'57"E., 221 .04 feet, to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

4. 	 S.46°18'20"E. a distance of 101.80 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point of curvature of a 
curve to the right; 

5. 	 Southeasterly, along the arc of said curve to the right a distance of 22.69 feet, said curve 
having a radius of 565.00 feet, a central angle of 02°18'02", and a chord bearing 
S.45°09'19"E., 22.68 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

THENCE across the said 21.680 Acre Tract the following nine courses: 

1. 	 S.54°45'09'W. a distance of 147.57 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set at a point on a non-tangent 
curve to the left; 

Page 1 of 2 C:\Users\c3devco\AppData\LocaI\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet 
Files\Content.Outlook\vL 1 RVHIP\ 1691-DESC.rtf 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



· 
 .. 

THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II, PHASE 3B -10.93 ACRES 


2. 	 Northwesterly along the arc of said curve, a distance of 31 .54 feet, said curve having a 
radius of 525.00 feet, a central angle of 03°26'31" and a chord bearing N.36°58'OTW ., 
31 .53 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 

3. 	 S.51 °18'3TW. a distance of 170.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
4. 	 N.44°20'52'W. a distance of 70.00 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
5. 	 S.57"33'24'W. a distance of 545.87 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
6. 	 S.45°43'46'W. a distance of 55.87 feet to a1/2" iron rod set; 
7. 	 N.55° 46'59"W. a distance of 131 .20 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
8. 	 N.67"15'44"W. a distance of 50.86 feet to a 1/2" iron rod set; 
9. 	 N.57"34'04'W. a distance of 143.45 feet to the said Point of Beginning. 

Containing 10.93 acres, more or less. 


All iron rods set have RJ Surveying caps 

The East Line of Lot 1, Block I, of the Plat of The Park at Blackhawk II, Phase 2A, is assumed 

to bear N.31 °53'56"E. as shown on the recorded plat. 

This parcel is shown on a separate drawing. 


Page 2 of 2 C:\Users\c3devco\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet 
Files\Content.OutlookWL 1 RVHIP\ 1691-DESC.rtf 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



EXHIBIT 82.201 (0) 

EXTENSION OF SIXTY DAY PERIOD FOR COMPLETED PLAT APPLICATION FINAL ACTION 


Date: &r VvaL ~Q. 
Owner's Name and Address: 	 RMD Residential, L.P. 

508 Baylor St. ___________ 

Austin, TX 78703 

Proposed Subdivision Name and Legal Description (the "Property"): Park at Blackhawk If Phase 3B 

The undersigned Owner and the Executive Manager of Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department hereby agree that the sixty (60) day period for final action to be taken on a 
Completed Plat Application for the Property is hereby extended by mutual agreement and without 
compulsion until the date that alf subdivision requirements have been met to Travis County standards to 
the satisfaction of the Executive Manager of TNR. . 

Executed and affective as of the date set forth below. 

Owner: (2ru. ~ fl.c-s./k~ if 

By: 
~J 

Name: tJ~tM ~ 

Title: M.1il1\~~ 
Authorized Representative 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This ill'frument wa~knOWledged before me on the .;2( day of LJ7;(/,L . 20 !~ 
by I Vo.~1! .~ of Travis County, Texas known to me personally or on the basis of an 

approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

' '.~.. Sharon A. L.astrape6 
• ~. ~N*:._d_ 

~~El;Ro 

":~ May 25,.2016~e
 
Notary Public, S 

/
My Commission Expires:~ /71::1 c:20/,b 

56a £1> f\ 1/ , k£Y<c 
(printed Name of Notary) 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County 

By: 
CO:.l!lty 6e.c::u+ive. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of , 20 ___, 

by of Travis County, Texas known to me personally or on the basis of an 

approved form of identification, in the capacity stated. 

Notary Public, State of 

My Commission Expires: 

(Printed Name of Notary) 

After Completing Return To: 

Travis County, Texas 
Attention : M; ("\.. (.."..( U~.:l-t~n~"oset\ 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767-1748 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



-----

LOCAnON MAP 
SCIJ.L: I ' - f()(}(}' 

PLAT OF 

THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II PHASE 3B 
TRA \l7S COUNTY, TEXAS 

TRA VIS COUNTY 
CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE FOR HOME BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE WHETHER IT 
IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. DEPENDING ON STA TE LA WAND 
OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS MA Y BE SUBJECT TO 
FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE 
OF LAND THAN INSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT MA Y NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE NA TURE OR EXTENT OF 
DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES 
THA TARE INCOMPA TlBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. THIS CAN 
AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY TRA VIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS 
NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLA TS. IT IS NOT A STA TEMENT OR 

~ 	 REPRESENTA TlON OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE SUBDIVIDER, OR 
THEIR REPRESENTA TlVES 

OA Tf: .J.IL Y 30, 2012 

RANDAll JONES &: ASSOCIA TES ENGINEERING, INC. 
12/2 £ BRAKER LAN£' AusnN, 7FXAS 18753 

(512) 836-4793 FAX: (512) 8J6-.f817 (-9184 

RJ SURVEYING &: ASSOCIA TES, INC. 
t212 E. BRAKeR LANE. AUSTIN, T[XAS 1875.] 

(512) 8J6-4193 FAX; (jI2) 835-4817SHEET 1 OF J SHEETS 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



LOCAnON MAP 
SCAL£. ,.  1000' 

CUR\£ TABLE r-
URV[ LENGTH RADIUS OflTA CHORD SRNG. CHORD TAN UII[ 

CI 20.86 475.00 2"Jf)·Sr N#J'DJ'49"'W 20.85 rD.4J 11 
e2 138.78 6J5.00 12'J,',8"' 555"37·55", 1.38.50 69.67 L2 
CJ 221.72 815.00 , 'J5'14"' S5~US·57 221.04 111.55 lJ 
C' 22.69 565.00 278'02"' 545"09·19"£ 22.68 /1.34 l' 
C5 31.54 525.00 J 6'J," 1IJ6·Slr07"W Jl.5J 15.77 lS 
Cli 212.61 525.00 2J12'11" N50'17'29"W 211.16 107,78 l6 
C7 49.30 525.00 5"22·'S" N'972'10·W ....2S 24.67 17 
CS 64.95 525.00 7"05"8" 1I~"S8·07"W 64.91 J2.52 lS 
C9 64.95 525.00 7U5·,S" N45"52'49"W 64.91 J2.S2 19 
CIO 64.95 525.00 7US·,S" NJ8'47'jO"W 64,91 J2.52 lIO 
CII 104.22 475.00 12"34'1' N55"36·26".. 104.01 52.J2 LII 
CI2 85.11 475.00 1016'00"' N51 '56 '20"W 85.00 42.67 l/2 
CI3 J9.96 475.00 4'49'/f" N5978'S7O'W 39.95 19.99 113 

C" 116.Jl 525.00 I '41'Jr N55:Jl'45·W "6.07 58.40 lI' 
CIS 60.95 525.00 6' 9'05 N52·31·29"" 60.9' JO.-5'I LIS 
CI6 55.J7 525.00 6U2·. J" NSS"S2"8"'W 55.34 27.71 L16_ 
CI7 2J.56 15.00 900'''00" N/6'SJ' 4"W 21.2/ 15.00 
CIS 2~S6 15.00 ·00" N7J"06' - 21.21 15.00 
CI. 176.82 J25.00 31'1 '4· N4J"H'J8O'f 174.65 90.66 
C20 204.03 J75.oo 31'1 ' 4" N4J·41'Ja"'f. 201.52 104.61 
C21 56.09 J25.00 9"5J'19"' NJ UJ·OS", 56,02 28.12 
C22 9~j6 325.00 16 J' ,. N46'13'JO·E 93.04 47.00 
elJ 27.J7 325.00 4'49')4 N56'S2'OJO'E 27J7 IJ.70 
C2< 80..5 J75.oo 1 77'28· NJ4IS'IO"£ SO.29 40.18 
C25 60.61 375.00 9 ',5'J8· N45"01'43"£ 60.54 JO.J7 
C26 62.97 J75.oo 9·J7·/8" II, '11" 62.90 JI.56 
el7 23.56 15.00 90VO·OO" N7S'4J'10-W 21.21 15.00 
C2S 37M 155.00 13'411'J'" II J·<8·55"" J7.27 18.77 
C29 22.62 25.00 51"50' I· N09'OO'J1"[ 21.85 12.15 
C"JO 241.08 SO.OO 27615·2S" N76·'7"57'£ 66.75 44.82 
CJI 26.86 50.00 ]0'46'35" N.l9'J2'Z4"[ 26.54 13.76 
CJ2 52.54 50.00 60·'2·06" N25"S6'5rw 50.15 28.99 
CJJ 43.58 5aoo '9.,.·06" N81V1'OJ"W 42.21 2J.2S 
CJ' 42.61 50.00 48'49'44 1I'9·j6·0, "£ 41.3J 22.70 
CJ5 4.1.29 so.oo 49']6']8 NOO"22'52"f 41.95 23.11 
CJ6 J2.21 50.00 ..J~.~ 4"9'" N4 v.2'3rW 31.65 16.68 
CJ7 20.09 Z~OO 46V,'58" NJ8i '48"W 19.55 10.62 
CJ8 55.18 205.00 15"25·22" N2JVO·JO"W 55.07 27,76 
CJ9 24.27 Z05.00 6'46'57" N1S'41',rw 24.25 12.15 
C'O .30.91 205.00 8' , • N26'2J' "w 10.88 15.49 
C<I 23.56 I~OO 9000'00· NI4'1 'so"£ 21.21 15.00 
C<2 152.29 J25.oo 26"50·SJ" N45"SI' " /50.90 n.57 
C'J 120.30 27s.00 25"0]'49" N46'44 '55"[ 119.J4 61.1J 
C« 60.44 J25.00 10"39·22" NJ7'4$'Jr£ 60.36 3O.JI 
C'5 60,90 325.00 10'401 '09" 11<8"27"22"£ 60.81 JO.54 

C'6 Ja95 J25.00 5 7"2 " II . . " JO.94 15.49 
C<8 107.63 275.00 22'2 ' 8" N45'25'45"'E 106.94 54.51 
C'9 12.67 275.00 Z·$20" N~l 7' 9" 12.66 6.3J 
CSO 192.J6 475.00 2J72'1/· N5077'29~ 191.05 97.52 
CSI 4.7J 475.00 0"34'15" N61'J6'2J"W 4. 73 2.J7 
CS2 91.8/ 475.00 1I1S·SB" 1155 "39·S0"W 93.66 4706 
CSJ 9J.81 47!iOO 11iS'SIr NH20'S2"W 9J.66 47.06 

UNEAR F[U OF NEW STRffTS AREA SJJMMARY (ACRES) 
NAN' lE:NCTII AC1I£ACE OPEN SPAC[: O.J43 
Pi.OV[R RUN TRJJ/. (50, 705 0.796 RIGHT OF WAY 1.9JI 
HQRN[]) Olll TR.<II. (50, 7J7 0.819 SINGLE FAMIL Y 8.659 
K'StREl. lOR, COURT (SO·) 177 o.J16 TorAL: 10.9]J 
TOTAl. 1619 1.9J/ 

S'\l4~D!6,' 1 - 1 71)O \ 1691 'd.Q\ 1691-Pl A T .d .. Q 6 / 16/2011 J ,o\E")2 PH CD T 

L[(.lEND 

• SET 1/2"' IRON ROD ItfTH -RJ SUR~G CAP 

: FOUND 1/2 - IRON ROO 

• ::II CONCRET[ MONUIJ£HT SET 

PUC • PUBLIC U"Urr EASDlfNT 

OE E" ORAINAGE EASEMfNT

® . BLOO< IIAJ.J[ 

Ie SIDEWALK REOUfRCD 

OPRTC - WIClAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRAVfS COUNTY. 7lXAS. 

UNE TABLE 
BEARING LENGTH 

N61'5.}'J4·W 84.07' 
115 ;·J8·5S".. 70.00· 
NJO'4J'10O'W 34.2J' 
112S"06"26"£ 70.00' 
112S"06· 6"[ 5.17' 
NJO'2 "5"[ 7S.H' 
IISB"J8·20T 6'.90· 
N467J'JO·E 58.69' 
1152W·JI"W 62.S6· 
N5TJ8'1rW 65.7'· 
N6r42'41'"W 68.(}/)' 
N61'SJ'3.O'W 68.00' 
N59"46'J2"'W 76.92· 
N52"58'OrW 79.75' 
N45"52'49"'W 79. 75· 
Nm7'12~ 80.49' 

SIT[ DATA: 

AREA OF TH'S PiA T: la9JJ ACRES 
J BLOCKS 
J9 SINGLE FAJlIL Y LO TS 
1 LANDSCAP£ LOT 
4() LOTS TOTAL 

\ 
)/ 

FINAL PLAT OF 

THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II PHASE 3B 

8£JJCH JlARt(: 
SQUARe cur ON 
CQYC1'(!rf RAJ,lP 
alVA 7100 .. 654.56' 
HAIo(l M 

7l?A \115 COUNTY, TEXAS 
SCAL£: 1-4:1100' 

r-  I I 
100' 200' JOO' 4tJ()' 

< 
\ ~"'

'<-~<"\ 
~\y". 
~~~\ 
'U-~\ 

. '" LOT 148 " 
-~ ......-, 

.:()~ l' ,
9'" ). " 
SIGHT lA5£MENT DETAfL 
SCALE: r ~ 10' 

O'MVER/SU8DJVfDER 
RIJI) RES/DENnAL, LP., A TUAS UAJITI:D PARTNeRSHIP 
RUD ~SlD£HnAL GP. LLC, A TrXAS uMITrn UABJUrr COMPANY, 
ITS G[NERAL PARTNER 
508 BA ytOR STR££T 
AusnN, 7D'AS 787DJ 
Nil. THAN NEESE. MANAGER 

DATe: .AlLY 30, 2012 SCALE: I" ~ 100' 

"' "' 

RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIA TES ENGINEERING, INC. 
1212 E. BRAKER LANe.. AusnN, 7D'AS 78753 

(512) 8J6-479J FAX (512) 8J6-4811 

SHEET 2 OF J SHEET'S 

RJ SURVE'f1NG & ASSOCIA rES, INC. 
1212 E. BRAKER LANE, AusnN, TI:;(AS 787SJ 

(512) 8J6-,7'J FAX, (512) 8J6-<817 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



____ _ 

NOTES: 

THiS SUBOl'ASiON PLAT IS LOCATED IIIfTHIN THE EXTRA TeRRlTOR1AL 
JJRlSlXCTlON OF THE CITY OF PFLUG£R'ALLE. 

2. 	 NO STRUCn.lR[ IN TH!S SU8DI~9ON SHALL BE OCCUPIEO UNTIL 
CC»INECrrn TO AN APPRO'l£D S£l4£"R SYSTEAI. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS 
SU80Ms/ON SHALL 8£ OCCUP1ED UNnt. CONNECTED TO A WA TER SYSTEAI 
APPRO'o£D BY THE TeXAS STA 7E OEPARTliENT (F HEAL TH. 

.1 	 ALL STRffTS IN THIS SU8DIIASJON SHAU 8£ CONS TRUCT[[) ""TH 

CONCR£TE CURB AM) CUT7ER. 


4. 	 A TRA~S COONTY [)(\£LoPIi£NT PERUIT IS REOUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE 
[}£VELOPMENT. 

5. 	 NO ORI\I!WA Y SHAU 8( CONSTRUCTCD CLOSER THAN 50 frET TO THE 
EDGE OF PA\£MENT OF AIJ INTERSECTING LOCAL OR COLLECTOR STREET. 
NO DRI\£WAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED aoSER THAN 'SO FEET TO THE 
EDC[ OF PAVO/ENT OF AN INTeRSECTING ARTERrAL STREeT. 

6. 	 S/DE'KAU<S 9tALL BE CavSTRUCrro ALONG EACH SlOE OF ALL ST1?£ETS 
IN THIS SU8O/WSlCW ANO s.oeWALK RAJJPS, DESiGNEO TO AlEET AOA 
REQUlREAlENTS FOR HANDICAP ACCESS. SHALL Br PROVfOEO AT AU 
STREET INTERS£cnON5. ALL SIO!WAI.J(S SHALL BE 4 FEET IN JtWTH. 

7, 	 THIS SUBlJf'ASlON IN SUMCT TO THE CONOInONS. COVENANTS AND 
RESTRiCTIONS RECORDED IN DC<:UAlENT NO. 2002010202 OF THE OFF1ctAL 
PUBUC RECCROS fY TRAVfS COUNTY, TEXAS. AND THE SUPpLEAlENTAL 
OECLARA lIONS TO THE PARK AT BtACXHAMK AND LAKESIDE AT 
BLACKHA'ItI< AlASTfR OECLARA TlON OF COl£NANTS, CCWDmONS AND 
RESTRICTIews, RfCORO[D IN DOCUAlfNT NO. 2004106271 OF THE OFFlctAL 
PUSUC RECORDS OF TRAWS COUNTY. TEXAS. 

a 	 WA TeR AND WASTC WA JI"R SERIltCf ""LL BE pROVfO£D BY LAKESIDE 

WA JI"R CONTROL ANO IAIPROVOIENT DISTRICT (YraO) NO. 2C 


9. 	 THE OItNER/SUBaWJER. AS USTED ON THIS PLA T. SHAU BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR POSTING F1SCAL SURETY FOR T'I-£ CONSTRUCTION OF 
ALL CONCR£Tt SIDEWALKS AS SHOI'rN OR USTeD ON THE PLA T. 'M1ETHER 
INSTALl.£O By THE OVtNER,/tJE'-£LOPER OR INOI""OUAL HOMEBUILDERS, I T IS 
THE RESPONSIBILITY CF mE O*NER/SUBOIVfDER TO ENSlJRf ALL 
SJDEWALXS ARE ADA CONPUANT ANI) BUlL T IN SUBSTANTIAL COUPUANC[ 
ItIlH THE PROVISiONS OF T1fE rrXAS ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS ACT. 
ARTlaE 9102, TeXAS ow STATUTES, AS ADAlfNISrrRf{) By THE TEXAS 
OEpARTJiENT OF UCENSJNG AND RECULA TlON OR TO R{outST 
PRE-(;"OOSTRUCTlQN VARIANCES FOR ANY PRoPOSED S/O£WALKS NOT 
AlEETING ADA REOOIRD/ENTS. APPUCATION FOR THE VARIANCES SHAU 
B£ REO'JlRED BEFORE ISSUANCE OF THE DE'o£LOPIJENT pERUI'T. 

70. 	 THIS Sl.J8CiVfSJON IS LOCA TEO ItITHlN THE BOONDARfES OF THE ItOO No. 
2C. WA TER AND WASTE"It'A TER SERWC[ TO THIS SU8DI'.fSlON IttLL BE 
PRO',1DED BY THE DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCC 'MTH ITS RA Te ORD£R, AS 
AAiENDED. ALL CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR WA TfR. WASTeWA TER, AND 
STORAI DRAINAGE IUPRO'lCIJENTS UUST BE pRtSENTED TO THE DISTRICT 
AND APPRQ'.£:D BY T1fE OIs TF?Icrs [NGINEER. PRIOR TO BEGINNING 
CONSTRUCTION AcmmEs. THE DISTRICT IJA Y INsPECT ALL WA iER, 
It'AST[WATER, AHD STORAI DRAINAGE IJ,IPRO\£IJENTS. 

11. 	 LOT 148, BLOCK H SHALL 8£ DMiNlD AND AlA~NTAINto BY THE 

HON£OMIN[RS ASSOCIA TlON AND IS RESTRICT[[) TO NON-RESIDENTIAL 

USES. SEE DOCUAI[NT NOS. 2002010202 AND 200410627T OF T1fE 

omaAL PUBUC RECORDS OF TRA""S COUNTY. TEXA S. 


'2. 	 ~THjN A SiGHT UHE EASDIENT. ANY OBSTRUCTION OF SIGHT UNE BY 
\o£"CfTA TlON. FrNtlNC. EARTHWORK. BUILDINGS. SlONS. OR ANY OTHER 
08.£CT 'M1ICH IS O£TERI/INED TO CAUse A TRAme HAZARD IS 
pRCl-i18lTUJ AND AlAY BE REAlO'.£D BY OROCR (T THE TRAVfS COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS COUR TAT THE O'ItNER"S EXPCNS[. THe PROPER TY IS TO 
UAINTAIN AN UNOBSTRUCTED WElt' CORRIDOR ttfTHIN THE BOUNDS OF 
SUCH fA5[1JENT AT AL1.. nAiES. 

IJ. 	 TH[ ASseSSED IAiPACT Ff£ RArr FOR ONE SERWCE UNIT 'MTH A 5/8~ 
AlET£:R SIZE FOR WAST[WA rrR SHALL 8£ 11J62. 

/4. 	 STRE[TI.IGHTS SHALL BE INSTALL[[) AND (PERA TlONAl. BY THE SUBD/WDER 
'NTH PUBUC IJ,IPROVfJl£NTS PER ALL CiTY OF PFLUCCRI,fUE STANOARDS. 
A STR[[T UGHTING PLAN SHALL 8£ APPROW BY 1H( APPUCABLE 
B.ECTRIC unLlTY PROVIDER AS ~LL AS THE OTY pnUCERVlLLE. 

15. ALL NEW TD..[PJK)NE ANO CABU TELE'ASiON UTlUTY UNES AND ALL 

MCTRIC UTIUTY LA TERAL AND SCR'rlCE UNES AND 'MRES SHAU 8£ 

PLACED UNDERGROUND, EXeEPT AS OTHERM45[ HEREIN PROVIDED. 


16. 'M1ERE EXlSTlNC O!,£RHEA[) ElECTRIC SERVICE EXISTS. [UCTRIC UTIUTY 
SERVICE UNES FeR S1R[[T OR SlTf UGHTING SHAU BE PLACfD 
UNDERCROONO. 

17. 	 ALL El..ECTRfC. CA.BLE mEWSlON, AND TtLEPHONE SUPPORT EOUlpAiENT 
(TRANSFORAIERS. AJ,ipUnERS, S'MTOfINC DEI,fCCS, fTC) SHALL 8( PAD 
AlOUNT[D OR PLACED UNDERGROUNO IN A PUSUC UTiU TY EASEAlENT 
RATHER THAN A RICHT-OF-WAY. 

18. A 10 FOOT pUE SHA1..1. BE O£DICATUJ ALONG ALl. STREET FRONTAGE. 
19. A AIINJAIUM OF A 4 Foo T ItIOE PUBUC SJDEWALK SHALL 8£ PROWlED ON 

BOTH SIDES OF HORNto OM(. TRAIL PLO\O£"R RUN rRAlL AND LESTRAL 
LORE COURT, .; 

m 
~ 

~ 
§ 

r 
/ 

§ 
? 
~ 

! 
@ 

,;; 

STAT[ OF TfXAS 
COUNTY OF 

KNOW ALL A/[N BY THESE PRESENTS THAT RUD R[SJDENTlA~ LP, ACTINC BY AND 
THRO'JQI RIrIO RESIDENTIAL GP, LLC. A lEXAS UAiITeD UASll.ITY COIr/PANY, ITS GENERAL 
PARTNER, NA THAN NEESE. AlANAGER, OWNER OF THAT CfRTAIN 21.680 ACR[ TRACT OF 
LAND ooT OF THE V. w. SWCARENGCN SUR'-£Y NO. J2 SlJR;r:r CON'.£:~D TO IT BY DEED 
REC(RDED IN Ooa;MENT NUJJ8ER 2012007/46 CF THE OFFTC/AL PUBLIC RECORDS (T 
17?AYfS COUNrY. TeXAS. DOCS HEREBY SU8OlVfOE 10.gJJ ACRES IN ACCCi?DANCE 'MTH 
OfAPTER 2J2 AND CHAPTER 212 OF THE Tf"XAS LOCAL GOV!RNAIENT CODE AS SHOMIN 
HEREON, TO BE KNOVtN AS ~THE PARK AT BLACXHA'M< II PHASE J8~ AND DOES H!REBY 
OEOICA Te TO THE PUBUC THE USE OF THE STREETS AND EASEAlENTS SHO'MI HEREON 
SHOtfN ON SAID PLA T. SU8,£CT TO ANY [ASD/ENTS AND / OR RESTRICTIONS 
HERETOFORE GRANT[O AND NOT REi..£ASED. 

M4TN[SS AlY HAND THIS THE _ OAY OF A. D. 20_ 

RAID MSJOOITIAL LP., A T[XAS LA/ITED PARTNERSHIP 

BY: 	 RAIO RESJDCNTlAL GP, LLC, 
A Tf"XAS UJ,IITCD LlABIUTY COMPANY. ITS GENERAL PARTNER 
508 BA l1.OR S1R[ET. AUSTIN, If"XAS 78703 

BY.' -,N""A-="''''''''-:-:--:N'''rr=sc=.-,''cc''''=A''''=R

STA T[ OF TDfAS 
COUNTY OF TRA VfS 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSJGNED AUTHORITY. ON THIS DA Y PERSONALL Y APPEARED NA THAN 
NEESE. KNOWN TO AlE TO 8£ THE PERSON IIA-IOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE 
FOREGOJNG INSTRUMENT. AND ACXNO HtEDGED TO AlE THAT HE aECU1FO THE SAME FOR 
THE PURpOstS AND CONSIO[RA new THEREIN ExPRESSEJ). 

G/VCN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFF1CE T1fIS _ DA Y OF ___ 20_ 

BY: 
NOTARY PUBUC, STA TE OF TEXA S 
PRINTED NAAlt: 
AlY COIJAlISS1ON EXPIRES: 

STA Te OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF 

T1fAT. Sl.F IV - BLACKHA'W, Lp., THE UEN HOLDER OF THAT CERTAIN ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND RECORDED IN DOCTJUD/T No. 2012007147 OF THE OFF1QAL R[CORDS OF TRA'V1S 
COUNTY, rrXAS DOES HEREBY CO/oISENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THAT CERTNN 1O.9J 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN TRAIAS COUNTY, T[XAS. AND DOES FURTHER HEREBY 
JOIN, APPROI,If. AND CO/oISENT TO THE DEDICA TlON TO THE PUBUC FORCVCR USE OF THE 
STREETS. AL1£tS. EASDIENTS AND All. OTHER LANDS {NID/DED FOR pUBUC OED/CAnON 
AS SHO'MJ HER[ON. 

SlF IV - BLACKHA'M<. Lp. 


BY.' 
_________ Irs ______ 


5949 SHERRY LAN£. SUITE 1750 
DALLAS, TEXAS 75225 

THE STATe OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS ACXNOM(.[OGEO BEFORE UE ON THE _ DA Y OF _______ .20 __ 

BY: 

NOTARY pueuc. STA TE OF T[XAS 

PRINTED NAME: 

MY COMAlISSJON EXPIRES.' 


STArr OF TEXAS 
COONTY OF TRA VfS 

THAT. fNTtRNATIONAL BANK OF C('MJUERC£, THE UEN HOlDER OF THAT CfRTA IN ACRE 
TRACT OF UNO RECORDED IN DOCUUENT No. 2012007146 OF THE OFF/QAL RECORDS OF 
TRA',1S COUNTY, T[XAS DOES HEREBY CO/oIS£NT TO THE SUBDIVfSlON OF THAT CERTAIN 
10.9J ACRE TRACT OF LAND SJTUATfD IN TRAVfS COUNrY. TEXAS. AND DOCS FURfHfR 
HEREBY JOIN, APPROVE, ANO CONSENT TO THE DEOICA TlON TO THE PUBUC FOREI£R USE 
OF THE STREETS. ALLEYS. EASEAlENTS AND 
DEDICA TlON AS SHOVtN HEREON. 

INTERNA TlONAL BANK OF COMAiERCE 

________ ITS
BY.' 

816 CONGRESS AI,IfM)£, SUITE 100 
AUSTIN, TEXA S 78701 

THE STA TE" OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRA',1S 

All. OTHER LANDS IN7[)JDED FOR pUBUC 

THfS INSTRUAItNT WAS ACKNO'M.£DGED BEFORE IJE ON THE __ DAY OF ______ .20 __ 

BY; 
NOTARY pUBUC. STATE OF TCXAS 
PRINTED NAJiE: 
MY COIJ),JISSJ(JN EXPIRES.' 

ANAL PLAT OF 

THE PARK AT BLACKHAWK II PHASE 3B 
OTY CERTIFICATION: 

APPRO'o£D THIS __ DA Y OF 20__ By T1fE 
p/..ANNING AND ZONING CCWUISSION OF THE CITY OF pFLUGERV1U£. 1D'As' 
ON B[}fAlF OF THE orr. 

BY; --::-"''''OU'''A5-AN=''~=R:--.""O/"'Aj'"'R:-

THIS PLAT REFl.£CTS THE APPROVAL GRANTED BY THE p/..ANN/NG AND 
lONING COIJUISSION ON THE DA TE INDICA TEO ABOI,£. 

BY.' -:",;;;,=Y-:n=EC;;;O/=£R::-.-:P""tACCN"'''':::C'N'''C-:DlRECTOR 

ATTEST: 

KAREN THOUpSew, CITY SECRETAR Y 

B~ ""TR,",['-y -=n-::[=TCJI,=,[Rc-.-=P-'-UJ/="''-NC''--''D/=R[=C=TOI?=--

SUR'o£l'"CWS CERnFiCATlON: 

I, J. KENNETH 'KJGANO. AJi AUTHORIIED UNDER THE LAItS OF THE 
STA TE OF TEXAS 10 PRACTICE THE PROFESS/ON OF SURV!nNG AlJD 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABO\o£" SUBDIVISION IS TRUE AND CORRECT,' 
WAS PREPARErJ FROIJ AN ACTUAL SURIlfY OF THE PROPERTY AlAOE 
UNOER AlY SUpER VfS10N ON THE GROUND; THA T ALL BOUNDAR Y 
CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS AND POINTS OF CURVATURE AND OTHER 
pOIN TS OF REFERENCE HA IIf BEEN AlARKED ON THE CROWD AS SHOWN 
HEREON. AND HEREBY CfRTlfY THAT THIS pLATCOIr/PUES KfTH TRAWS 
COUNTY ORDER NO. 8596 STANDARDS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
STREETS AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIWSJONS OF 1984, AS A1II£NDEO, AND 
THE.t:J+t...OF PFLUCCRVlUE RULCS AND REGULATIONS, 

ENG/NErR'S CERTiACA TlON: 

THE 100-"l'EAR FLOOD Pl..AJN IS CONTAJNED 'MTI-IN THE DRAlNAG[ 
EASDIENT AS SHOVtN HEREON. NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS 'MTHIN 
THE DES/CNAIf"D FLOOD HAZARD AREA AS SHOttN ON THE FrDERAL 
E1tIERCENCY UANAGEAlENT AGENCY (r[4IA) FU)(){) INSURANCf RATE UAP 
(FIRM) J.f.845JC0285H, TRA VfS COUNTY. lCXAS [FffCTI'-£ 010 TE 
SCPTfIJ8ER 26, 2008. 

I. R. BRENT.xJNES. AU AUTHOR/ICD UNDER T1ft LAItS OF THE STA Te 
OF If"XAS 10 PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF fJJCtNE£RlNG. AND HEREBY 
CERTIfY THAT THIS Pf....A T IS F!ASlBl£ FROU AN ENCINEERING 
STANDPOINT. AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF UY 
KNOVLEDCt. ~ 

l____ .r.'~"~"":- ':i'"":'!'=\'"'\2 ~ ~ 81 '2> \,..... Go'/" ~>."~~~, 
R. B;ENT JONES ":~:~?!~NT'j'ONEl~ ~ 
UCENS£D PROFESSIONAL ENGJNEER No. 92671 \,\ ~ 92i71"·····.~~ 
STA T[ OF T[XAS ft,i:~{.~.~!'3~~~~y 

\\~,~ 

SHEET J OF J SHEETS 

IN APPROVING THIS PLA T. THE COIJIIISSIONERS COURT (¥ 1Ji'A""S COUNTY. 
1D'AS, ASSUAIES NO 08Uf.;ATlON TO BUILD T'H[ S1R[ETS. ROADS AND OTHER 
PUBLIC THOROUCHFARES SHOtfN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY 8RJDCES OR 
CUL '-£RTS IN CONNECTION THER£KfTH. THE BUILDING OF AU. STREETS, 
ROADS AND OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SfiOtfN ON THIS PiA T. ANO A1..1. 
BRIDGES ANO CUL IIfRTS NECESSARY TV 8£ CONSTRUCrrD (R PLACED IN 
SUCH STREn5. ROADS OR 07'HER PUBUC TkOROUCHF).RES OR IN 
CONNECTION THERE'NTH IS THE RESPONSSI!..JTY OF THE D'fIN£R AND / OR 
OE~OPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND CO'.£:~D BY THIS PLAf W 
ACCORDANCE 'MTH PLANS AND SPEctFlCAnONS pRtSCRI8£D BY THE 
COA/UISS/ON£RS COURT OF TRA 14S COUNTY, If"XA5. 

THE DVtNER OF THE SUBD/VlSlON SHAJ..1. CONSTRUCT 1h£ SlJBD/VlSJON'S 
STREET ANO DRA/NA(;£ IJJPROIlfMENTS ( THE -'IIPRO~IJ£NTS~) TO COUNTY 
STANDARDS IN OROER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT "THE pUBUC 
IIIPROWJJ(NTS FOR AlAINTrNANCE OR TO RUEAS£ f1SCAL SEa.JRITY POSIf"O 
10 seCURE PRIVATe IIIpROI,tf)IENTS. TO S£QJRE THIS 08UCAT1ON, THE 
DWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY 'MfH THE COUNrY IN THE AMOUNT 
or THE ESTiAIA mJ COST OF THE IAlpRO'.£:M£NTS. "THE oVtNfR{S) 
OSUGA TlON TO CONSTRUCT THE IJJPRO'tfJ/CNTS TO COUNTY STANDARDS AND 
TO POST THE FISCAL S£CfJRlTY TO SEOJRE SVCH CONSTRUCTION IS A 
CONTINUING 08UGA TlON BINOING UPON THE OHNCRS AND THEIR SUCceSSORS 
AND ASS1GNS UNTIL THE PUBUC IUpRO'lDiENTS HA'.£: BEEN ACCfPTED FOR 
JJAfNTfJlANC[ BY THE COUNTY OR THE PRWATr IAlPRO~AlO"TS HA\.£ B£fN 
CONSTRUCTrD AND ARE PERFORUING TO COUNTY, STAlJDAR05. 

THE AUTHORIZA TlON (T THIS PLA T BY TJ£ COUUIS9ON£RS COURT FOR 
AUNG OR THE SUB5£OUENT ACCfPTANCE Fa? M.AJNTfNANCE BY TRAWS 
COUN TY. If"XAS, OF ROADS AND S11?CCTS IN "THE SU8OI'rISlON DOES NOT 
08UGA TE THE CWNTY TO INSTALL STREET NAAIE SIGNS OR ERECT TRAFFIC 
CONTROl.. SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED UAiIT. STOP SIGNS, AND MELD S1GNS, 
'MIlCH IS CONSJDERED TO BE A PART OF THE OEIlfLOPER 'S CONSTRUCTION. 

THE STA TE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAI,fS 

I, DANA D£BEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, (¥ TRAVfS COUNTY, 
T[XAS. 00 HEREBY CERTIFY T1fAT ON THE _ DAY rF ___ 20_ 

A.D. THE C('MJAlISSJONERS COURT OF TRAV1S COUNrY. TEXAS. PASSED AN 
ORO£R AUTHORIIINC THE nUNG FOR RECCRD OF THIS PLAT A.N{) THAT SAlD 
ORDER WAS DULY ENlCRED IN THE AlINUTES OF THE SAID COURT: 

'MTNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE OFACE OF THE COUNTY CLERK. OF 
SAIO COUNTY. THE _ DAY OF ___ 20_ AD. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUN TY aERK 
TRA \I1S COUNTY, If"XAS 

B" _______________ 
DEPUTY 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE TRA'r1S COUNTY, TeXAS. 00 HEREBy 
CERTlFY T1fAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUUENT OF rtRfnNG, ",NO ITS 

CERT1F1CATE OF AUTHENTICATION, WAS flUD FOR RECORO IN Al Y OFFICE ON 
TH[ __ DAY OF 20_ AD. AT _ 0·Ct..0C1< _ AI AND 

DUL Y RECORDED ON THE _ DA Y OF _____ 20_ A.D. AT _ 

O'CLOCK _ M., IN DOCUMENT NUUBER OF THE OFFICIAL 

PUBUC RECC1?OS OF TRA WS COUNTY. 

'MTN£SS U Y HAND AND SEAL OF OFF1CC OF THE COUNTY Cl.£RK. THE _ 
DA Y OF 20_ A.D. 

DANA OEBEAUVOIR. COUNTY CLERK 
TRA VIS COUN TY, TeXAS 

BY.· _______ 

O[PUTY 

DA TF; JUL Y 30, 2012 

RANDALL JONES & ASSOCIA TES ENGINEERING, INC. 
12'2 E. BRAKeR LANE. AUSTIN, TEXA S 7875J 

(512) 836-<793 FA X· (512) 835-4817 

RJ SURVEYING & ASSOCIA rES, INC. 
1212 E. BRAKER LAN[. AUSTIN, T[XAS 78753 

(512) 8]6-4793 FA>: (512) 836-'817 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:STRUCn.lR


MAR17N '. 
LANE 

ROLLING 
M£ADO~ 
DRive 

~7:Lv 

JA/(ES HILL ROAD 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



/' 1- ~ -:J J-r- e:-, 

=l 
Maintained 

~dieation 

'rivate 

net 

n 

Is - COA2011 , 
s County 
lurces, 
'allis County 
:s - Trallis County 

Travis County Location Map 
W"'mton 

8o.I:ne1 

1"11 .,. , 

~~c 1\ ! 

'" 

} ' f 

/ f';,j \.
trf'V'<'d,J' 

! 

('.REOG lA 
-~.-.•-

) 

\ 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Legend 

- 'State Maintained 

-- Park Road 

Incorporated 

- Travis County Maintained 

- Not Maintained 

Private 

RejeC1ion of Dedication 

Undedicated, Private 

- Railroad 

Water Body 

Commissioner Pr.clnct 

r Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

City Jurisdiction 

• Park 

Source(5) C ity 01 AU$lIn Roads · COA 2011. 
UnincOfporJ\. d ROlds • T' .... i' County 
812011, To ll Road · ..... Ioue sourCt!-I, 
Creeks- NHO 2005, ParkS · TraY11 County 
2011 , Commlssion.r Pr.cincw - Travi, County 
Voter Regislr., 2002. 

c:r
'J,\ 

City of 
Austin 

Travis County Location Map 

.
\~~ 

,·4 3}[]J!.ff3.
"" : )"",~ 

~~ ~ 

t 

, r L 
/1t!t·"~·~-'-"-- ;;......,.,.,....;j -' lJ' ~,\'''' 1I ::r-' 

,-U~ Jr!!. i;.l... 
<"N..';,ii-i! :=I-.,..1, ~~;t 
~, ,(ITI,p,
~1 ·:t · ~M 

fl~~eCi_n:~~_ 
"

i 
~, 

" r _ .. .... -'1"----- }---J 
I "-r J.... 

wi 

II 
t .. 

_ r--1 L 
~ ! 

0,_, ~ \ .. 
r,,\. ...... 'T--- .-, 
. f>c. " c:", MW~!.~~~.."_ 

/ 

~ 
C -- r-

i"~ 

\ """,- , 

'~"Q_.. 
Precind~~"'o....

/ . 

/ 
~~. "!' I , c "-. / 

. fO_~""I''';- . 
" 

Map e lselalmer The data .s provided ~a$ 1'
w.d"I no warranties of any brld. o Map Prepared by: Trlyis. County. 

Oept 01 Transportation & Narural 
I Resources. Date: 8/9'2011Travis County Roadways, Map A Miles 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: October 30, 2012 

Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen Phone #: 854-7563 

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, ivision Director Development Services 

and Long Range Planning ' . I 

Department Head/Title: Ste en M. Mani a, P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests: 

A) A plat for recording: Sweetwater Section Two Village F1 Final Plat (Long Form 

Final Plat - 27 total lots - Pedernales Summit Parkway - No ETJ; and 

B) A Travis County Subdivision Construction Agreement between Travis County 

and WS - COS, LLC in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

A) This final plat consists of 27 total lots (25 single family residential lots and two 

fence, signage, and landscape lots) on 11.36 acres. There are 1,591 linear feet of 

private streets proposed with this final plat. Water and wastewater service will be 

provided by the Lazy Nine Municipal Utility District 1 D. Parkland fees in lieu of 

dedication have been paid to Travis County in the amount of $2,453.00. 


The applicant is currently utilizing the county's alternative fiscal agreement and the 

plat is being held in abeyance until the remaining fiscal has been posted. Fiscal 

surety in the amount of $529,726.18 was recently posted with Travis County which 

addresses the balance of the previously posted fiscal ($91,940.75) and the street 

and drainage facilities the developer has constructed on the site. 


B) The applicant, WSI - COS, LLC, wishes to enter into a standard subdivision 

construction agreement with Travis County. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As the Commissioners Court approved the utilization of the county's alternative fiscal 

agreement on May 15, 2012, staff recommends approval of the final plat and the 

subdivision construction agreement. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Staff did receive an open record request on the entire Sweetwater development by 

Bill Bunch with Save Our Springs. However, staff has not been contacted by anyone 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:91,940.75
http:529,726.18
http:2,453.00
zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 25



via e-mail, telephone, or letter on this development, and staff has not registered any 
interested parties nor received any other inquiries for this project. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Location map 
Precinct map 
Proposed final plat 
Subdivision Construction Agreements 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Financial Manager TNR 854-4239Cynthia McDonald 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Svs- Sweetwater Section Two Village F1 Final Plat 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



LOCATION MAP 

NTS 


PARKWAY SUBJECT 
DOC. NO. 201 Goo}l 0 TRACT 

O.P.R.T.C.TX. 

~ I 

WASTEWATER ESMT. 
DOC. N:O. 2006060446 

O.P.R.T.C.TX 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
PEDERNALES SUMMIT 

$'.r~ 

SWEETWATER SECTION ONE 
VILLAGE A 

DOC. NO. 200600162 
O.P.R.T.C.TX.

~it: 
~<'\rO 

. // 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:O.P.R.T.C.TX


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC, ACTING HEREIN AND THROUGH MICHAEL L. RAFFERTY, AUTHORIZED SINATORY; 
OWNER OF 1379.351 ACRES (REMAINDER) OF LAND LOCATED IN THE W. A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. 86,IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DESCRIBED BY DEED OF 
RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 2011067827 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. ALL PRIVATE STREETS SHOWN HEREON OSCEOLA 
TRAIL, DAVENPORT DIVIDE ROAD AND HEARD LOOP, AND ANY SECURITY GATES OR DEVICES CONTROLLING ACCESS TO SUCH STREETS WILL BE OWNED 
AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION OF THIS SUBDIVISION. 
THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER DOES HEREBY SUBDIVIDE 11.361 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF SAID 1379.351 ACRES TRACT PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 232 OF THE LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE OF TEXAS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT, TO BE KNOWN AS "SWEETWATER SECTION TWO, VILLAGE F I" SUBDIVISION, SUBJECT TO 
THE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS SHOWN HEREON, AND HEREBY DEDICATES TO THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, PUBLIC UTILITIES 
SERVING THE SUBDIVISION, EMERGENCY SERVICES PROVIDERS WITH JURISDICTION, AND PUBLIC SERVICES AGENCIES, THE USE OF ALL THE PRIVATE 
STREET AND OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON, SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS ANDIOR RESTRICTIONS HERETOFOREGRANTED AND NOT RELEASED. THE 
MAINTENANCE AND PAYMENT OF REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON SUCH PRIVATE STREETS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION OR 
ANY DULY CONSTITUTED HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION UNDER THAT CERTAIN INSTRUMENT OF RECORD AT DOCUMENT NUMBER 2006076072 ,OF THE 
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. AN EXPRESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED ACROSS SAID PRIVATE STREETS AND ANY COMMON 
AREAS FOR THE USE OF THE SURF ACE FOR ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNCTIONS, VEHICULAR AND NONVEHlCULAR, INCLUDING FIRE AND POLICE PROTECTION, 
SOLID AND OTHER WASTE MATERIAL PICKUP, AND ANY OTHER PURPOSE ANY GOVERMENTAL AUTHORITY DEEMS NECESSARY; AND OWNER FURTHER 
AGREES THAT ALL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES, THEIR AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGE OCCURRING TO 
THE SURF ACE OF THE SAID PRIV ATE STREET AND ANY COMMON AREA AS A RESULT OF ANY SUCH USE BY GOVERNMENTAL VEHICLES. 

WITNESS MY HAND THIS Ji.. DAY OF D~E~ 201 L A.D. 

I;l--/JS/I/ 
MICHAEL L. RAFFERTY, AUTH DATE 
WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC 
52 MASON ST. 
GREENWICH, CT 06830 

~~~;$FO~EllAvi.s 
BEFORE ME, T E UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, PERSONALLY APPEARED MICHAEL L. RAFFERTY. KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS 
SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION 
THERElN EXP~ED AND IN THEEAPACITY THEREIN STATED. 

e
 lL PEDERSEN 

• 	 NOTAllYF'UIIUC 

"-AT! OF TEXAS 
"'" COMM. EXP. 7/24/1& 

NO PORTION OF THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE DESIGNATED 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS DEFINED BY F.E.M.A. MAP 4810260385H 
DATED SEPTEMBER 26, 2008. 

I, RICHARD 1. WHEELER, JR., AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF 
ENGINEERING, AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS FEASIBLE FROM AN ENGINEERING STANDPOINT, AND IS TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

Qclj~
RICHARD J. WHLER;JR::P:E: 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 45033 
MALONElWHEELER, INC. 
7500 RIALTO BLVD, BLDG I, SUITE 240 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

A-;'~?·:~:.. !.(:~~··: \ 
I'./""-,b "\~ ;"1 
1'~~R:l~j
~i\~ 45033~/I_
It~s.~9J.flr.t$()~
"\~~~ 

C<.:c ,t.\ \ ...\\\ 

IN APPROVING THIS PLAT, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD STREETS, ROADS, AND 

OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE BUILDING OF ALL 

STREETS, ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES, SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND ALL BRIDGES AND CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED 

OR PLACED IN SUCH STREETS, ROADS, OR OTHER PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER 

ANDI OR DEVELOPER OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANS AND SPEClFlCA TIONS, PRESCRIBED BY THE 

COMMISSIONER'S COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 


THE OWNER(S) OF THE SUBDIVISION SHALL CONSTRUCT THE SUBDIVISION'S STREET AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS (THE "IMPROVEMENTS") TO 
COUNTY STANDARDS IN ORDER FOR THE COUNTY TO ACCEPT THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR MAINTENANCE OR TO RELEASE FISCAL SECURITY 
POSTED TO SECURE PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS. TO SECURE THIS OBLIGATION THE OWNER(S) MUST POST FISCAL SECURITY WITH THE COUNTY IN THE 
ESTIMATED COST OF THE IMPROVEMENTS. THE OWNER(S) OBLIGATION TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE COUNTY STANDARDS AND TO 
POST THE FISCAL SECURITY TO SECURE SUCH CONSTRUCTION IS A CONTINUING OBLIGATION BINDING ON THE OWNERS AND THEIR SUCCESSORS AND 
ASSIGNS UNTIL THE PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY, OR PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN 
CONSTRUCTED AND ARE PERFORMING TO COUNTY STANDARDS. 

THE AUTHORIZATION OF THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT FOR FILING OR THE SUBSEQUENT ACCEPTANCE FOR MAINTENANCE BY TRAVIS 
COUNTY, TEXAS, OF ROADS AND STREETS IN THE SUBDIVISION DOES NOT OBLIGATE THE COUNTY TO INSTALL STREET NAME SIGNS, OR ERECT 
TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS, SUCH AS SPEED LIMIT, STOP SIGNS, AND YIELD SIGNS, WHICH IS CONSIDERED TO BE PART OF THE DEVEWPERS 
CONSTRUCTION 

STATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT, OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE DAY OF , 
201_, A.D., THE COMISSIONERS' COURT OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, PASSED AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE FILING FOR RECORD OF THIS PLAT 
AND THAT SAID ORDER WAS DULY ENTERED IN THE MINUTES OF SAJD COURT. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, THE 
DAY OF ____, 201_ A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DEPUTY 

STATE OF TEXAS: 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS: 

I, DANA DEBEAUVOIR, CLERK OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT OF WRITING AND ITS 
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE__DA Y OF , 201 ~ A.D., AT ___ O'CWCK 
_.M., DULY RECORDED ON THE _ DAY OF ,201_, A.D., AT _ O'CLOCK _.M., PLAT RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY AND STATE 
IN DOCUMENT NO. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY. 

WITNESS MYHAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE OFTHE COUN1YCLERK, TIDS DAY OF ,201~A.D. 

DANA DEBEAUVOIR, COUNTY CLERK, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

DEPUTY 

I, JOHN E BRAUTIGAM, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF 
SURVEYING AND DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN AN 
ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY SUPERVISION. 

~ J~EBiTIGAMR ISTE PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR 
N .5057 S E OF TEXAS 
D LTA S EY GROUP,INC. 
8213 BRODIE LANE, STE 102 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78745 

1)~ta Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste.102 Austin, TX, 78745 

office: (512) 282·5200 fax, (512) 282·5230 

SHEETSWEETWATER SECTION TWO 2 

VILLAGE F 1 
OF 

4 

Ii! 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



LOCATION MAP 
NTS 

SWllIiTWA11l.RS1lC1'lON ONE 

(
\ 

til 

TRAVIS COUNTY I ~3r~~' 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE SW~~~:J~E~~~,~NE / 

FOR BOMEBUYERS ~?~~;y:IlO 
--.. 

s~~~~ 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR BOME, YOU SBOULD DETERMINE WBETHER IT IS 

INSIDE OR OUTSIDE TBE CITY LIMITS. 


DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTBER FACTORS, LIND OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS 

MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER TBE 
 ~, 

DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF LIND TON INSIDE TBE CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF TBIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENT IIAY NOT BE ABLE TO RESTRICT THE 


NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE LOT OR BOME NOR PROBIBIT 

NEARBY LIND USES TOT ARE INCOMPATIBLE WITB A RESIDENTIAL 


NEIGRBORBOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 


TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT 

IS NOT A STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION OF TBE OWNER OF TBE PROPERTY, 


TBE SUBDIVIDER, OR TBEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 

SHEET

Delta Survey Group Inc. SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 1 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 


office. (512) 282-5200 fax. (512) 282--5230 
 VILLAGE F 1 OF 

4 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



---

IW. A. BARLOW SURVEY NO. 86 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

NOVEMBER 2011 

1319.3ll AC REMAINDER 
ws.cos DEVELOPMENT 0' 100 200' 300 

DOC.Jl201I1l61121 
OPRTeI". ~~JI ! !I 

~-
GRAPHIC SCALE 

I'· 100 

.-
--~;;- 

-- ?I"" 
-- ;\)1\)1\1 '1'1,,,;,<) 


...- --rSS S l'i _Of : .... 411 

- - S~~p.:. ~\G~;'~11"'~ 

- ?'i.\) l1 0 ~~, 

1319.lSI AC REMAINDER 
ws~cos DEVEl.OPMENT 

DOC,1t20110678.27 
orRT(,"Tx 

,,,,,.<is 

~\ 
\\ 

\ --"'£' 

\------ ~\ \ \ ---'\" __ --1 
\ 7 \~\-- __ 

;" 
1; 

~~\ -- \
\ ------\ \ \ __ __ \ ____ 1\ 

15 \
'\ -- \ 

19 r -- ... -- ~\ \ ---- .....\\ & \- \ "'.\ \----- \
L.-- --1 

\ 16 -- \ 
\ -- ---\\.----- --

\ \ 
T6M-14~ \ \ 

LEGEND 
1319.351 ACREMAINDER 
Ws.coS DEVELOPMENT J.i INCH IRON ROD WITH "OELTA SURVEY' CAP FOUND00<:'1:'2011067'27 

OPRTer. .IS It<cli IRON ROD .WITH PoLTA CAP SET 

(''ONCRJITE MONUMENT SET 

SIDEWALK 

EtL. BUILDING LINE 

I'IJStlC UTILITY EASEMENT 

".O.W RIOHTOFWAY 

O.P.R.T.C.TX. OFFICIAL PUSLlC RECOROS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

DE DRAINAGE MSEMEN'T 

WQE WATER QUALITY BMP EASEMENT 

FENCE, S(ONAOE AND lANDSCAPE LOT 

ELEVATION BENCHMARK 

LAND USE TABLE SHEET 
COMMON AREA,D~ta Survey Group Inc. SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 4FENCE, SIONAGE, 
&; LANDSCAPE LOTS 2 
SF LOTS 25 OF

8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 BLOCKS 

office: (512) 282·5200 fax: (512) 282<-5230 TOTAL ACREAGE Ac,
VILLAGEF 1 4 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:O.P.R.T.C.TX
http:DOC,1t20110678.27


1501 

25 MPH 

SWEETWATER DEVELOPMENT PLAT NOTES: 

CLASSIFICATION 
LOCAL 
LOCAL 
LOCAL 

STREET 
OWNERSHIP 
~ 
PRIVATE 
PRIVATE 

TOTAL: 1591 L.F. 

NOTES: 

2. 

3. 

4. 	 NO PORTION OF nus TRACT 18 LOCATED WITHIN THE EDWARDS AQUIFER RECHARGE ZONE. 

5. 

6. 	 THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO A PHASING AGREEMENT RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2006100748. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 	 A TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT PER.."'IIT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY SITE DEVELOPMENT. 

II. 	 WATER SERVICE AND WASTEWATER SERVICE WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT ID. 

12 

13. 

14. 


15 NO LOT SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. 


16. 

17. 	 LOT I BLOCK A, LOT 30 BLOCK C, ARE FENCE, SIGNAGE AND LANDSCAPE LOTS AND WILL BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE LAZY NINE MUll 
I D OR ITS ASSIGNS. 

18 

19. MAINTENANCE OF PRIVATE STREETS AND GATE STRUCTURES SHALl, BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. 

20 ALL WATER QUALITY AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT. 

21. 

22. I D TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION OR ITS 

PERMANENT WATER QUALITY BMP EASEMENT PLAT NOTE: 

THE PERMANENT WATER QUALITY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) EASEMENT IS FOR THE PURPOSE Qf 
PROTECTING THE ENVIRONMENT BY IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF STORM WATER RUNOFF FROM 
DEVELOPED LANDS. NO STRUCTURE OR OTHER IMPROVEMENT MAYBE CONSTRUCTED OR MAINTAINED 
WITHIN A WATER QUALITY BMP EASEMENT AREA UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED AND APPROVED IN 
WRITING IN ADVANCE BY THE LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY (Leu). FENCING WILL BE ALLOWED 
PROVIDED TIlAT IT DOES NOT INTERFERE WITH 8MP FUNCTION AND THAT ACCESS FOR MAlNTIiNANCE AND 
INSPECTION IS PROVIDED. THE WATER QUALITY EASEMENT MAYBE ENFORCED BY TIlE LOWER COLORADO 
RlVER AUTHORITY OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY WITH TIlE AUTHORlTY TO PROTECT THE 
ENVIRONMENT FOR TIlE BENIFIT OF THE PUBLIC, BY INJUNCTION OR OTIlER ACTION IN A COURT OF 
APPROPRIATE IURlSDICTION. 

Z~ 	 /7..-1(,.. -'Z.JI>n 
LOWER COLORArfO RIVER AUTHORITY DATE 

I. THE OWNERIDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVJI)ENCE TIlAT THE FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION 
PLANS FOR STREET AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH TIlli SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN 
SUBMITTED TO THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENOINEERS FOR REVIEW AND ISSUANCE OF PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE 
PERMITS, IF ANY ARE REQUIRED, PRIOR TO TRAVIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF TIlE FINAL PLAT(S) FOR THIS SUBDIVISION 

3. THE OWNERIDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVIDENCE TIlA T TIlE FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCTION 
PLANS FOR STREBT AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND THE 
PROPOSED INTERSECTION WITH SH 71 WEST HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
AUSTIN DISTRICT. TOGETHER WITH APPROPRIATELY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVEWAY PERMITS IN TXOOT ROW. 
IN ADDITION, PERTINENT AND APPROPRIATE ROW RESERVAnON AREAS, IF SUCH RESERVAnONS MAYBE DEEMED TO BE 
REQUIRED VIA MUTUAL CONSIDERATION AND CONSENT BETWEEN THE OWNERIDEVELOPER AND TXOOT TO ACCOMODATE 
FUTURE EXPANSIONS OF SH 7 I WEST ARE INCLUDED FOR CONSIDERAnON FOR THE FINAL PLAT(S) OF THIS SUBDIVISION 
PRIOR TO TRAVIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT(S) FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. 

4. TIlE OWNBRIDEVELOPER OF THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL PROVIDE EVJI)ENCE TIlAT THE FINAL PLAT AND CONSTRUCliON 
PLANS FOR WATER, WASTEWATER AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED 
WITH THE SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED TO THE TEXAS COMMISION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TECQ) ANDIOR 
LOWER COLORADO Rlvr:R AUTHORITY (LCRA), AND THE LAZY NINE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT FOR REVIEW AND 
CONSIDERATION PROIR TO TRAVIS COUNTY APPROVAL OF THE FINAL PLAT(S) FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. 

.. 


SHEETp:tsr Survey Group Inc. SWEETWATER SECTION TWO 	 3 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, 'lX. 78745 

office. (512) 282-5200 fax. (512) 282,52)0 VILLAGE F 1 	
OF 

4 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (E) SUBDIVISION CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between ltf.:>l (nY Cos, t l,/... e , (the 
"Subdivider") and Travis County, Texas, (the "County), hereinafter collectively referred to as the 
"Parties". 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider owns the tract of real property described in Exhibit "A", which is 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, (the "Property"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to subdivide the Property, pursuant to the proposed final plat 
of"S~A.~ V;Uo.,.., Fl " (the "Subdivision"); and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to set forth the Subdivider's responsibility for the construction of 
the Subdivision's roads and drainage facilities (the "Improvements"); and 

WHEREAS, the Subdivider desires to set forth the County's responsibility to accept the 
constructed Improvements for maintenance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. Subdivider's Obligations 

A. Improvements. The Subdivider shall construct the Improvements required to comply with the 
County's Standards for the Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions (the 
"Standards"). The Improvements will conform to the construction plans, permits, and 
specifications approved by the County prior to commencement ofconstruction. 

B. Security. To secure the Subdivider's obligations, the Subdivider will provide a financial 
guarantee ofperformance in the amount ofthe est imated cost ofconstructing the Improvements 
(the "Security"), which has been determined by a professional engineer and approved by the 
County's Transportation and Natural Resources Department ("TNR"). The Security must be in a 
form approved for use in the Standards or otherwise approved by the County Attorney's Office. 

C. Alternative Fiscal. Notwithstanding any other provisions ofthis Agreement, the Subdivider 
may request the Commissioners Court to hold the administratively approved plat in abeyance 
until all streets, alleys, sidewalks, and drainage improvements in the Subdivision. The Subdivider 
must post fiscal security to secure restoration ofdisturbed areas should construction not be 
completed. Upon satisfactory completion, the submitted plat shall be forwarded to the 
Commissioners Court for approval and recording, provided adequate fiscal security has been 
posted to secure the one year Construction Performance Period described below. 

D. Completion. The Improvements must be constructed no later than three (3) years after the 
effective date of this Agreement. This period may be extended by the delivery to the County at 
least forty five (45) days prior to the expiration ofthe Security ofan extension ofthe Security in 
a form approved by the County. Upon completion ofthe Improvements, the Subdivider will 

167 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



provide the County with a complete set ofconstruction plans for the Improvements, certified "as 
built" by the engineer responsible for preparing the approved construction plans and 
spec ifications. 

E. Warranty. The Subdivider warrants the public Improvements will be free from defects for a 
period ofone (1) year from the date the County accepts the construction ofthe public 
Improvements (the "Performance Period"). The Subdivider shall correct and repair any defects in 
materials or workmanship, including design inadequacies and damage to or deterioration ofthe 
public Improvements, that occur before and during this Performance Period due to any cause. As 
a condition ofthe County's acceptance ofdedication ofany ofthe public Improvements, the 
Subdivider must post fiscal security in the form of cash, a performance bond, or other approved 
form and in the amount often percent (10%) ofthe cost ofconstructing the public 
Improvements, to secure the warranty established by this Agreement. It is expressly 
acknowledged that the public Improvements must meet County Standards at the end ofthe one 
year Construction Performance Period in order for the County to release the construction 
performance fiscal security. 

F. Increase in Security. If the County determines the cost ofconstructing the Improvements 
exceeds the posted Security, within thirty (30) days after notice and demand, the Subdivider shall 
provide additional Security in an amount equal to the additional estimated cost. 

G. Reduction in Security. During the construction ofthe Improvements, the Security may be 
reduced in accordance with the percentage ofcompletion ofthe construction. The Executive 
Manager ofTNR will execute Statements ofPartial Reductions in the Amount of Security, when 
provided with the following documentation: 

1) a professional engineer's certification ofquantities ofwork completed; 
2) a contractor's invoice for work completed; and 
3) a TNR inspection report, indicating the completion ofthe portion ofthe work 

represented by the contractor's invoice. 

After the approval and acceptance ofthe construction ofthe Improvements, the Security for the 
public Improvements may be reduced by ninety percent (90%) ofthe cost of the approved 
construction and held for the one-year Performance Period. After the approval ofthe 
construction ofthe private Improvements, the Security posted for the private Improvements will 
be fully released. In addition, the County agrees to release or reduce, as appropriate, the Security 
provided by the Subdivider, if the County accepts a substitute Security for all or any portion of 
the Improvements. 

H. Covenant, Restriction, and Condition. In the event that the Improvements are not constructed 
to County Standards and the required Security has expired, the Subdivider shall not sell, transfer, 
or convey any ofthe lots in the Subdivision until sufficient Security has been posted with the 
County for the completion ofthe construction. 

II. County's Obligations 

A. Inspection and Approval. The County will inspect the Improvements during and at the 
completion ofconstruction. If the Improvements are completed in accordance with the 
Standards, the County will approve the Improvements and accept the public Improvements. 

168 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



B. Notice ofDefect. The County will notifY the Subdivider, if an inspection reveals that any 
portion ofthe Improvements is not constructed in accordance with the Standards or is otherwise 
defective. However, the County is not responsible for the construction ofthe Improvements, the 
quality of the material, or the construction methods utilized. In addition, the County is not 
responsible for making continuous on-site inspections ofthe construction work and the County 
has no privity with or responsibility for the construction contractor or any subcontractors. The 
Subdivider will have thirty (30) days from such notice to cure the defect. It is an event ofdefault 
under this Agreement, ifthe defect is not cured prior to the expiration ofthe time to cure. 

C. Performance Period Security Release. Upon the expiration ofthe one-year Performance 
Period with no damages or defects which the Executive Manager notifies the Subdivider must be 
corrected, the Executive Manager will release the Performance Period Security. 

D. Conditions to Draw on Security. The County may draw upon any Security posted under this 
Agreement upon the occurrence ofone or more ofthe following events: 

a. 	 The failure ofthe Subdivider to construct the Improvements to the applicable 
County Standards; 

b. 	 The Subdivider's failure to renew or replace the Security at least forty-five (45) days 
prior to its expiration; 

c. 	 The acquisition ofthe Property or a portion ofthe Property by the issuer ofthe 
Security or other creditor through foreclosure or an assignment or conveyance in 
lieu of foreclosure; 

d. 	 The arrangement by the Commissioners Court for the completion ofone or more of 
the Improvements; or 

e. 	 The determination by the Commissioners Court that the completion ofone or more 
ofthe public Improvements is in the public Interest. 

E. Notice of Intent to Draw. The County shall provide ten (10) days written notice ofthe 
occurrence ofsuch an event to the Subdivider with a copy provided to any fiscal surety, lender, 
or escrow agent. The notice will include a statement that the County intends to provide for the 
performance of some or all of Subdivider's obligations hereunder for the construction ofthe 
Improvements, if the failure is not cured. The County shall be entitled to draw the amount it 
considers necessary to perform the Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement up to the total 
amount allocated for the Improvements. In lieu ofa drawing based on an event described in 
subparagraphs (b) or ( c), above, the County may accept a substitute Security. 

F. Use ofProceeds. 

1) The County must utilize the proceeds ofany posted security solely for the purpose of 
completing the Improvements to the County's Standards or to correct defects in or failures of 
the Improvements. 

2) The County may in its sole discretion complete some or all ofthe unfinished 
Improvements at the time ofdefault, regardless of the extent to which development has taken 
place in the Subdivision or whether development ever commenced, without incurring any 

169 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



obligation to complete any ofthe unfinished Improvements. If the County uses the proceeds 
to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements, it will do so as a public trustee ofthe 
development process in order to protect purchasers and taxpayers from the adverse 
consequences ofa subdivider default or to protect the public interest by completing the 
Improvements. 

3) The County is not a private subdivision developer and its draft on the Security and 
utilization ofthe proceeds to complete, repair, or reconstruct the Improvements is not an 
acceptance ofthe dedication ofthe Improvements. The acceptance ofthe Improvements is 
specifically contingent upon the delivery to the County ofImprovements, which have been 
constructed to County Standards or the express order ofacceptance by the County's 
Commissioners Court. 

4) The Subdivider has no claim or rights under this Agreement to funds drawn under the 
Security or any accrued interest earned on the funds to the extent the same are used by the 
County hereunder. 

5) All funds obtained by the County pursuant to one or more draws under the Security shall 
be maintained by the County in an interest bearing account or accounts until such funds, 
together with accrued interest thereon (the "Escrowed Funds"), are disbursed by the County. 

6) The County shall disperse all or portions ofthe Escrowed Funds as Improvements are 
completed by the County, or in accordance with the terms ofa written construction contract 
between the County and a third party for the construction ofthe Improvements. 

7) Escrowed Funds not used or held by the County for the purpose ofcompleting an 
Improvement or correcting defects in or failures of an Improvement, together with any 
interest accrued thereon, shall be paid by the County to the Issuer ofthe Security or, if the 
Security was originally in the form ofcash, to the Subdivider, no later than sixty (60) days 
following the County's acceptance ofthe Improvement or its decision not to complete the 
Improvements using Escrowed Funds, whichever date is earlier. 

O. Releases. The Executive Manager will, subject to the performance ofthe Subdivider of its 
obligations under this agreement and the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets & 
Drainage in Subdivisions, execute such releases of this Agreement as are necessary and 
reasonable upon the request ofthe Subdivider or a purchaser ofa portion ofthe Property. 

III. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions. These Covenants, Restrictions, and Conditions will 
operate as covenants running with the land and will be binding upon the Subdivider and the 
Subdivider's legal representatives, successors and assigns. 

B. Measure ofDamages. The measure ofdamages for breach ofthis Agreement by the 
Subdivider is the actual cost ofcompleting the Improvements in conformance with the County's 
Standards, including without limitation its associated administrative expenses. 

C. Remedies. The remedies available to the County and the Subdivider under this Agreement and 
the laws ofTexas are cumulative in nature. 

170 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



D. Third Party Rights. No non-party shall have any right ofaction under this Agreement, nor 
shall any such non-party, including without limitation a trustee in bankruptcy, have any interest 
in or claim to funds drawn on the posted Security and held in escrow by the County in 
accordance with this Agreement. 

E. Indemnification. The Subdivider shall indemnify and hold the County hartnless from and 
against all claims, demands, costs, and liability ofevery kind and nature, including reasonable 
attorney's fees, for the defense of such claims and demands, arising from any breach on the part 
of Subdivider ofany provision in this Agreement, or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or 
Subdivider's agents, contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction ofthe 
Improvements. The Subdivider further agrees to aid and defend the County, if the County is 
named as a defendant in an action arising from any breach on the part ofSubdivider ofany 
provision in this Agreement or from any act or negligence of Subdivider or Subdivider's agents, 
contractors, employees, tenants, or licensees in the construction ofthe Improvements. 

F. No Waiver. The waiver ofany provision ofthis Agreement will not constitute a waiver ofany 
other provision, nor will it constitute a continuing waiver unless expressly provided for by a 
written amendment to this Agreement. The County's failure to enforce any provision will not 
constitute a waiver or estoppel ofthe right to do so. 

G. Attorney's Fees. The prevailing party in any litigation hereunder is entitled to recover its 
costs, including reasonable attorney's fees, court costs, and expert witness fees, from the other 
party. If the court awards relief to both parties, each will bear its own costs. 

H. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement is binding on the Subdivider and the heirs, 
successors, and assigns ofthe Subdivider and on any person acquiring an ownership interest in 
the Property through the Subdivider. The Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement may not 
be assigned without the written approval ofthe County; provided the County's approval shall not 
be unreasonably withheld ifthe Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes all obligations ofthe 
Subdivider under this Agreement. An assignment shall not be construed as releasing the 
Subdivider from Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement and Subdivider's obligations 
hereunder shall continue notwithstanding any assignment approved pursuant to this Paragraph 
unless and until the County executes and delivers to the Subdivider a written release. The County 
agrees to release the Subdivider, ifthe Subdivider's assignee expressly assumes the Subdivider's 
obligations under this Agreement and has posted the Security required by this Agreement. The 
County in its sole discretion may assign some or all of its rights under this Agreement and any 
such assignment shall be effective upon notice to the Subdivider. 

1. Expiration. This Agreement will terminate upon the vacation ofthe Subdivision by the 
Subdivider or the completion ofthe Subdivider's obligations under this Agreement, whichever 
occurs first. 

171 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



J. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement must be in writing and will be effective when 
personally delivered or three (3) days after deposit in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, certified 
with return receipt requested, and addressed as fo Hows: 

Subdivider: 	 LIs1 Cn) {O S , LL. c.. 

S'l- MP~"", ~ 


County: Transportation & Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Executive Manager 

Copy to: Travis County Attorney's Office 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

The parties may change their respective addresses for notice to any other location in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions ofthis Paragraph. 

K. Severability. Ifany provision ofthis Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, invalid, or 
otherwise unenforceable, such illegality, invalidity, or unenforceability shall not affect the 
validity ofany other provision and the rights ofthe parties will be construed as if such provision 
was never part ofthis Agreement. 

L. Jurisdiction and Venue. This Agreement concerns real property located in Travis County, 
Texas, and shall be governed and construed under Texas law. Venue for any action arising under 
this Agreement shall be exclusively in Travis County, Texas. 

M. Captions Immaterial. The captions or headings of the paragraphs of this Agreement are for 
convenience only and shall not be considered in construing this Agreement. 

N. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties with 
respect to the subject matter hereof Any oral representations or modifications concerning this 
Agreement shall be ofno force or effect, except a subsequent written modification executed by 
both parties. NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, OR AGENT OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND, MODIFY, OR OTHERWISE 
CHANGE THIS AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY 
AS MAY BE GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

This Agreement is executed as ofthe dates set forth below and is effective upon approval by the 
County ofthe final plat for the Subdivision or upon approval ofAlternative Fiscal in accordance 
with County regulations. 

TRA VIS COUNTY, TEXAS 	 SUBDIVIDER: 

County Judge 

Date: By: 
172 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Name: 

Title: 

Authorized Representative 

Date: 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

After Recording Return to: 
Executive Manager, 
Transportation and Natural Resources 

Signature ofNotary 

(j3~ 

l1, :lot / 

P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78701 

173 


Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Parcel F 1 	 Page 1 of 4 
11.552 Ac. 

DESCRIPTION OF A 11.552 ACRE TRACT PREPARED BY DELTA SURVEY GROUP 
INC., IN AUGUST 2011, LOCATED IN THE W. A. BARLOW SURVEY NUMBER 86, 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A REMAINDER PORTION OF A 1379.351 
ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO WS-COS DEVELOPMENT, LLC. AS DESCRIBED IN 
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2011067827, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS 
COUNTY, SAID 11.552 ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at a Y2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set in the south right-of-way 
(R.O.W) line of Pedernales Summit Parkway (70' R.O.W), same being a north line of said 
1379.351 acre tract" for the POINT OF BEGINNING, from which a 112 inch iron rod with 
"Delta Survey" cap found bears with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 20.45 feet, 
through a central angle of 01 °50'43", with a radius of 635.00 feet, and whose chord bears 
N74°00'59"W, a distance of 20.45 feet; 

THENCE with the south ROW line of Pedernales Summit Parkway the following five (5) 
courses and distances: 

1. 	 with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 372.76 feet, through a central angle of 
33°38'02", with a radius of 635.00 feet, and whose chord bears N88°14'38"E, a distance 
of 367.43 feet to a calculated point; 

2. 	 N71°25'37"E a distance of 154.46 feet to a calculated point; 
3. 	 with the arc of a curve to the right a distance of 286.36 feet, through a central angle of 

29°02'23", with a radius of 565.00 feet, and whose chord bears N85°56'49"E, a distance 
of 283.31 feet to a calculated point; 

4. 	 S79°31 '59"E a distance of 225.74 feet to a calculated point, and 
5. 	 with the arc of a curve to the left a distance of 222.80 feet, through a central angle of 

15°17'16", with a radius of 835.00 feet, and whose chord bears S87°10'37"E, a distance 
of 222.14 feet to a V2 inch iron rod with "DELTA SURVEY" cap set; 

THENCE leaving said common line and crossing the said 1379.351 acre tract the following 
twenty three (23) courses and distances: 

1. 	 S04°49'15"E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a calculated point, 
2. 	 SI0018'05"W, a distance of 298.77 feet to a calculated point, 
3. 	 S05°44'47"E, a distance of 110.06 feet to a calculated point, 
4. 	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 198.52 feet to a calculated point, 
5. 	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 50.00 feet to a calculated point, 
6. 	 N21 ° 19'23 "W, a distance of 26.13 feet to a calculated point, 
7. 	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 130.00 feet to a calculated point, 
8. 	 N21 °19'23"W, a distance of 90.00 feet to a calculated point, 
9. 	 S68°40'37"W, a distance of 16.18 feet to a calculated point, 
10. N21°19'23"W, a distance of 50.00 feet to a calculated point, 
11. N21 °19'23"W, a distance of 82.24 feet to a calculated point, 
12. N57°58'52"W, a distance of 67.55 feet to a calculated point, 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Parcel F 1 Page 2 of 4 
11.552 Ac. 

13. NSoo53'5S"W, a distance of 67.55 feet to a calculated point, 
14. S49°21'29"W, a distance of 233.05 feet to a calculated point, 
15. N26°06'26"W, a distance of 99.S7 feet to a calculated point, 
16. S73°45'56"W, a distance of 151.69 feet to a calculated point, 
17. S73°45'56"W, a distance of 50.00 feet to a calculated point, 

IS. N-16°14'04"W, a distance of 10.55 feet to a calculated point, 

19. S73°45'56"W, a distance of 140.00 feet to a calculated point, 
20. N16° 14'04"W, a distance of 213.03 feet to a calculated point, 
21. N-I0023'19''W, a distance of 67.94 feet to a calculated point, 
22. NOoo2S'13"E, a distance of 117.36 feet to a calculated point, and 
23. NI5°03'39"E, a distance of 20.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 

11.552 acres of land more or less. 

BEARING BASIS: Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NADS3IHARN 

I, John E Brautigam hereby certify that the foregoing description represents an on-the-ground 
survey performed under my direction and supervision during August 2011, and is true and 
correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

Date: OS-08-11 

Delta Survey Group, Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane, Suite 102 
Austin, Texas 78745 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



----

PAGE30F4 


VICINITY MAP 0' 400' 800' 1200' 

~- - I- GRAPHIC SCALE 
1 INCH = 400 FEET 

W. A. BARLOW SUR. NO. 86 
TRAVIS COUNTY, 

TEXAS 
AUGUST 2011 

1379.351 AC 
NOT TO SCALE WSCOS DEVELOPMENT 


DOC. #2011067827 

O.P.R.T.C.Tx 


! 
-- !
~I 

1379.351 AC 

WS.COS DEVELOPMENT 


DOC. #2011067827 

O.P.R.T.C.Tx 


..... 
~. 

SEE SHEET 4 OF 4 FOR LINE AND CURVE TABLES 

LEGEND 

• TXDOTTYPE I MONUMENT FOUND 

o IRON ROD WITH "DELTA SURVEY" CAP SET 

o IRON ROD WITH "DELTA SURVEY" CAP FOUND 

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING 

D.R.T.C.TX. DEED RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

O.P.R.T.C.TX. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

-ALL POINTS CALCULATED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

* SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES * 
 o Delta Survey Group, Inc. 

1)~~a Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste. 102 Austin, TX. 78745 

office: (512) 282·5200 fax: (512) 282·5230 
WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM 

QUAD SHINGLE HILLS 

PRO)ECf SWEETWATER 

DWG. F·l SKETCH 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http:O.P.R.T.C.TX
http:D.R.T.C.TX
http:O.P.R.T.C.Tx
http:O.P.R.T.C.Tx


PAGE40F4 


DISTANCELINE BEARING 
154.46'N71°25'37"ELI 

I L2 225.74'S79°31 '59"E 
20.00'L3 I S04°49'15"E 

298.77'S10° 18'05"W L4 
S05°44'47"E 110.06'L5 

L6 S68°40'37"W 198.52' 
L7 S68°40'37"W 50.00' 

N2Io19'23"W 26.13'L8 
130.00'L9 S68°40'37"W 
90.00'LIO N21°19'23"W 
16.18'LI1 S68°40'37"W 
50.00'LI2 N21°19'23"W 
82.24'N21°19'23"WL13 

N57°58'52"W 67.55'I LI4 
N80053'58"W 67.55'i LI5 

I LI6 233.05'S49°21 '29"W 
I LI7 99.87'N26°06'26"W 

151.69'S73°45'56"W: LI8 
50.00'S73°45'56"WI LI9 

L20 N16°14'04"W 10.55' 
L21 S73°45'56"W 140.00' 

213.03'L22 NI6°I4'04"W 
NlO023'19"W 67.94'L23 
NOo028'13liE 117.36'L24 

20.00'N15°03'39"EL25 

DELTACURVE RADIUS CHORD BEARINGARC 
Cl 635.00' 372.76' 367.43' 

283.31'C2 565.00' 286.36' 
222.14'C3 835.00' 222.80' S87°10'37"E 

1)~~a Survey Group Inc. 
8213 Brodie Lane Ste.l02 Austin, TX. 78745 

office: (512) 282*5200 fax: (512) 282·5230 
WWW.DELTASURVEYGROUP.COM 

QUAD SHINGLE HILLS 

PROJECT SWEETWATER 

DWG. F·l SKETCH 
* SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES * o Delta SUNeY Group, lnc. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:  October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett / 854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on items related to the Program Year 
2011 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report for the 
Community Development Block Grant provided by HUD:  
 
A. Request to approve November 30, 2012 through December 14, 2012 

as the 15- day public comment period for the public to review and 
comment on the draft; 
 

B. Request to approve a public hearing date on December 4, 2012, at 
the Travis County Commissioners Courtroom at 9 am to receive 
public comment; and 

 
C. Request to approve the advertisement announcing the public hearing 

date and 15 day public comment period in newspapers of general 
circulation: Austin Chronicle, Pflugerville Pflag, Hill Country News, 
Lake Travis View, Oak Hill Gazette, Westlake Picayune, The Villager, 
Ahora Si, and El Mundo. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community 
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the federal government through 
the U.S Department of Housing and Urban Development sponsors the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG), a program that provides 
annual grants to cities and counties to develop viable urban communities 
by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment, and by 
expanding economic opportunities for low and moderate income persons.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 26



The first year that Travis County received CDBG funds from HUD was in 
2006. Since then, Travis County receives funds annually through a cycle, 
or Program Year, which runs from October 1st through September 30th. 
The Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report provides an 
overview of Travis County’s CDBG performance for the past year including 
performance measures, project status and fiscal expenditures. In 
accordance with the Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan, the CAPER 
is posted annually for public comment for a period of 15 days.  

The following timeline is recommended for the development and approval 
of the PY11 CAPER for on-time submission.  

 
1. Approval of the draft of the CAPER by Commissioners Court 

on November 27, 2012; 
2. Approval of the final CAPER by Commissioners Court on 

December 18, 2012; 
3. The final Submission to HUD on December 19, 2012. 

 
A. Each year HUD requires grantees to develop an annual report that 

documents progress and accomplishments of the CDBG projects and 
the CDBG program as a whole. This report is called the Consolidated 
Annual Performance and Evaluation Report (CAPER).  The CAPER is 
due 90 days after program year completion or December 30th of each 
year.  

 
To be in compliance with the requirements of 24 Code of Federal 
Regulation (CFR) Part 91 and with Travis County’s Citizen Participation 
Plan (CPP), the public must have a 15-day period to provide comment 
on the CAPER. 

 
B. Travis County’s Citizen Participation Plan also stipulates that one public 

hearing must be held during the 15-day comment period at the Travis 
County Commissioners Court during the normally scheduled voting 
session in the traditional public hearing format with oral testimony.  

 
C.  The advertisement will appear in newspapers of general circulation that 

target the areas the grant serves.  The following papers will be targeted 
for advertising in English: The Austin Chronicle, Pflugerville Pflag, Hill 
Country News, Lake Travis View, Oak Hill Gazette, The Villager and 
West Lake Picayune    

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


 
To reach the Spanish speaking population the ad will be advertised in 
the Spanish language newspapers Ahora Sí and El Mundo . 

 
Please see Attachment A for the proposed advertisement in English and 
Attachment B for the advertisement in Spanish.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
A. Staff recommends approval of the 15-day public comment period from 

November 30, 2012 to December 14, 2012. 
 

B. Staff recommends approval of the public hearing date to be on 
December 4, 2012. 
 

C. Staff recommends approval of the advertisement to notify the public of 
the comment period and the public hearing for the PY 2011 CAPER. 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The CAPER provides an opportunity to assess program effectiveness and 
to keep the public informed of progress to date.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
A.N/A 
 
B.N/A 
 
C. Grant funds will cover the cost of the advertising.  The grant agreement 

with HUD for the PY 2012 program year was approved at 
Commissioners Court on October 23, 2012.   

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
None. 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us


TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) 
 
 

INVITATION TO COMMENT ON THE DRAFT OF 

THE PROGRAM YEAR 2011  

CDBG ANNUAL REPORT 
 

 

 

 

 

 P       U
   

   
 B       L

   
   

 I       C
   

N
   

   
  O

   
   

  T        I
   

   
   
C

   
   

  E Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


N
 O

 T I
 C

 I A
 P

 U 
B L

 I C
A

 EL PROGRAMA DE SUBSIDIOS GLOBALES DE DESARROLLO COMUNITARIO (CDBG) DEL CONDADO DE TRAVIS 

 

INVITACIÓN PARA COMENTAR SOBRE LA VERSIÓN 

PRELIMINAR DEL INFORME ANNUAL DEL PROGRAM 

CDBG PARA EL AÑO PROGRAMÁTICO 2011  

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

http://www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG
mailto:christy.moffett@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us


             
 
 
 
 
Meeting Date:  October 30, 2012, 9:00AM Voting Session 

Prepared By/Phone Number:  Janice Rosemond, Auditor’s Office, 854-
8824 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Nicki Riley, Travis County 
Auditor 

Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Huber and 
Commissioner Gomez 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:   Receive fiscal year 2011 financial audit 
reports for Emergency Services Districts #5 and 11 and receive fiscal 
year 2010 financial audit report for Emergency Services District #5 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:   

See attachments   
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   

Please approve 

 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   

None  

 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   

None   

 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
Auditor’s Office   Nicki Riley 854-9125 
Commissioner Pct 3 Office  Karen Huber 854-9333 
Commissioner Pct 4 Office  Margaret Gomez 854-9444 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 28



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Audited Financial Statements  
Prepared for: 

 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2011 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rupert & Associates, P.C. 
10616 Manchaca Rd. 

Austin, TX 78748 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Page 
 
 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report ...........................................................................................1 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis ..........................................................................3 
 
Statement of Net Assets and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet ...................................4 
 
Statement of Activities and Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and  
 Changes in Fund Balance ......................................................................................5 
 
Budgetary Comparison .....................................................................................................6 
 
Notes to Financial Statements ...........................................................................................7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



1 

 
 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report  
 
 
 

Travis County Emergency Services District #5 
Board of Directors 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the general fund of Travis 
County Emergency Services District #5 as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011, 
as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the general fund of the Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5 as of December 31, 2011, and the respective changes in financial 
position for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on page 3 
and 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management  

 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

2 

about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

 

 
 
Rupert & Associates, P.C. 
 
Austin, TX 
June 1, 2012 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



3 

 
               TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
 
 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 

 
Discussion and analysis of the financial performance for Emergency Service District #5 
provides an overview of the ESD financial activities for year ended December 31, 2011. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS  
 
Tax allocation from Travis County was $862,508.21. This represents a decrease of 
$10,148.07 or approximately 1.2 percent. 
 
Collection of sales tax receipts for ESD #5 was $623,645.41.This increase of 
$290,516.41 is approximately 87.2 percent. This increase was primarily due to an 
election in November 2010 whereby residents of the ESD supported an increase of sales 
tax to two percent from the previous one percent. This increase went into effect April 1, 
2011. A consultant continued to be hired to monitor the telecommunication providers and 
advise them of their obligations on sales tax to ESD #5. 
 
Expense for Manchaca Fire and Rescue was $688,634.27. This increase of $73,996.31 is 
approximately 12.0 percent. 
 
Loan payment for trucks purchased in 2009 was $102,000. This was the third of ten 
payments. The $3,000,000.00 loan for the purchase of land and construction of a new 
station required a payment of $255,563. This was the third of twenty payments. 
 
 
 
 
   

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Statement of Net Assets and

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
December 31, 2011

 General Fund Total Adjustments
Statement of Net 

Assets

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 272,070.70$       272,070.70$         -$                    272,070.70$            
Investments 2,255,187.17      2,255,187.17        -                      2,255,187.17           
Property Tax Receivable 651,903.87         651,903.87           -                      651,903.87              
Sales Tax Receivable 64,381.03           64,381.03             -                      64,381.03                
Receivable on Sale of Land 174,487.50         174,487.50           174,487.50              
Prepaid Expenses 4,528.48             4,528.48               -                      4,528.48                  
Construction in Progress 1,521,405.49      1,521,405.49           
Other capital assets, net of
   accumulated depreciation 1,252,459.39      1,252,459.39           

Total Assets 3,422,558.75$    3,422,558.75$      2,773,864.88      6,196,423.63           

LIABILITIES
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year 356,929.76         356,929.76              
Due after one year 3,066,319.75      3,066,319.75           

Total Liabilities -                      -                        3,423,249.51      3,423,249.51           

FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS
Fund balances:

Unreserved 3,422,558.75      3,422,558.75        (3,422,558.75)     -                          
Total fund balance 3,422,558.75      3,422,558.75        (3,422,558.75)     -                          

Total liabilities and fund balances 3,422,558.75$    3,422,558.75$     

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of 
   related debt (649,384.63)        (649,384.63)            
Unrestricted 3,422,558.75      3,422,558.75           

Total net assets 2,773,174.12$   2,773,174.12$        

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 4

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Statement of Activities and

Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

 General Fund  Total Adjustments
Statement of 

Activities

Revenues:
Property Taxes 862,508.21$     862,508.21$     862,508.21$     
Sales Tax 623,645.41       623,645.41       623,645.41       
Investment Earnings 10,527.80         10,527.80         10,527.80         
Cash from Sales of Land 348,701.53       348,701.53       (348,701.53)       -                    
Gain/Loss on Sale of Land -                    -                    37,331.53          37,331.53         

Total revenues 1,845,382.95    1,845,382.95    (311,370.00)       1,534,012.95    

Expenditures/expenses:
Current:

ESD Operations 1,431,889.42    1,431,889.42    (1,390,844.96) 41,044.46         
Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 711,118.43       711,118.43       711,118.43       

Debt Service:
Principal 159,870.41       159,870.41       (159,870.41)       -                    
Interest 30,262.04         30,262.04         30,262.04         

Depreciation -                    -                    268,595.00        268,595.00       

Total expenditures/expenses 2,333,140.30    2,333,140.30    (1,282,120.37)    1,051,019.93    

Excess of revenues over expenditures (487,757.35)      (487,757.35)      970,750.37        
 Change in net assets 482,993.02       

Fund balance / net assets:
Beginning of the year 3,910,316.10    3,910,316.10    (1,620,135.00)    2,290,181.10    

End of the year 3,422,558.75$ 3,422,558.75$ (649,384.63)$     2,773,174.12$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 5

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Budgetary Comparison

For the Year Ended December 31, 2011

Actual Budget Variance

Revenues:
Property Taxes 862,508.21$     780,000.00$     82,508.21          
Sales Tax 623,645.41       600,000.00       23,645.41          
Investment Earnings 10,527.80         4,000.00           6,527.80            
Miscellaneous Income -                    -                    -                     

Total revenues 1,496,681.42    1,384,000.00    112,681.42        

Expenditures/expenses:
Current:

ESD Operations 1,431,889.42    196,000.00       1,235,889.42     
Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 711,118.43       614,000.00       97,118.43          

Debt Service:
Principal 159,870.41       357,000.00       (197,129.59)       
Interest 30,262.04         -                    30,262.04          

Total expenditures/expenses 2,333,140.30    1,167,000.00    1,166,140.30     

Excess of revenues over expenditures (836,458.88)      217,000.00       (1,053,458.88)    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 6

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2011 

 

7 

 
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
The Travis County Emergency Services District #5 was organized in the State of Texas under 
Article III, Section 48-e of the Texas Constitution for the protection of human life and health as 
provided by this Act. 
 
Creation and Purpose of Travis County Emergency Services District #5 
 
The county judge was presented with a petition signed by at least one hundred qualified voters 
of Travis County who own taxable real property within the proposed district.  The petition 
requested the formation of an emergency services district. 
 
The specific purpose of the Travis County Emergency Services District #5 is to provide 
medical and ambulance and fire fighting services within the boundaries of Travis County. 
 
Government-wide and fund financial statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of 
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary 
government. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function are offset by revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function. Revenues include tax distributions from the Travis County Appraisal District, 
sales tax distributions from Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, and interest earned on cash 
held in interest-bearing accounts and fixed term CDs. Travis County Emergency Services 
District #5 has one fund, the general fund, to account for the acquisition, use, and balances of 
the government’s expendable financial resources and the related current liabilities.   
 
Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows.  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2011 

 

8 

 
Fund Accounting 
 
The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The District only uses 
governmental funds. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental funds reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current 
financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to various governmental funds according to 
the purpose for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund 
from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities 
is reported as fund balance. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental fund: 
 
General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources of the District. 
The general fund balance is available to the District for any purpose provided it is expended or 
transferred according to the general laws of Texas and the bylaws of the District. This fund 
accounts for all activities of the district.  
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The District uses one fund type to account for its operations.  The governmental fund is 
accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis 
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (i.e., both measurable and 
available).  The term available means that the revenues will be collected during the year or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities arising from operations during the year just ended.  
Expenditures, if measurable, are generally recognized on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related liability is incurred. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The District considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.  
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2011 

 

9 

 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
 
No allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded because all property and sales tax receivables 
will ultimately be collected. However, the time of collection as well as the ultimate amount to 
be collected is indefinite, based on taxpayer protests and appraisal district adjustments.  
 
 
Note 2 - Tax Assessment 
 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1.  Taxes are levied on 
October 1 and are due and payable on or before January 31 of the following year.  All unpaid 
taxes become delinquent February 1 of the following year.  Property taxes are recognized as 
revenue when they are measurable and available. Taxes are billed and collected by the Travis 
Central Appraisal District and the Travis County Tax Office. 
 
 
Note 3 – Cash Deposits 
 
The Board of Commissioners has the authority to designate one or more banks to serve as 
depositories for the funds of the district. To the extent that the funds in a depository bank are 
not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the funds are secured in the manner 
provided by law for the security of county funds. Bank balances of TCESD#5 that exceed 
FDIC limits are entirely collateralized with securities held by Bank of America in the name of 
TCESD#5. Securities pledged by the Bank on behalf of TCESD#5 had a market value of 
$3,434,586.08 at year end. 
 
Minimal cash balances are normally maintained in the District’s checking account.  The 
majority of the District’s funds are normally maintained in the savings account. The District’s 
carrying amount of cash in checking and savings at December 31, 2011, is presented below. 
 

Bank of America, Savings    $           211,683.91
Bank of America, Checking                   60,386.79 

Total Cash & Equivalents                 272,070.70
  

Rate Maturity Date

Fixed Term CD #5628 0.3% 7/27/12               150,922.63
Fixed Term CD #1629 0.3% 8/13/12               299,102.02
Fixed Term CD #2337 0.3% 8/23/12               902,581.26 
Fixed Term CD #2340 0.3% 8/23/12               902,581.26

Total Investments              2,255,187.17 
  

Total Cash & Investments   $        2,527,257.87

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2011 

 

10 

 
Note 4 – Revenues and Receivables 
 
Property tax revenues collected during the year ended December 31, 2011, and receivables at 
year-end are made up of the sum of the following: 
 

Collected Receivable Current Revenue
2010 365,097.31 10,950.08       
2011 478,529.61        379,486.19     858,015.80          

Deposits in Transit (242,795.23)       242,795.23     
Prior Years 7,499.10            18,672.37       
Penalties & Interest 4,492.41            4,492.41              

612,823.20$      651,903.87$   862,508.21$         
 
 

Sales tax revenues collected during the year ended December 31, 2011, and receivables at year-
end are as follows: 

 
 

Collected Receivable Current Revenue
2011 559,264.38$      64,381.03$     623,645.41$         

 
 
Note 5 – Fixed Assets 
 
Fixed assets are reported net of accumulated depreciation on the financial statements. These 
assets are reported at cost or estimated fair market value at the date of donation and are 
depreciated using the straight line method over the estimated useful life of the asset. 
Transferred assets are shown net of depreciation at date of transfer as follows: 
 
Land at 1626 530,170.35 2009 Super Vac Rescue Truck 504,325.83
Station 503 7,289.00 Pumper Truck Accessories 36,476.17
Station 501 7,289.00 Equipment for Fire Rescue 2,089.00
Station 505 5,143.00 Equipment for Fire Rescue 12,310.00
Station 502 40,338.00 Robot 8,313.00
1985 Ford Tanker 0.00 Skid Unit 1 0.00
1997 Ford Fire Truck 0.00 Skid Unit 2 0.00
1998 Spartan Fire Truck 0.00 Spreader 763.00
1999 Ford Pickup 0.00 Hydraulic Pump 1,095.00
2001 International Fire Truck 0.00 Personal Power Unit 730.00
2003 International Fire Truck 0.00 TIC Camera 1 0.00
2004 Ford Pickup 3,565.00 TIC Camera 2 0.00
2004 Ford Pickup 3,565.00 TIC Camera 3 0.00
2006 Wildland Engine 230,000.00 TIC Replacement 8,064.00
2006 Command Pickup 31,906.04 Accumulated Depreciation (794,246.00)
2009 Crimson Fire Pumper 613,274.00 1,252,459.39

 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2011 

 

11 

 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased the resources 
expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation expense. As a result, fund balance decreases by the amount of financial 
resources expended, whereas net assets decrease by the amount of depreciation expense 
charged for the year.  
 
 
Note 6 – Prepaid Expenses 
 
Prepaid expenses on the balance sheet reports expense items for future periods that were paid 
for in the current period. These expenses will be recognized in the coming year, in the period to 
which they apply, and include the following: 
 

TCAD, 2011 Service Fees 4,528.48$           
 
 
Note 7 – Sale of Undeveloped Land 
 
In 2011, Travis County Emergency Services District #5 entered into a sales contract to sell 5.1 
acres of undeveloped land with a basis of $311,369.80 for $348,975.00. The Organization 
received $174,487.50 ($174,214.03 after fees) down and a note receivable for $174,487.50. 
The note is payable in 10 annual installments of $17,448.75 plus interest at 4.5%. During 2011, 
the Organization recognized $37,331.53 as a gain related to the sale. 
 
 
Note 8 – Note Payables 
 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 has two secured note payables requiring annual 
payments of principal and interest.  
 
The first loan, which was funded in October of 2009 in the amount of $801,134.79 with an 
interest rate of 4.53%, was used to purchase a 2009 Crimson Fire Pumper and a 2009 Super 
Vac Rescue Truck. Annual payments of $101,366.69 started in November of 2009 and will 
continue for 10 years.  
 
The second loan, which was funded in December of 2009 in the amount of $3,000,000 with an 
interest rate of 5.72%, was used to purchase land and will be used to build a new fire station. 
Annual payments of $255,563.07 started in December of 2010 and will continue for 20 years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

 

12 
 

 
The balances on the two loans at December 31, 2011 are presented below: 
 

Note Payable, 
Trucks

Note Payable, Land 
& Building Total

Due within one year 101,366.69 255,563.07 356,929.76
Due after one year 495,564.98 2,570,754.77 3,066,319.75

$596,931.67 $2,826,317.84 $3,423,249.51  
 
Note 9 – Subsequent Events 
 
On May 24, 2010 Travis County Emergency Services District #5 purchased land to build a new 
fire station. As of December 31, 2011 the new fire station was still underway with an estimated 
February 2012 completion. Actual completion date for the new fire station was in March of 
2012. 
 
Subsequent events were evaluated through June 1. 2012, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

1 

 

 

 
The Board of Directors of 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Southwest Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5 for the year ended December 30, 2011, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Organization’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 

However, during our audit we became aware of a matter that presents an opportunity for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect our report dated June 1, 2012, on 
the financial statements of Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already 
discussed this comment and suggestion with various Organization personnel, and we will be pleased to 
discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to 
assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized as follows: 
 

Bank Reconciliations 

Both the checking and savings bank cash accounts were not reconciled for the entire year of 2011. We 
recommend the bank accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis to ensure that all transactions have been 
recorded and/or have been recorded correctly so that the financial statements are accurate. 
 

Access Controls 

Password protection has not been implemented for the Organization’s accounting program, although the 
accounting software supports the use of passwords. Proper internal control procedures call for tightly 
controlled access to accounting books and records. Access to accounting programs is normally restricted 
via the use of passwords. Without password protection, the accounting system is not secure from 
unauthorized use and access. We recommend the immediate implementation of password protection for 
the accounting program. 
 

 

 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

2 
 

Board Approvals 

There were two new CDs opened in 2011 and there was no evidence that the board approved these. We 
recommend that the board approves every new CD and we recommend that this approval is noted in the 
board meeting minutes.  

 

 

Rupert & Associates, P.C. 

 

Austin, Texas  
June 1, 2012 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Audited Financial Statements  
Prepared for: 

 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

For the Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rupert & Associates, P.C. 
10616 Manchaca Rd. 

Austin, TX 78748 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Page 
 
 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report ...........................................................................................1 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis ..........................................................................3 
 
Statement of Net Assets and Governmental Funds Balance Sheet ...................................4 
 
Statement of Activities and Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and  
 Changes in Fund Balance ......................................................................................5 
 
Budgetary Comparison .....................................................................................................6 
 
Notes to Financial Statements ...........................................................................................7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

 
 
1 

 
 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report  
 
 
 

Travis County Emergency Services District #5 
Board of Directors 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the general fund of Travis 
County Emergency Services District #5 as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, 
as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5’s management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the general fund of the Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5 as of December 31, 2010, and the respective changes in financial 
position for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 
 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on page 3 
and 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

2 

about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 

 

 
 
Rupert & Associates, P.C. 
 
Austin, TX 
May 17, 2011 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



3 

 
               TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
 
 
 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
 
 

Discussion and analysis of the financial performance for Emergency Service District #5 
provides an overview of the ESD financial activities for year ended December 31, 2010. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS  
 
The tax allocation from Travis County was $872,600. This represents a decrease of 
$10,100 or approximately 1.1 percent. 
 
Collection of sales tax receipts for ESD #5 was $333,000. This increase of $88,000 is 
approximately 35.9 percent. The increase was primarily due to hiring a consultant to 
advise all telecommunication providers of their obligations on sales tax to ESD #5. In an 
election in November in 2010, residents of the ESD supported an increase of sales tax to 
two percent from the previous one percent. This increase went into effect April 1, 2011. 
  
Expenses of Manchaca Fire and Rescue were $614,600. This increase of $39,600  is 
approximately 7 percent. 
 
Loan payment for trucks purchased in 2009 was $102,000. This was the second of ten 
payments. The $3,000,000 loan for the purchase of land and construction of a new station 
required a payment of $255,563.  This was the second of twenty payments. 
 
 
 
 
   

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Statement of Net Assets and

Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
December 31, 2010

 General Fund Total Adjustments
Statement of Net 

Assets

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,060,700.16$    2,060,700.16$      -$                    2,060,700.16$         
Investments 1,293,626.67      1,293,626.67        -                      1,293,626.67           
Property Tax Receivable 519,677.41         519,677.41           -                      519,677.41              
Sales Tax Receivable 31,602.54           31,602.54             -                      31,602.54                
Prepaid Expenses 4,709.32             4,709.32               -                      4,709.32                  
Construction in Progress 130,560.53         130,560.53              
Other capital assets, net of
   accumulated depreciation 1,832,424.39      1,832,424.39           

Total Assets 3,910,316.10$    3,910,316.10$      1,962,984.92      5,873,301.02           

LIABILITIES
Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year 356,929.76         356,929.76              
Due after one year 3,226,190.16      3,226,190.16           

Total Liabilities -                      -                        3,583,119.92      3,583,119.92           

FUND BALANCES / NET ASSETS
Fund balances:

Unreserved 3,910,316.10      3,910,316.10        (3,910,316.10)     -                          
Total fund balance 3,910,316.10      3,910,316.10        (3,910,316.10)     -                          

Total liabilities and fund balances 3,910,316.10$    3,910,316.10$     

Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of 
   related debt (1,750,695.53)     (1,750,695.53)         
Unrestricted 3,910,316.10      4,040,876.63           

Total net assets 2,159,620.57$   2,290,181.10$        

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 4

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Statement of Activities and

Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

 General Fund  Total Adjustments
Statement of 

Activities

Revenues:
Property Taxes 872,656.28$     872,656.28$     872,656.28$     
Sales Tax 333,129.00       333,129.00       333,129.00       
Investment Earnings 9,397.58           9,397.58           9,397.58           
Miscellaneous Income 1,604.17           1,604.17           1,604.17           

Total revenues 1,216,787.03    1,216,787.03    -                     1,216,787.03    

Expenditures/expenses:
Current:

ESD Operations 174,217.47       174,217.47       (130,560.53) 43,656.94         
Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 635,425.80       635,425.80       635,425.80       

Debt Service:
Principal 217,787.24       217,787.24       (217,787.24)       -                    
Interest 203,990.17       203,990.17       203,990.17       

Depreciation -                    -                    288,825.00        288,825.00       

Total expenditures/expenses 1,231,420.68    1,231,420.68    (59,522.77)         1,171,897.91    

Excess of revenues over expenditures (14,633.65)        (14,633.65)        59,522.77          
 Change in net assets 44,889.12         

Fund balance / net assets:
Beginning of the year 3,924,949.75    3,924,949.75    (1,734,209.77)    2,190,739.98    

Prior Period Adjustment -                    54,552.00          54,552.00         
Adjusted beginning balance 3,924,949.75    3,924,949.75    (1,679,657.77)    2,245,291.98    

End of the year 3,910,316.10$ 3,910,316.10$ (1,620,135.00)$ 2,290,181.10$ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 5

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Travis County Emergency Services District #5
Budgetary Comparison

For the Year Ended December 31, 2010

Actual Budget Variance

Revenues:
Property Taxes 872,656.28$     882,000.00$     (9,343.72)           
Sales Tax 333,129.00       233,000.00       100,129.00        
Investment Earnings 9,397.58           4,000.00           5,397.58            
Miscellaneous Income 1,604.17           -                    1,604.17            

Total revenues 1,216,787.03    1,119,000.00    97,787.03          

Expenditures/expenses:
Current:

ESD Operations 174,217.47       348,000.00       (173,782.53)       
Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 635,425.80       587,000.00       48,425.80          

Debt Service:
Principal 217,787.24       167,000.00       50,787.24          
Interest 203,990.17       -                    203,990.17        

Total expenditures/expenses 1,231,420.68    1,102,000.00    129,420.68        

Excess of revenues over expenditures (14,633.65)        17,000.00         (31,633.65)         

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

 6

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

7 

 
Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles 
 
Reporting Entity 
 
The Travis County Emergency Services District #5 was organized in the State of Texas under 
Article III, Section 48-e of the Texas Constitution for the protection of human life and health as 
provided by this Act. 
 
Creation and Purpose of Travis County Emergency Services District #5 
 
The county judge was presented with a petition signed by at least one hundred qualified voters 
of Travis County who own taxable real property within the proposed district.  The petition 
requested the formation of an emergency services district. 
 
The specific purpose of the Travis County Emergency Services District #5 is to provide 
medical and ambulance and fire fighting services within the boundaries of Travis County. 
 
Government-wide and fund financial statements 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of 
changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary 
government. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given 
function are offset by revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function. Revenues include tax distributions from the Travis County Appraisal District, 
sales tax distributions from Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts, and interest earned on cash 
held in interest-bearing accounts and a fixed term CD. Travis County Emergency Services 
District #5 has one fund, the general fund, to account for the acquisition, use, and balances of 
the government’s expendable financial resources and the related current liabilities.   
 
Measurement focus, basis of accounting, and financial statement presentation 
 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows.  
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are 
recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

8 

 
Fund Accounting 
 
The District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is defined as a 
fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The District only uses 
governmental funds. 
 
Governmental Funds 
 
Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental funds reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current 
financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to various governmental funds according to 
the purpose for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund 
from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities 
is reported as fund balance. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental fund: 
 
General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources of the District. 
The general fund balance is available to the District for any purpose provided it is expended or 
transferred according to the general laws of Texas and the bylaws of the District. This fund 
accounts for all activities of the district.  
 
Basis of Presentation 
 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
The District uses one fund type to account for its operations.  The governmental fund is 
accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis 
of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to accrual (i.e., both measurable and 
available).  The term available means that the revenues will be collected during the year or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities arising from operations during the year just ended.  
Expenditures, if measurable, are generally recognized on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related liability is incurred. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
The District considers all highly liquid investments available for current use with an initial 
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.  
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

9 

 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
 
No allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded because all property and sales tax receivables 
will ultimately be collected. However, the time of collection as well as the ultimate amount to 
be collected is indefinite, based on taxpayer protests and appraisal district adjustments.  
 
 
Note 2 - Tax Assessment 
 
Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1.  Taxes are levied on 
October 1 and are due and payable on or before January 31 of the following year.  All unpaid 
taxes become delinquent February 1 of the following year.  Property taxes are recognized as 
revenue when they are measurable and available. Taxes are billed and collected by the Travis 
Central Appraisal District and the Travis County Tax Office. 
 
 
Note 3 – Cash Deposits 
 
The Board of Commissioners has the authority to designate one or more banks to serve as 
depositories for the funds of the district. To the extent that the funds in a depository bank are 
not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the funds are secured in the manner 
provided by law for the security of county funds. Bank balances of TCESD#5 that exceed 
FDIC limits are entirely collateralized with securities held by Bank of America in the name of 
TCESD#5. Securities pledged by the Bank on behalf of TCESD#5 had a market value of 
$3,266,952.88 at year end. 
 
Minimal cash balances are normally maintained in the District’s checking account.  The 
majority of the District’s funds are normally maintained in the savings account. As of 
December 31, 2010 Travis County Emergency Services District #5 maintained the majority of 
their funds in their savings account due to a loan that was received for a new building that has 
not been completed. The District’s carrying amount of cash in checking and savings at 
December 31, 2010, is presented below. 
 

Bank of America, Savings  $        1,998,751.47 
Bank of America, Checking                 61,948.69 

Total Cash & Equivalents            2,060,700.16 

Fixed Term CD #5628               150,401.57 
Fixed Term CD #3171               344,512.19 
Fixed Term CD #1629               298,044.08 
Fixed Term CD #7139               500,668.83 

Total Investments            1,293,626.67 

Total Cash & Investments  $        3,354,326.83 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

10 

 
Note 4 – Revenues and Receivables 
 
Property tax revenues collected during the year ended December 31, 2010, and receivables at 
year-end are made up of the sum of the following: 
 

Collected Receivable Current Revenue
2009 377,537.74 8,760.99         
2010 490,002.76        376,536.84     866,539.60          

Deposits in Transit (118,229.53)       118,229.53     
Prior Years 9,080.85            16,150.05       
Penalties & Interest 6,116.68            6,116.68              

764,508.50$      519,677.41$   872,656.28$         
 
 

Sales tax revenues collected during the year ended December 31, 2010, and receivables at year-
end are as follows: 

 
 

Collected Receivable Current Revenue
2010 301,526.46$      31,602.54$     333,129.00$         

 
 
Note 5 – Fixed Assets 
 
Fixed assets are reported net of accumulated depreciation on the financial statements. These 
assets are reported at cost or estimated fair market value at the date of donation and are 
depreciated using the straight line method over the estimated useful life of the asset. 
Transferred assets are shown net of depreciation at date of transfer as follows: 
 
Land at 1626 841,540.35 2009 Super Vac Rescue Truck 504,325.92
Station 503 7,289.00 Pumper Truck Accessories 36,476.17
Station 501 7,289.00 Equipment for Fire Rescue 2,089.00
Station 505 5,143.00 Equipment for Fire Rescue 12,310.00
Station 502 40,338.00 Robot 8,313.00
1985 Ford Tanker 0.00 Skid Unit 1 0.00
1997 Ford Fire Truck 0.00 Skid Unit 2 0.00
1998 Spartan Fire Truck 0.00 Spreader 763.00
1999 Ford Pickup 0.00 Hydraulic Pump 1,095.00
2001 International Fire Truck 0.00 Personal Power Unit 730.00
2003 International Fire Truck 0.00 TIC Camera 1 0.00
2004 Ford Pickup 3,565.00 TIC Camera 2 0.00
2004 Ford Pickup 3,565.00 TIC Camera 3 0.00
2006 Wildland Engine 230,000.00 TIC Replacement 8,064.00
2006 Command Pickup 31,905.59 Accumulated Depreciation (525,650.64)
2009 Crimson Fire Pumper 613,274.00 1,832,424.39

 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements - 2010 

 

11 

 
When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased the resources 
expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and 
reported as depreciation expense. As a result, fund balance decreases by the amount of financial 
resources expended, whereas net assets decrease by the amount of depreciation expense 
charged for the year.  
 
 
Note 6 – Prepaid Expenses 
 
Prepaid expenses on the balance sheet reports expense items for future periods that were paid 
for in the current period. These expenses will be recognized in the coming year, in the period to 
which they apply, and include the following: 
 

TCAD, 2011 Service Fees 4,709.32$           
 
 
Note 7 – Note Payables 
 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 has two secured note payables requiring annual 
payments of principal and interest.  
 
The first loan, which was funded in October of 2009 in the amount of $801,134.79 with an 
interest rate of 4.53%, was used to purchase a 2009 Crimson Fire Pumper and a 2009 Super 
Vac Rescue Truck. Annual payments of $101,366.69 started in November of 2009 and will 
continue for 10 years.  
 
The second loan, which was funded in December of 2009 in the amount of $3,000,000 with an 
interest rate of 5.72%, was used to purchase land and will be used to build a new fire station. 
Annual payments of $255,563.07 started in December of 2010 and will continue for 20 years. 
 
 
The balances on the two loans at December 31, 2010 are presented below: 
 

Note Payable, 
Trucks

Note Payable, Land 
& Building Total

Due within one year 101,366.69 255,563.07 356,929.76
Due after one year 566,669.63 2,659,520.53 3,226,190.16

$668,036.32 $2,915,083.60 $3,583,119.92  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT #5 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

 

12 
 

 
Note 8 – Subsequent Events 
 
On May 24, 2010 Travis County Emergency Services District #5 purchased land to build a new 
fire station. As of December 31, 2010 the new fire station is still in the developing and planning 
stage of the construction.  
 
Subsequent events were evaluated through May 17, 2011, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued 
 
 
Note 9 – Prior Period Adjustment 
 
Two prior period adjustments were made to correct prior years. One adjustment for 
$(24,472.00) was made against fixed assets to adjust the depreciation method to straight line 
depreciation. The other adjustment for $79,024.00 was made against fixed assets to transfer the 
remaining assets from Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department to Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5.  

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

1 

 

 
The Board of Directors of 
Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Southwest Travis County Emergency 
Services District #5 for the year ended December 30, 2010, in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Organization’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. 

However, during our audit we became aware of a matter that presents an opportunity for strengthening 
internal controls and operating efficiency. This letter does not affect our report dated May 17, 2011, on 
the financial statements of Travis County Emergency Services District #5 

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already 
discussed this comment and suggestion with various Organization personnel, and we will be pleased to 
discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to 
assist you in implementing the recommendations. Our comments are summarized as follows: 
 

Bank Cash Accounts 

Both the checking and savings bank cash accounts were not reconciled for the entire year of 2010. In 
addition, September 2010 transactions for these accounts were not entered. We recommend the bank 
accounts are reconciled on a monthly basis to ensure that all transactions have been recorded and/or 
have been recorded correctly so that the financial statements are accurate. 
 

Access to Accounting Program 

Password protection has not been implemented for the Organization’s accounting program, although the 
accounting software supports the use of passwords. Proper internal control procedures call for tightly 
controlled access to accounting books and records. Access to accounting programs is normally restricted 
via the use of passwords. Without password protection, the accounting system is not secure from 
unauthorized use and access. We recommend the immediate implementation of password protection for 
the accounting program. 
 

New Certificates of Deposit 

There were two new CDs opened in 2010 and there was no evidence that the board approved these. We 
recommend that the board approves every new CD and we recommend that this approval is noted in the 
board meeting minutes. 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 

2 
 

 

 

Payments to Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department 

More than half of the payments to Manchaca Volunteer Fire Department were not approved in the board 
meeting minutes. We recommend that the board approves every payment to Manchaca Volunteer Fire 
Department and we recommend that this approval is noted in the board meeting minutes. 

 

 

Rupert & Associates, P.C. 

 

Austin, Texas  
May 17, 2011 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 29



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:    Tuesday, October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Deece Eckstein, 854-9754 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Biscoe 
 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ISSUES RELATED 
TO MAKING APPOINTMENTS TO THE STRATEGIC HOUSING FINANCE 
CORPORATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS.   
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 

• Seven members; five appointed by individual Court members, two by 
the Court as a whole  

• Staggered six-year terms 
• The two Court-appointed slots are vacant  
• The terms of two incumbents serving in slots appointed by members 

of the Court are expired 
• Not subject to the Uniform Appointment Process 

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  IGR recommends that the Court:  
1. Adopt a revised schedule of board appointments as laid out in 

Attachment A.  
2. Assuming the schedule of terms is adopted: 

a. Schedule action to make two appointments by the full Court to 
the vacancies, one to expire on December 31, 2015, and the 
other to expire on December 31, 2016.  

b. Schedule action, at those Commissioners’ discretion, to fill the 
Precinct 4 slot for a term to run from January 1, 2013 to 
December 31, 2018, and to fill the Precinct 1 slot for a term to 
expire on December 31, 2014.   

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 30



 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
 
There are seven members of the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 
(SHFC) Board of Directors. Five members are appointed by individual 
members of the Court and two are appointed by the Court as a whole. 
Appointments are for terms of six years, and there is no limit on the amount 
of terms an appointee may serve. Appointees must be residents of the 
county.1 Because there is overlap between the missions of the Housing 
Authority and the SHFC, some individuals serve on both boards; however, 
the two boards are, and should be, independent.   
 
The current members of the SHFC and their dates of appointment are 
included as Attachment A. The Commissioners Court as a whole makes 
two appointments to the Board of Directors; the other appointments are 
made by individual members of the Court.  
 
The two slots filled by the full Commissioners Court are currently vacant, 
but the two incumbents in those slots had served eight years each. In 
addition, the incumbents in two of the slots filled by members of the Court 
have been serving for over eight years. IGR recommends that the Court 
adopt a schedule of terms for the SHFC Board of Directors that staggers 
them so that one member is replaced each year, with the except of one 
year, when two slots will become vacant.  
  
If the Court adopts the schedule of terms proposed in Attachment A, then 
the Court should make two appointments to the vacancies on the Board, 
one for a term to expire on December 31, 2015, and the other for a term to 
expire on December 31, 2016.  
 
In addition:  
1. Commissioner Gómez should take action to appoint (or reappoint) a 

member to the Board in the Precinct 4 slot, for a term to run from 
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2018.  

2. Commissioner Davis should take action to appoint (or reappoint) a 
member to the Board in the Precinct 1 slot, for a term to run until 
December 31, 2014.  

 

1  Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County, By-Laws, June 12, 2004. (See Attachment 
C) 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  No fiscal impact.    
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  None.   
 
 
NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS 

WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS 

REQUEST:   

 

Leslie Browder 
County Executive, Planning and Budget 
Phone:  854-8679 
Email: Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us  
 
 
Sherri Fleming 
County Executive, Health and Human Services & Veterans Services 
Phone:  854-4581 
Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us  
 
    
Andrea Shields 
Corporations Manager, Planning and Budget Office 
Phone: 854-9116 
Email: Andrea.Shields@co.travis.tx.us  
 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Andrea.Shields@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
ATTACHMENT A 
 

     Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 
Board of Directors 

(This agency is not covered under the Uniform Appointment Process) 

     
     

Name 
Appointing 
Authority 

Date(s) of 
Appointment 

Current Term 
Expiration 
Date 

Proposed 
Term 

Expiration 
Date 

Willie S. 
Anderson 

County 
Judge 

5/31/2011 5/31/2017 

12/31/2017 
… 12/31/2023 
… 12/31/2029 

Melvin Wrenn Precinct 1 6/1/2004 6/30/2010 

12/31/2014 
… 12/31/2020 
… 12/31/2026 

Sarah Dale 
Anderson 

Precinct 2 11/16/2010  
reappointed 
1/24/2012 

8/31/2017 

12/31/2017 
… 12/31/2023 
… 12/31/2029 

Ofelia 
Elizondo 

Precinct 3 7/5/2005 
reappointed 
10/25/2011 

7/31/2012 

12/31/2013 
… 12/31/2019 
… 12/31/2025 

Richard Moya Precinct 4 6/1/2004 6/30/2010 

12/31/2012 
… 12/31/2018 
… 12/31/2024 

Vacancy  
 
 
[Craig Alter] 

Court 
Appointment 

 
 
 

[11/9/2004] 

 
[11/30/2010 
Resigned 

10/16/2012] 

12/31/2015 
… 12/31/2015 
… 12/31/2021 

Vacancy 
 
[Joe Albert 
Ramos (+)] 

Court 
Appointment 

 
 
 

[11/9/2004] 

 
 
 

[11/30/2010] 

12/31/2016 
… 12/31/2022 
… 12/31/2028 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

velasqm
Typewritten Text
Item 31Revised



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



 
 
Meeting Date:  October 30, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Michael Winn/ 854-4728 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Sam Bisco 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
Agenda Request to consider and take appropriate action to fill vacancies 
for the unexpired term of Presiding Election Judges and Alternate Presiding 
Election Judges for the November 6, 2012 Joint General and Special 
Elections. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Order to appoint Presiding and Alternate Election Judges to fill vacancies in 
Travis County election precincts for the November 6, 2012 Joint General 
and Special Elections. 
 
Exhibit A- list of Presiding Judge and Alternate Presiding Election Judges 
to fill vacancies.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 Susan Bell, Chief Deputy Clerk, 854-9587  
 Michael Winn, Director of Elections, 854-4728 / 632-5927  
 Daniel Bradford, County Attorney’s Office, 854-3718 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text

prossed
Typewritten Text
e

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 32



Order to Appoint Presiding and Alternate Election 
Judges to Fill Vacancies in Travis County Election 

Precincts for the November 6, 2012 Joint General and 
Special Elections 

 
On November 6, 2012, Travis County will conduct a joint general and special election 
with various entities located within Travis County.  The Joint Election Agreement 
between the county and the participating entities authorize the county to appoint 
presiding and alternate election judges to serve in the involved election precincts.  Under 
Election Code section 32.002, the county appointed election judges to serve a two-year 
term in all its precincts on July 31, 2012. These appointments will end on August 1, 2014.  
In the meantime, there are vacancies in certain precincts.  
 
Under Election Code section 32.002(e), the commissioners court shall fill a vacancy in 
the position of presiding judge or alternate presiding judge for the remainder of the 
position’s unexpired term.  This same section requires the court to fill the vacancies from 
a list of names of persons eligible to be an appointee that the county clerk will provide, if 
names have not been submitted by the chair of the same political party with which the 
original judge was affiliated or aligned. Attached and incorporated into this order as 
Exhibit A is the Clerk’s list of names. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Travis County Commissioners Court appoints the people 
listed in Exhibit A to serve as presiding and alternate election judges for the remainder of 
the unexpired term in the precincts with vacancies. 
 
BE IT SO ORDERED on October _____, 2012. 
 

  
 
 

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

 

 
 

Honorable Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct One 

  
 

Honorable Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct Two 

 
 
 

Honorable Karen Huber 
Commissioner, Precinct Three 

  
 
 

Honorable Margaret Gomez 
Commissioner, Precinct Four 

 

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Precinct Pct. Combo Name Position Party 
101 114:115:116:119:138 Tamika Rose JUDGE Democrat
101 114:115:116:119:138 Joe Jimenez ALT JUDGE Republican
102 - Frances Castilleja ALT JUDGE Democrat
104 - Ashley Wilcoxen ALT JUDGE Republican
105 - Dwayne Gross JUDGE Independent
106 - Michael Prillaman JUDGE Republican
107 - Marilyn Samuelson ALT JUDGE Democrat
109 - Mark Eastwood JUDGE Democrat
109 - Nancy Desher ALT JUDGE Republican
110 161 Deborah Orr-Ogunro JUDGE Democrat
111 - Gloria Alva JUDGE Democrat
112 - Brian Looman JUDGE Independent
112 - Carolyn Rolan ALT JUDGE Republican
113 - Jane Denson JUDGE Democrat
121 128:131:134 Juliett Nious ALT JUDGE Democrat
122 - Bertha Scott ALT JUDGE Democrat
123 - Barbara Egliht JUDGE Republican
123 - Welton Calvert ALT JUDGE Democrat
124 - Linda Norris ALT JUDGE Republican
126 - Emma Stanley ALT JUDGE Democrat
129 - Nettie Smothers ALT JUDGE Democrat
133 - Rose Heard ALT JUDGE Republican
135 - Lee Basore ALT JUDGE Democrat
136 - Alice Watson ALT JUDGE Democrat
137 163 Sharon Jacobs JUDGE Democrat
137 163 Julius Dubcak JUDGE Republican
137 163 Natalie Lynch ALT JUDGE Independent
137 163 Sherryse Humphrey ALT JUDGE Independent
139 - Mario Aguilar JUDGE Democrat
139 - Petra Montez ALT JUDGE Democrat
139 141 Cable Olson ALT JUDGE Democrat
140 - Mary Davila ALT JUDGE Democrat
142 - Dora Luz Cantu JUDGE Democrat
142 - Maria Sosa JUDGE Democrat
142 - Janice Friesen ALT JUDGE Democrat
142 - Matthew Kilberger ALT JUDGE Democrat
148 - Kevin Pakenham ALT JUDGE Republican
149 - Janelle Kastner ALT JUDGE Republican
151 - Larry Rogers ALT JUDGE Democrat
152 - Jean Allen JUDGE Democrat
152 - Peggy Miller ALT JUDGE Democrat
152 - Kari Frea ALT JUDGE Independent

EXHIBIT A

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



153 - Hannah Potts ALT JUDGE Independent
154 125:127 Jeffery Lewis JUDGE Democrat
154 125:127 Angela Davis ALT JUDGE Democrat
156 - Nikki Simms JUDGE Democrat
156 - Margaret Rangel ALT JUDGE Republican
160 - Leslie Lewis JUDGE Republican
160 - Bonnie Patton ALT JUDGE Republican
164 - Vivien Scofield JUDGE Republican
164 - Pete Street ALT JUDGE Democrat
200 - Ryan Linn JUDGE Democrat
202 - Carroll Price JUDGE Democrat
202 - Anna Horstmann JUDGE Republican
202 - Jacqueline Bailey ALT JUDGE Democrat
202 - Linda Klemett ALT JUDGE Republican
203 - Ronald Brown JUDGE Democrat
203 - Adelina Gonzalez ALT JUDGE Independent
207 - Cheremma Lee ALT JUDGE Democrat
207 - Sheila McCracken ALT JUDGE Republican
208 - James McEvoy JUDGE Republican
208 - Steven Zack ALT JUDGE Democrat
208 - Anthony Franzetti ALT JUDGE Democrat
210 251 Elisabeth Wise ALT JUDGE Democrat
215 - Earl Wellborn JUDGE Republican
215 - Linda Thorne ALT JUDGE Republican
216 - Donna Daughtery JUDGE Democrat
216 - Gwendoyn Rodgers ALT JUDGE Independent
217 223:224 Rajnikant Patel JUDGE Democrat
217 223:224 Rhesa Cook ALT JUDGE Republican
219 - Juanita Jackson JUDGE Democrat
219 - Lori Jackson ALT JUDGE Democrat
221 212 Cecil Thorne JUDGE Republican
222 209 Margarette Kaylor JUDGE Democrat
225 - Mary Lado ALT JUDGE Republican
227 226 Cynthia Douglas JUDGE Democrat
227 226 Mohammad Ghorashi ALT JUDGE Independent
229 - Nancy Snead JUDGE Democrat
229 - Peggy Rackley ALT JUDGE Democrat
232 - John Grooms ALT JUDGE Republican
233 - Russell Smith JUDGE Democrat
233 - Colin LaMahieu ALT JUDGE Republican
235 - Marilyn Scnear ALT JUDGE Republican
236 - Samuel Hillhouse ALT JUDGE Independent
237 - Kay Inberg-Gaul JUDGE Democrat
237 - Sydelle Popinsky ALT JUDGE Republican

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



238 - David Mann JUDGE Democrat
239 - Judith Bomar ALT JUDGE Republican
240 - Judy Zaleski JUDGE Democrat
240 - Lisa Zaleski ALT JUDGE Republican
241 - Judy Hughes JUDGE Democrat
241 - Shirley Niedzwiecki ALT JUDGE Democrat
242 - Jack Porter JUDGE Republican
242 - Virginia Baker ALT JUDGE Republican
243 - Brett Weaver ALT JUDGE Democrat
243 - Ada Costey ALT JUDGE Republican
244 - Cynthia  Luxton JUDGE Democrat
244 - Kent Johnson ALT JUDGE Republican
245 - Michael Smith JUDGE Republican
249 - Edward Walsh ALT JUDGE Republican
250 - Jeanne  Whittington ALT JUDGE Republican
253 - Laurie Najjar JUDGE Democrat
254 267:228 Jacqueline Collins ALT JUDGE Democrat
256 266 Patsy Banda-Rodriguez ALT JUDGE Republican
259 - Kay  Knight ALT JUDGE Independent
260 - Esther Dian Hatfield JUDGE Democrat
260 - Daniel Biering ALT JUDGE Republican
262 - Donald Hauck JUDGE Democrat
262 - Louis Hornung ALT JUDGE Republican
263 - Leola Canada JUDGE Democrat
263 - Susan Renner ALT JUDGE Republican
268 - Roy Ewing JUDGE Democrat
268 - Jimmie Bowie ALT JUDGE Democrat
273 - Lois Mayes JUDGE Democrat
273 - Richard Bailey ALT JUDGE Democrat
274 - Pamela Clark JUDGE Democrat
274 - Elizabeth Sykora ALT JUDGE Democrat
275 - Katherine Graham JUDGE Republican
275 - Patty Kroeger ALT JUDGE Democrat
277 - Kevin Wright JUDGE Republican
277 - Veda Jones ALT JUDGE Democrat
301 - Teresa Baird JUDGE Republican
302 - Julio Moreno ALT JUDGE Democrat
303 - Gina Hill JUDGE Democrat
303 - Maryann Riordan ALT JUDGE Republican
309 - Alexandra Richmond JUDGE Democrat
310 - Don Burke ALT JUDGE Independent
314 - Kay Huntley ALT JUDGE Republican
315 - Donna Peddie JUDGE Democrat
315 - Margie Harris ALT JUDGE Republican

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



316 - Deanna Mershon ALT JUDGE Republican
317 - Stacy Odom ALT JUDGE Republican
318 - Ann Marett JUDGE Republican
318 - Betty Thompson ALT JUDGE Democrat
319 306 Cathleen McGrath ALT JUDGE Democrat
320 - Mary Allison JUDGE Republican
320 - Mikus Grinbergs ALT JUDGE Democrat
321 - Kim Tran ALT JUDGE Independent
323 - Mary Huerta JUDGE Democrat
323 305:345 Robin Orlowski JUDGE Democrat
323 - Dorothy Braniff ALT JUDGE Democrat
323 305:345 Terri Flow ALT JUDGE Republican
323 - Paul McClain ALT JUDGE Republican
324 368 Ronald Williams JUDGE Republican
324 368 Tracy Miller ALT JUDGE Republican
326 - Linda Becker JUDGE Republican
326 - Eva Kish ALT JUDGE Democrat
328 - Patrica Pope JUDGE Democrat
328 - Patricia Fordyce ALT JUDGE Democrat
329 - Philip Parker JUDGE Republican
329 - Scott Burdulis ALT JUDGE Independent
329 325 Kristen  Laurent ALT JUDGE Independent
330 357 Larry Pollock JUDGE Republican
330 357 Laura Torres ALT JUDGE Independent
331 - Marvin Rasmussen JUDGE Independent
332 - Kelton Dillard JUDGE Republican
332 - Katherine Zamora JUDGE Republican
332 - Katherine Gentempo ALT JUDGE Independent
332 - David Rigney ALT JUDGE Independent
333 - Riannan Wade ALT JUDGE Independent
335 - William Lutz JUDGE Republican
335 - Louis Struble ALT JUDGE Republican
336 - Jane Keene JUDGE Republican
336 - William Keene ALT JUDGE Democrat
337 - Merriessa Anton JUDGE Democrat
337 - Ralph Bussard ALT JUDGE Democrat
342 - Sarah Bryant ALT JUDGE Democrat
343 - Kristine Ager JUDGE Republican
343 - Amy Raetzsch ALT JUDGE Republican
344 - Julie Hertenberger JUDGE Republican
344 - Shelli Huckins ALT JUDGE Republican
346 - Arleen Nicastro ALT JUDGE Republican
350 - Rene Trevino JUDGE Democrat
350 - Peggy Gough JUDGE Democrat

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



350 - Herminia Salinas JUDGE Democrat
350 - Judith Young ALT JUDGE Democrat
350 - Wendy Sullivan ALT JUDGE Republican
351 - Jeffery Windham JUDGE Democrat
351 - Mary Brown JUDGE Republican
351 - Charlotte Rivera ALT JUDGE Independent
351 - Searcy Jacobs ALT JUDGE Democrat
360 - William Begg ALT JUDGE Republican
361 - Deborah Penn JUDGE Republican
361 - Cynthia  Young ALT JUDGE Republican
362 - Robert Natoli ALT JUDGE Republican
363 - Barbara Whitlock JUDGE Republican
363 - Helen Johnson ALT JUDGE Democrat
364 - Ramona Padilla JUDGE Democrat
364 - Tiffney Duncan ALT JUDGE Republican
369 - Lancelot Clopton JUDGE Republican
369 - Charlotte Clopton ALT JUDGE Republican
371 - Sylvia Harris JUDGE Republican
372 - Anthony DeMichielli ALT JUDGE Republican
373 - Robert Shirley ALT JUDGE Republican
374 - Mary Delware JUDGE Republican
374 - Laurey Boyd ALT JUDGE Republican
375 - Gary Gates, Sr. JUDGE Republican
375 - Susan Burke ALT JUDGE Republican
402 - Betha Gonzalez ALT JUDGE Democrat
403 - Richard Frysinger ALT JUDGE Republican
404 - Tina Jackson JUDGE Democrat
404 - David Kelly ALT JUDGE Republican
405 - Alice Mann JUDGE Democrat
405 - Sarah Haggerty ALT JUDGE Democrat
406 417 Gricelda Diaz ALT JUDGE Democrat
407 - Maria Segina JUDGE Republican
407 - Bettye Scott ALT JUDGE Democrat
409 - Jacob Moore JUDGE Independent
409 - Gerald Anderson ALT JUDGE Independent
410 - Jacqueline Freemon JUDGE Democrat
410 - Sue Shrader ALT JUDGE Republican
414 - Shirley Sumpter JUDGE Democrat
414 - Karen Billingsley ALT JUDGE Republican
415 - Mary Lou Wood JUDGE Democrat
415 - Gary Howe ALT JUDGE Republican
416 411 Bobby Freeman JUDGE Republican
416 411 Ola Freeman ALT JUDGE Republican
420 - Don Powers ALT JUDGE Republican

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



421 - Debra Fehrenkamp ALT JUDGE Democrat
422 - Carolyn Storey ALT JUDGE Republican
423 - Darling Ivey JUDGE Democrat
423 - Princess Meza ALT JUDGE Democrat
424 - Marie Dominguez JUDGE Democrat
424 - Rothko Hauschildt JUDGE Democrat
424 - Agapita Limon ALT JUDGE Democrat
424 - Jessica Flores ALT JUDGE Independent
426 444 Robert Flores JUDGE Democrat
426 - Tracy  Ekstrand JUDGE Democrat
426 444 Ms. Charles Clark-Anderson ALT JUDGE Democrat
426 - Alvino Mendoza ALT JUDGE Republican
427 436 Ricardo Chavana JUDGE Democrat
427 436 Ericka Taylor ALT JUDGE Democrat
428 - Helen Garman JUDGE Democrat
428 - Libertad Roman ALT JUDGE Democrat
429 - David Albert JUDGE Democrat
429 - Kenyon Williams ALT JUDGE Democrat
431 - Julia Diggs ALT JUDGE Republican
433 442 Robert Stewart JUDGE Democrat
433 442 Sabrina Oberg ALT JUDGE Republican
435 408 Evelyn Winn JUDGE Democrat
435 408 Floyd Clark ALT JUDGE Republican
437 - Mary  Diaz JUDGE Democrat
437 - Kathryn Diaz ALT JUDGE Democrat
438 432:434 Sabino Renteria JUDGE Democrat
438 432:434 April Serrano ALT JUDGE Democrat
439 - Ellien Navarro JUDGE Democrat
440 - Bob Allen JUDGE Democrat
440 - Ralph Meier ALT JUDGE Republican
441 - Betty Lewis JUDGE Democrat
441 - Jessica Frego JUDGE Republican
441 - Elizabeth Flores ALT JUDGE Democrat
441 - Marcia Sliger ALT JUDGE Republican
443 - Helen Haas JUDGE Democrat
443 - Richard Haas ALT JUDGE Republican
446 425 Harley Fisher JUDGE Democrat
446 425 Maria A. Flores ALT JUDGE Democrat
447 419 Marion Goheen JUDGE Democrat
447 419 Christopher Gaffney ALT JUDGE Independent
448 413:418 Tamara Miller JUDGE Democrat
448 413:418 Donna Jones ALT JUDGE Democrat
450 - Julia Gobellan JUDGE Democrat
450 - Baldemar Casas ALT JUDGE Independent

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



451 - Suzanne Sherman JUDGE Democrat
451 - Frank Murray ALT JUDGE Republican
452 - Ina Mahnick JUDGE Democrat
452 - John Mahnick ALT JUDGE Republican
454 412 Tracy Smith JUDGE Democrat
454 412 Ashley Glover ALT JUDGE Democrat
458 - Mel Landers JUDGE Democrat
458 - Ben Lynas ALT JUDGE Republican
460 - David Gonzales JUDGE Democrat
460 - Christal Amaro ALT JUDGE Democrat
461 430 John Taylor JUDGE Democrat
461 430 Greta Griffin ALT JUDGE Independent
463 - Loretta Perez-Ross JUDGE Democrat
463 - Dorothy Ebach-Boyson ALT JUDGE Republican

Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 33



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 35



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.

zavalaj
Typewritten Text
Item 1

zavalaj
Typewritten Text



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.



Updated 10-26-2012 @ 4:00 p.m.


	ITEM 01
	ITEM 02
	ITEM 04
	ITEM 05
	ITEM 07
	ITEM 08
	ITEM 09
	ITEM 10
	ITEM 12
	PBO Agenda Memo 700 Lavaca Cafeteria Agreement Oct 2012
	PBO Attachment 1 - 700 Lavaca Cafe  Concessions Service Agreement

	ITEM 13
	ITEM 14
	7402 : Approve Ct No. 44001168 Hunters for the Hungry
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44--1168 Hunters for the Homeless Vendor Signed
	Hunters for the Homeless Dept Memo


	ITEM 15
	ITEM 16
	7447 : Cont No. 4400001170 (TX Workforce Comm)
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TWC Contract County Attorney's Office
	TWC County Attorney Memo


	ITEM 17
	7451 : Contract Mod. No. 8 for Cont 07T00173VC, Securus
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	PurchMemSecurusVideo
	Securus Inmate Phone System (Mod 8) Final Video Visitation


	ITEM 18
	7458 : STRAC MOU
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Memorandum of Understanding between Travis County and Southwest Texas Regional Advisory Council Inc 
	TC STRAC MOU 2012 EMS memo
	FY13 invoice SC 15223


	ITEM 19
	ITEM 20
	ITEM 21
	ITEM 22
	ITEM 23
	ITEM 24
	ITEM 25
	ITEM 26
	Agenda Request Form PY 2011 CAPER PC & PH Dates
	Meeting Date:  October 30, 2012
	Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:
	Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
	AGENDA LANGUAGE:
	BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
	STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
	ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
	FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
	REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

	Advertisement_English_Final
	Advertisement_Spanish_Final

	ITEM 28
	Agenda Request for Audit Reports
	Final ESD Transmittal Memo 10-18-12
	ESD5FY11
	Audit Report & Notes TCESD-11
	G-16 MANAGEMENT LETTER

	ESD11FY11
	REVISED ESD5FY10

	ITEM 29
	ITEM 30
	ITEM 31 Revised
	ITEM 32
	ExhibitA.pdf
	ed_work_assignments


	ITEM 33
	ITEM 35
	TCCEFFC ITEM 01



